MISSION: “EDUCATING ALL STUDENTS TO REACH THEIR FULL POTENTIAL AS RESPONSIBLE CITIZENS.”

Regular Meeting
AGENDA
ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGIONAL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

Tok — Board Room
Monday, August 27th, 2018

REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER at 6p President
ROLL CALL Secretary-Treasurer
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE President
HEARING OF VISITORS ON AGENDA ITEMS? President
RECEIVING OF DELEGATIONS & PRESENTATIONS President
ACTION ITEMS - ROUTINE MATTERS President

1. Approval of Agenda
2. Approval June 18, 2018 Meeting Minutes

ACTION ITEMS - OLD BUSINESS President
None :
ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS President

3. Personnel Actions

4. Ratification of poll vote approving ELA Curriculum Selection

5. Ratification of poll vote approving Six-year CIP plan

6. Acceptance of Grant Awards & Gifts

7. Personal Leave Request

8. Policy Revision BP5121.1 Grading and Credits

9. Approval of Engineering Proposal for Northway Biomass A&E

10. Approval of Human Reproduction and Sexuality Curriculum, and Instructors, per

AS14.30.36
]

REPORTS/INFORMATION/DISCUSSION President

Administrative Reports

¢ Superintendent’s Report Superintendent

« Financial Report Chief Financial Officer

¢ Maintenance Report Maintenance Director

¢« Directors’ & Principals’ Reports Directors & Principals

Correspondence/Miscellaneous Superintendent
HEARING OF VISITORS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS! President
DISCUSSION, COMMENTS, QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS OF THE BOARD President
FUTURE MEETING DATES President
SUGGESTED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS President
ADJOURNMENT President

TMembers of the public who would like to comment on matters during Hearing of Visitors on Agenda Items or
Hearing of Visitors on Non-Agenda Items, need to sign-in with the Board Secretary before the meeting starts.



Minutes of
Regional School Board Meeting
June 18t 2017
Tok School
Tok, Alaska

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM

Roll Call: Lisa Conrad, Jill Kranenburg, Peter Talus, Steve Robbins, Stretch Blackard

and Jeff Deeter. Lorraine Titus was absent.
Pledge of Allegiance
Hearing of Visitors on Agenda Items

Action Items

1.

Approval of Agenda

Jill Kranenburg moved to approve the agenda as presented.
Seconded by Steve Robbins.

Motion Carried Unanimously.

Approval May 21st, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Steve Robbins moved to approve the May 215, 2018 meeting minutes.
Seconded by Jill Kranenburg.

Motion Carried Unanimously.

Personnel Actions

Jill Kranenburg moved to approve the personnel actions as presented.
Seconded by Peter Talus.

Motion carried unanimously.

Approval of Calendars

Steve Robbins moved to approve the school calendars as presented.
Seconded by Peter Talus.

Motion carried unanimously.

Approval of FY19 Budget

Jeff Deeter moved to approve the FY Budget as presented.
Seconded by Peter Talus.

Motion carried unanimously.

Dot Lake School Staffing
Steve Robbins moved to approve the hire of a temporary certified

Principal/Teacher position in Dot Lake, that will be continued contingent
upon the numbers of students that are enrolled there through the October

count.
Seconded by Peter Talus.

Vote: Yes - Jill Kranenburg, Peter Talus, Stretch Blackard, Lisa Conrad/No -

Steve Robbins/Abstain - Jeff Deeter.
Motion Passed.



7. Final FY18 Budget Revision
Jeff Deeter moved to approve the final FY18 budget revision as presented.
Seconded by Peter Talus.
Motion Carried Unanimously.

Reports/Information/Discussion
Administrative Reports

¢ Superintendent’s Report

* Financial Report

* Maintenance Report

* Directors’ & Principals’ Reports
Correspondence/Miscellaneous
Hearing of Visitors on Non-Agenda Items
Discussion, Comments, Questions by Members of the Board
Future Meeting Date: August 27th, 2018 at Board Room
Suggested Meeting Agenda Items

Peter Talus moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:55 pm. Seconded by Jill Kranenburg.
Motion Carried Unanimously.

I hereby submit that these minutes have been approved by the District Board of
Education sitting in regular session as the official minutes of the April 18t, 2016
meeting.

Secretary/Treasurer



To: Regional School Board Date: Aug 27,2018

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda Iltem: 3

Issue: Personnel Actions

Background Information
The following personnel actions have occurred since the last RSB Meeting.

Certified/Classified positions offered and accepted
¢ Melanie A. Pitka — Tok School Elementary/Reading Interventionist
¢ Karen Deeter — Dot Lake Principal Teacher
e Andrew Richards — Northway High school Social Studies/English
e Kori Williams — Tok School Librarian
e John Williams — Districtwide Sped Aide

The following resignation have been tendered & accepted
e Wanda McQuillin — Itinerate Sped Aide
e Jonathan Alsup — Tok School Math
e Andrea Fredricks — Tok School Head Cook
e Martha Alsup - REACH Secretary
e Brenda Litwack — Tok School Aide

The following Certified positions are currently open and actively being advertised for:
e Certified Itinerate Special Education Teacher

The following Classified positions are currently open:

Special Education Aide — Tetlin

Special Education Aide — Tanacross

School Cook — Tanacross

Gateway Afterschool Program Site Coordinator — Tok, Eagle, Tetlin

Administrative Recommendations:
Approve the proposed personnel actions.




To: Regional School Board Date: August 27, 2018

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda Iltem: 4

Issue: Ratification of Poll Vote approving English Language Arts Curriculum Selection

Background Information:
Based on the enclosed information, a poll-vote was conducted on July 24”‘, with 6 Board
Members approving and one abstaining.

Administrative Recommendations:
Ratify the Poll Vote and approve Committee selection of ELA curriculum.




To: Regional School Board Date: July 24", 2018

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda item: Poll Vote

Issue: Approval of English Language Arts (ELA) Curriculum

Background Information

As was discussed during the June RSB Meeting, we would need to do a Poll Vote before the
next meeting, approving curriculum materials selected by our team of district staff so that
we can get them ordered in time for use this fall. The committee was meeting at that time
to review and recommend the selection of this new curriculum and materials to replace the
existing and outdated Treasures Program, which is no longer in print, and for which
supporting materials are not readily available in the quantities needed. We now need Board
approval of these new curricular materials so that we can get the subscriptions and training
set up for the start of school this fall. Not only will this new system cost significantly less
than our previous one, but the proposed ELA program is a blend of traditional and digital
media will work well in concert with the district’s Blended Learning Initiative, and includes
the following programs:

* Lexia Core5

* Scholastic “Book-room”

* Accelerated Reader

Please see the attached document that outlines a summary of the proposed ELA curriculum
materials. The full program, including the established selection criteria for materials, along
with methods and professional development will be presented on at the next RSB Meeting,
by members of the Selection Committee.

Administrative Recommendations:
Approve the committee Recommendations for ELA Program and Curriculum Materials as

proposed.

Poll Vote Response
Deb Sparks will conduct a Poll Vote on Wednesday afternoon. Ratification of the vote will
take place in person at the August 27" RSB Meeting. Please review the enclosed materials,
and if you have any guestions please direct them to me.

* Lisa Conrad ES NO
* PeterTalus @ NO
e Jill Kranenburg (@ NO
* Stretch Blackard YES NO Absiein
* Steve Robbins ¥ED NO
* Lorraine Titus dES NO
* Jeff Deeter (ES) NO

Dporhes T/as/ /2




Alaska Gateway School District
2018 K-5 ELA Curriculum Proposal

Committee Members:

Joyce Dunning - 5th Grade Teacher, Tok

Pepper Good - K-2 Teacher, Mentasta

Julie Brown - 3rd Grade Teacher, Tok

Kristy Robbins - Principal/Teacher, Eagle

Deb Berg - Kindergarten Teacher, Tok

Sara Talus - 1st Grade Teacher, Tok

Jane Teague - Classroom Technology Support Specialist
Janine Holmes - Blended Learning Coach

For the past 14 years, AGSD has used a traditional basal reader program called Treasures for K-5
English language arts (ELA) instruction. Three years ago Treasures went out of print, making it difficult to
obtain replacement materials and supplementals. Basal programs do not have a digital data component,
and therefore, teachers did not have access to timely consistent student data through the program, and
had to rely on other measures such as MAP or AIMSweb testing, which occur only 3 times per year, to
review and analyze student growth data in ELA. These factors lead to the decision to replace the
Treasures ELA curriculum.

During the month of June, the K-5 ELA Selection Committee identified above met with the following
objectives;

e Develop a criteria rubric for choosing an ELA curriculum program that will meet the learning
needs of K-5 AGSD students in a variety of classroom settings.

e The overall program will be comprised of components that provide a well-rounded English
language arts education, and have the 5 essential components of reading instruction (phonemic
awareness, phonics, vocabulary development, fluency, comprehension) and work in the Blended
Learning environment the district is moving towards.

It will be geared toward personalizing learning to meet specific student learning needs.

e It will provide clear data that will allow teachers to quickly diagnose problems and find solutions,
as well as monitor progress and growth for communication to students, parents, and other
stakeholders.

Over the course of the week the committee heard presentations from a variety of vendors, including;
iReady, Pearson Reading Street, Renaissance 360, Lexia Core5, and Scholastic. The products
presented ranged from traditional “basal” reading programs, to adaptive programs, to open source online
programs. Most of the companies provided choices of a range of products that could be combined to
create a well-rounded program. The committee spent a great deal of time looking through demos of the
various products, applying their criteria rubrics, and discussing their options. The following combination of
program resources have been chosen by the K-5 curriculum committee as their choice for a high quality,
well-rounded ELA program to meet the needs of AGSD students. Following are their recommendations:

Lexia Core5

Lexia fits well with our new blended learning initiative. It hits all five of the essential components of
reading instruction. The technology is easy to use for teachers and students. It can also be used with
limited bandwidth. There are many reports that make it easy to frack a child's’ progress. This is a
subscription based program that will need to be renewed each year, or every set amount of years



depending on the package the District chooses to purchase. The selection committee scored this
program high due to the fact that it is adaptive and engaging for students, requires very little screen time,
and is a research-based program.

Cost: $26,730 for a 3-year bundie.

This package price includes the student subscriptions, as well as the Implementation Support Service
Package. After the 3 years is up, if we decide to continue with Lexia Core§5, we may do so as a 1,2,0r3
year package which would only include student subscriptions for approximately $8,000 per year, and is
discounted if it is purchased in multi-year bundles.

Scholastic Leveled Book Room

The "Leveled Book Room" is actually a large collection of leveled book sets. It addresses the need for
leveled books for group and individual reading, as well as providing sets of physical books needed for a
literature program. The quality and interest of the books will assist teachers in instilling a love of reading
in their students. With this program teachers can lead small group comprehension lessons with their
students. Having a physical book will provide students with the resources to learn concepts of print. We
would like to purchase a Leveled Book Room set for Tok School, and another Leveled Book Room set in
the District office for outlying sites.

Cost: $70,497 for 2 Book Rooms

Each Book Room costs $35,248.50. Shipping will be an additional cost of $6,344.73.

Accelerated Reader

This is one of the Renaissance 360 programs that ties in well with the Scholastic Book Room and the
MyOn program that the District already uses. It will give students choice in their reading selections, and
provide teachers with quality diagnostic and progress data. Studies have shown that children who are
given a choice in reading are more likely to read and love reading. The program has a one time set-up
and training fee, and a yearly subscription fee based on the number of students using it.

Cost: $6015 for a 3-year bundle

This price includes student subscriptions for three years, Renaissance hosting services, and training.
After the first three year bundle expires, yearly subscriptions will cost approximately $1400.

These new ELA programs will replace the use of Treasures as the District's core ELA curriculum for our
K-5 students. The original cost of the Treasures program 14 years ago was approximately $126,000, not
including shipping. Since the program was entirely comprised of physical materials, shipping was
significant, and replacement and supplemental reordering costs each year were high as well. The new
program selections represent several benefits over Treasures, including:

e Higher quality engaging instructional materials for students
Built-in interventions
An adaptive and personalized learning environment
Access to a wide variety of quality literature at appropriate reading levels
Diagnostics and progress monitoring that provide teachers up-to-the minute data on student
learning
Flexibility for the District for future decisions regarding program changes
Access to constantly updated curriculum each year for students
Significant cost savings over the traditional physical basal program

® o o

Attached are the quotes for the above selected programs.

-Submitted by Tracie Weisz, Director of Curriculum and Instruction



To: Regional School Board Date: August 27,2018

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda ltem: 5

Issue: Poll Vote Ratification of FY20 Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan Approval

Background Information:
Based on the enclosed information, a poll-vote was conducted with all Board Members

approving. ;

Administrative Recommendations:
Ratify the Poll Vote and approve the FY20 Six year Capital Improvement plan.




To: Regional School Board Date: August 27,2018

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda Item:

Issue: Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan Approval - Poll Vote

Background Information:

It has been 12 years since the school district has received a Capital Iimprovement Program
(CIP) Grant, which are the competitive grant applications used by school district to fund major
upgrades or repairs to our physical plants (our schools). We currently have some very pressing
facilities needs, some which have reached emergency status, among which includes the Fire
Suppression System at Tok School and the Tok School Roof. The Fire Suppression System has
cost the district in excess of $80K since 2012, and we all know how we have had major leaks of
water into occupied spaces annually over the years, that we have spent significant resources
attempting to remediate.

As we did last year we contracted with Aurora Corporate Enterprises, Inc. to work with us to
prepare our CIP Applications, which are being done in preparation for submission, and this has
resulted in points that ranked the Sprinkler system Replacement to 14™ in the state. That does
put us into possible approval range depending on available funding. This summer we had a
condition survey of the roof completed by Design Alaska, which is required for this application.

Submitting the application requires the CIP District Priority list to be approved by the Board.
We are reworking the previous Sprinkler System application and preparing a new application for
the roof.

Administrative Recommendations:
Approve the Six year Capital Improvement plan.

Poll Vote Response
Deb Sparks will conduct a Poll Vote on Wednesday afternoon. Ratification of the vote will
take place in person at the August 27" RSB Meeting. Please review the enclosed materials,
and if you have any questions please direct them to me.

Lisa Conrad @ NO

L ]

e Peter Talus @ NO
e lill Kranenburg CYES ONO
e Stretch Blackard &ES NO
e Steve Robbins (YES NO
e Lorraine Titus NO
e Jeff Deeter % NO

&b&ga,\w S/a9(i ‘




ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FY 2020 - 2025 Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan

District = Primary SOA Estimated
Priority =~ Purpose Project Title & Description Aid Project Cost
1 c TOK SCHOOL SPRINKLER RENOVATION X $ 1,919,321
This project involves building 3006004 constructed in
1994 (75,640 sf). The project would renovate a portion
of the sprinkler system that periodically freezes and
releases water into the building
2 c TOK SCHOOL ROOF RENOVATION X $ 436,488
This project involves building 3006004 constructed in
1994 (75,640 sf). The project would renovate a portion
of the roof that is prone to leaking.
FY 2020 TOTAL: $ 2,355,809

District = Primary SOA

Priority = Purpose Project Title & Description Aid
3 NORTHWAY SCHOOL RENOVATION

This project involves buildings 3004001, 3004002,

3004004, and 3004006 with original construction in

1978 and additions through 1985 (30,830 sf). The

project would be a general renovation.

Estimated
Project Cost
$ 4,014,000

FY 2021 TOTAL:

$ 4,014,000

District = Primary SOA Estimated
Priority Purpose Project Title & Description Aid Project Cost
4 C TOK SCHOOL RENOVATION X $ 8,414,000
This project involves building 3006004 constructed in
1994 (75,640 sf). The project would be a general
renovation.
FY 2022 TOTAL: $ 8,414,000

District = Primary SOA Estimated
Priority = Purpose ©  Aid Project Cost
5 Cc TANACROSS SCHOOL RENOVATION X $ 1,351,000
This project involves building 3005001 constructed in
1979 (7,618 sf). The project would be a general
renovation.
FY 2023 TOTAL: $ 1,351,000
District = Primary SOA Estimated

Project Title & Description Aid
EAGLE SCHOOL RENOVATION

This project involves building 3002001 constructed in
1985 (15,140 sf). The project would be a general

renovation.

Priority | Purpose

Project Cost
$ 2,948,000

FY 2024 TOTAL:

$ 2,948,000

Submit to the Department of Education & Early Development by September 1

Form #05-18-044



To: Regional School Board Date: August 27, 2018

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda ltem: 6

Issue:
Acceptance of Grants and Gifts

Background Information: |
BP 3226 is intended to assure that any gifts or grants support the school’s mission, and
be accepted by the Board, and cites stipulations that may be imposed on gifts. BP3452
requires that gifts that exceed $1000 be brought before the Board for acceptance. The
following awards grants have been made to the district this year, and require acceptance
from the Board:

e Gateway Afterschool Program — In June the district was awarded $466,145 for an
Alaska Community Learning Centers for the district’s afterschool program.

e This summer the district received a School Broadband Assistance Grant (BAG), of
$55,251.48, which will enable to the district to increase its available bandwidth for all
schools but Tok School.

e Gift of approximately 4500 Library Books from Marv and Danielle Brownell, valued at
approximately $6000.00

Administrative Recommendations: ‘
Approve Acceptance of the above listed grants and awards




To: Regional School Board Date: August 27,2018

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda ltem: 7

Issue: Leave Request

Background Information: :

Cameron Reddy, one of our Classified staff, is requesting permission to take leave
without pay for a period exceeding 10 days, which requires Board approval. Details are
being sent to the Board separately.

Administrative Recommendations:
Approve Leave without Pay, as requested.




To: Regional School Board Date: August 27,2018

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda ltem: 8

Issue: Policy Revision BP 5121.1 Grading/Credits — First Reading

Background Information

The current “Grading/Credits” policy (BP 5121.1) discourages some students from completing
qualifications for the Alaska Performance Scholarship when taking an equivalent core* college
course. Current policy grants dual credit at a ratio of one-sixth high school credit per 1.0 college
credit. For example, if a student successfully completes a 3.0 credit “Algebra I” course through UAF,
the student is granted 0.5 AGSD high school credits, even though the student has covered the full-
year of college level math at a rigorous level, they would be short credits for not only graduation, but
also for the Alaska Performance Scholarship. The following suggested policy revisions grant
students with 1.0 high school credits for successfully completing a 3.0 credit core college course.
This revision also corrects the decimal equivalents for non-core classes.

*Core” refers to 100 level or higher courses, in math, language arts, science, social studies, and world languages,
that are not developmental (DEV).

Many school districts in Alaska currently grant 1.0 high school credit for a 3.0 credit core college
course (e.g., Anchorage School District, Matanuska-Susitna Borough School District, Galena City
School District, Kodiak Island Borough School District, etc.). A Columbia University’s 2017 study on
dual enroliment found that 88% of students participating in dual enroliment continued on in college
after high school, and that most earned a degree or transferred within six years. These suggested
policy revisions would assist in promoting dual credit opportunities and participation for AGSD
students.

BP 5121.1 Grading/Credits

1. In grades 9 - 12, credits will be granted at the rate of one-half credit per semester for each
course for which a passing semester grade is awarded. No credit will be granted on a
quarterly basis.

2. Credits will also be granted for post-secondary courses taken through regionally accredited
post-secondary institutions. Superintendent approval, or designee, in writing on a case-by-
case basis is required in order for post-secondary credits to be counted for non-elective
courses.

3. Non-core, developmental (DEV), and 001-099 level pRost-secondary credits will be
converted on the following basis:

Post-Secondary Credit = High School Credit
1.0 406 .17
2.0 25 .34
3.0 .50
4.0 66 .67
5.0 80 .84
6.0 1.00

4. Core (100 level and higher math, language arts, science, social studies, and world
languages) post-secondary credits will be converted on the following basis:

Post-Secondary Credit = High School Credit
1-2 0.50
3-4 1.00
5-6 1.50

Administrative Recommendations: :

Approve First Reading of the Policy Revision BP 5121.1 Grading/Credits as presented.




To: Regional School Board Date: August 27,2018

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda Item: 9

Issue: Acceptance of CTA’s selection of Design and Engineering for Northway School

Background Information
BP 3241 requires the district administration to follow a procurement procedure for amounts

greater than $20,000.00, and to have the Board approve the contract. The winning, and low
bid for this work is for $109,735.00

1
This spring the district was awarded an Alternative Energy Grant from the Alaska Energy
Authority for the design and engineering of a Biomass project for Northway School. The district
developed an RFP that included design specifications, and bid requirements as approved by
AEA. Following a period of development, the district received three proposals that met the
district’s criteria. A committee reviewed the proposals, and selected CTA Engineering as the
winning proposal, which was approved by AEA, and which meets the established procurement
criteria in Board Policy, and of the RFP. CTA is a well established firm that has done a lot of
work in Alaska, and did the design work on Tok Biomass project and the Mentasta Biomass
project, so we have a good working relationship with them. The design work is intended to be
concluded by the end of this calendar year.

Administrative Recommendations:
Accept CTA Proposal for services as presented, contingent upon receipt of funding award
from AEA, as presented.




To: Regional School Board Date: August 27, 2018

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda Item: 10

Issue: Approval of Human Reproduction and Sexuality Curriculum & Instructors, per
AS14.30.36

Background Information
Alaska Gateway School District is required to be compliant with AS 14.30.36 each year,
requiring School Board approval of all teachers who teach Human Reproduction as a part of
their teaching assignment. The certified teachers listed below teach units of study on sex
education in their courses that are included in Glencoe Biology, Prentice Hall Science, and
Carolina Science Kits, and the courses in REACH which are approved aurricular materials, and
include Life and Health Sciences offered in approved Online and Distance Ed programs to
include:

¢ North Dakota Center for Distance Education
University of Missouri
University of Nebraska
Oak Meadow
Brigham Young University
American School
Calvert
Alaska Independent Distance Education (AIDE)
K12
Teaching Textbooks
Odysseyware

e & o @ o o o o o o

The following teachers are assigned to instruct this content as the Teacher of Record, and
require Board approval:

s Tok School - Keane Richards, Robert Kelso, Ryan Becker
Walter Northway - Lindsay Brush, Doug Richards
Tetlin - Robert Litwack, Barbara Harper
Katie John Mentasta- Craig Roach, Pepper Good
Tanacross - Denise Key
Dot Lake - Karen Deeter
Eagle Community School - Phil Neese, Kristy Robbins, Zach Sanders
REACH - Rob Fabian,

Administrative Recommendations:
Accept CTA Proposal for services as presented, contingent upon receipt of funding award
from AEA, as presented.




ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 226, TOK, AK 99780
Ph: 907.883.5151 x 103  Fax: 907.883.5154

Scott MacManus, Superintendent of Schools

Date: August 27", 2018
To: Regional School Board Members
From: Scott MacManus, Superintendent
RE: Superintendent’s June Board Report

District Summer Hours — District office summer hours ended August 6™, after which the office will be open
from 8a to 5:00p, Monday through Friday.

Fall Inservice
e The focus of training during this inservice was on meeting the elements of the Strategic Plan, by
providing specific training in each focus area as follows:
1. Student Engagement — Blended Learning Initiative Training, Canvas, College and Career Readiness,
Career Pathways, Variable Scheduling,
2. Staff Recruitment & Retention — Staff turnover facilitated discussions AGSD Evaluation System, Staff
Picnic, Relationship Building
3. Cultural Knowledge —Doyon Language Revitalization Project, Variable $cheduling Initiative,
Preschool Athabascan language Story-telling
4. Teaching and Learning — Lexia & Canvas, Mango Math, AimsWeb, eTherapy, ALEKS, MyMath,
Accelerated Reader, Scholastic Book Room,
5. School Culture — Youth Mental Health, SESA, Champs Safe and Civil Schools
6. Community Partnerships — Customer Service, GAP Programing, TCC Early Childhood

Personnel — | did a staff turnover analysis for this fall, and last year we had 9 staff leave, well down from
the previous year. Three retired (8%), and three left for personal reasons beyond district control. We have
43 certified positions currently on the books, 6 more than last year, as a result of our grant funding. This
fall 11 staff (26%) are new to the district, and 4 (9%) transferred to new assignments. We still have one
certified position in Mentasta that we are still trying to fill, but that we have a possibility for a long-term
sub for. Depending on the count, this may be enough to fulfill our student obligations. Depending on
numbers in Tanacross, we may need another teacher there.

Current project status
e Student Work-Study — Under the direction of our CTE Coordinator district students this year will have
new opportunities to earn student wages and learn workplace readiness skills that will transfer into
their world of work, including assistance gaining summer employment certification.
e STEM Projects — Science/Technology/Engineering & Math programs as relate to local careers
o Arctic Agriculture — this year, along with Greenhouse Operations, our students in the Ag
department will be building and operating a Butter-crunch lettuce hydroponics unit. Our new Ag
teacher has expertise in greenhouse operations and production, and the program will be
undergoing a revision that will be focused on growing and processing commercial produce.

“Where Teachers Are The Gateway To Learning”

DotLake Eagle Mentasta Northway Tok Tanacross Tetlin
907-882-2663 907-547-2210 907-291-2327 907-778-2287 907-883-5161 907-883-4391 907-
324-2104
Fax: 907-882-2112 Fax: 907-547-2302 Fax: 907-291-2325 Fax: 907-778-2221 Fax: 907-883-5165 Fax: 907-883-4390  Fax: 907-

324-2114



o MakerSpace Lab- There is a new creative lab in the school that includes, that has a wide range of
opportunities to students to explore art and technology. The Board is invited to visit this very
exciting new addition to the district.

o Rural Power Program — Currently under development, this program will focus on giving students
the tools to implement solar, bio, and wind energy for residential and commercial applications.

o Robotics - Last year...with help from Coach Samantha Nellis, our First Lego League Team placed 4"
out of 20 teams in our region, and then went on to State place 11% out of 62 teams. This year we
are expanding our robotics programing with support from GAP and STEM to add a high school
Robotics section that include coding

Variable Schedule — Student from Tok, Northway, and Tetlin are participating in the Variable Schedule,
which will greatly increase the elective offerings for students that have a direct connection to hands-on
career and technical education.

Pathways — The Pathways dropout prevention project is continuing with some design changes.

REACH — Rob Fabian, our new REACH principal, has been doing a great job learning the ins and outs of
running the REACH program. He actively working on providing coordination for interdistrict activities
that are intended to provide

Art, Music, Video production, and Drama — Students will have access this year to Art and Music, and a
drama program is starting up in Tok School. Students will also have the opportunity to be work with
professional videographers and learn cinematography.

Districtwide Accreditation- This year we will be starting a new program that will result in ALL of our
schools being Accredited. This will help in procuring scholarships, and in

Preschool — We are looking at what needs to be done to fund and continue our preschool programs
where we have 4 or more eligible students. We will have a better idea of this once we get the counts in
from our schools. We anticipate continuing our TCC partnership, in particular accessing community
elders to come into school to do a story telling project in the Athabascan language.

Articulated Programs — As part of the RAVE project, our CTE Coordinator is developing Vocational
Programs with UAF programs, so that our students will be able to get UAF'college credit.

Boys and Girls Club — This issue remains on hold while the maintenance works to complete projects
and get schools ready for students. | expect to have a more informed recommendation and
information for the Board by the time of the RSB Meeting.

Maintenance

e Northway Trailer — The dig behind Northway School where a trailer was reportedly buried 9 or 10
years ago started last week, and the found both the trailer and the transformer that was reported
to be there. This possibility was reported to DEC last spring, and again this fall. While soil samples
are being scheduled, we will be coordinating with the Northway Village Environmental Liaison,
Tom Teasedale, to work out the details for proper disposal of any non-contaminated material, and
with Alaska DEC to ensure that we are compliant in dealing with any materials that are.

e CIP Project status — This has turned into a time consuming, albeit needed project. Wade and | are
each working with Al Weinberg to put together the CIP Application based on the priorities
established in AGSD 6-Year Plan, included with this packet. This has been a particularly challenging
project for us, as this year we are transitioning from one Preventative Maintenance Monitoring
Program to another, and in that process there has some lost information. We are working through
with Mr. Weinberg, to ensure timely and accurate submission of our CIP requests.

Fire Remediation Project in partnership with Tok Area Forestry — The district has been working with Tok
Area Forestry to put together a competitive national application for financial a55|stance conduct fire
remediation projects in the Tok basin that if successful will result in apprOX|mater 5000 tons of woody
biomass (or more than two years of fuel to heat and power Tok School)



EDUCATING ALL OUR STUDENTS TO REACH THEIR FULL POTENTIAL AS RESPONSIBLE CITIZENS

School starts on Monday the 20th at all AGSD schools. This is a very exciting start to the year in the school district...the hard work that is being done by
our dedicated staff is simultaneously exhausting and exhllarating, as we prepare for our students to come back to school. As a part of meeting the goals
established by the Board in our Strategic Plan, the district has two projects, RAVE and ACHILL that are providing some wonderful opportunities for our
students to learn hands-on technical and workplace skills. Because of these projects, we have also been able to hire several additional teachers at several
of our schools. This includes a new Elementary Reading Specialist at Tok School, who will be working to meet the district’s goal of having all students
reading at grade level by the end of the 3rd grade. Statistically, students who are behind in the 3rd grade really have a hard time catching back up, and this
person wili help change them to get on level. Someone who does not read well is at a disadvantage in our society, and we need that to change.

RAVE is a program that is designed to train students with the workplace and technical skills that they need to be competitive seeking local employment opportunities, which
dovetails well with the Variable Schedule. ACHILL is a program that uses learning sled dog care as a means to teach our students about medical careers. These students take
university classes and work with veterinarians and dog mushers to learn skills that will help them should they choose to pursue a career in healthcare. While in these classes, our
students also learn outdoor and cultural skills, boating safety, and about gathering food,

Some families may remember the Gateway Afterschool Program that the district had some year ago, commonly known as GAP. We are VERY excited to let everyone know that
GAP is back, and that we will be starting up the program this fall. GAP will provide after school opportunities to students all across the district by creating experiential programs
that include art and music, and that will provide homework and tutoring to students who need it after school. The district is currently advertising for staff to work with students,
and is also seeking volunteers who may have something specific that they would like to teach our students,

And finally, do you know a student who may have dropped out of school, but would like to complete their high school diploma? Pathways is the AGSD drop-out prevention
program, and last year 10 of the 26 students who graduated in the district were Pathways students, Getting a high school diploma is one the keys to getting ahead in todays worl
of work, and for students who are ready to put in the hard work, the school district is ready to design a program that will help them to complete their high school program. If yo.
know of a student who might benefit from this program, please let us know, or ask them to call the school district.

“_-——a" L S | 71N g
&f‘" EWA FTER SCHOOL | PROGRAM
o .-L ? JEE

The Alaska Gateway School District is excited to announce an online student
registratlon/data validation system for the upcoming schaol year. This system will b

GAP Returns to Alaska Gateway School District!! for New and Returning students. When it is time to fill out the online form, you will
recelve a letter/emall from the Alaska Gateway School District with instructions on
“Discover - Engage - Achieve” how to access the system for your student. The email will contain a link/instructions

4 _ i and a secure “snapcode” that links directly to your student’s informatlon. You will
Alaska Gateway School District (AGSD) is pleased to announce GAP (Gateway create an account, that you will use each year for this process, and submit a form fo

Afterschool Programs) is coming back to our local schools. AGSD was recently each student in your family. To make the process easier for families with multiple
awarded a five-year afterschool program grant. students, you will have the option to copy all generic family Information to all other

students in your family.
GAP centers will operate in all AGSD schools beginning after Labor Day. The

centers will be open after school, Tuesday through Thursday during the
school year and during the surnmer for a 5-week summer “boot camp”, GAP
centers will offer a variety of activities and academic opportunities to
students and community members. The centers will allow students to build
on their classroom experiences, expand their horizons, contribute to their
communities and have FUN!

If you have any further questions, please contact your school office

GAP centers will be operated jointly through a partnership between schools,
youth, families, community residents and community agencies. This
partnership will work together toward providing a quality education,
enhancing family life, building youth assets and forming positive
relationships. We are excited to be offering a new “playlist” schedule with our
new GAP grant. Students will have the opportunity to choose activities to fit
their individual playlist. GAP will also offer dinner from 5 to 5:30 with 5 Cﬁaag
transportation home after for those that choose to stay for the evening food 7 k

service.

7:00 PM

The GAP centers will be looking for qualifled individuals to work at each of (o) pm
the designated school sites in the district as site coordinators for the centers. 5 o)

({75
GAP will also be looking for activity instructors and tutors who have skills they S ‘D00 oY prze
would be willing to share with youth and/or community members. Notices Gd"‘ne Pr oV \deC
il be posted as th itions b lable. el
will be posted as these positions become available SFun ‘DInNe

We look forward to seeing YOU at a GAP center soon!

parents are invited!




e

My name 1s Suzanne Bell and | am the new K-2
teacher in Northway. This will be my 12th year
teaching and | taught the last 4 years in

Gambell, AK, out on St. Lawrence Island. | am
excited to be in Northway and finally on the

y/ road systeml Originally, | am from Tennessee

(so l am very glad to be around trees again),

but spent my middle school years in Saudi

Arabia and have traveled to several countries. In my
spare time | enjoy sewing and quilting. My dog and
cat, Luka and Kacie, are here in Northway with me.

Hello, my name is Rex Hamner. | have been
teaching in Wyoming for the past 33 years at two
schools; Lyman for 23 and Pinedale for the past 10.
The FFA Chapters under my guidance have seen
numerous #1 Chapter rankings, State Champion

Judging Teams and a lot of individual awards; State
FFA Degrees, American FFA Degrees,and State
Champion status in the Proficiency areas. | look
forward to working with the students, staff and
community persons in Tok.

My name is Mari Hoee-Raitto. | grew up in Norway
and in 1986, got my K-12 teaching degree in Physical
Education with a minor in German. | got my M. Ed in
2014 from Lesley University in Integrating the Arts

|| into the Curriculum.

I have raced sled dogs since 1973, and stlll are doing
that. | am very excited to have this new job as the
A-CHILL teacher, where | will be traveling around to
the different schools in AGSD and YKSD meeting,
teaching, helping and working with students , staff,
local culture experts and the communities.

Graduated from College in 2000 from University
of Mary in Bismarck North Dakota with a degree
in Social and Behavioral Science (History) and a
minor in Music. Taught History and Music for 18
years in Kansas. Coached football, track,
basketball, and golf as well as being and athletic
director. Received my masters degree in
Secondary Educational Administration from
Emporia State University in Kansas in 2010. 1 am
excited to be working in Tok School this year.

Hello, my name is Zach Sanders. | will be
teaching middle school in Eagle this year. This is
my second year teaching, and | am finlshing a
Master's in Secondary Education over the next
two semesters. | am originally from Texas and |
moved to Eagle in 2012 to work for the Natlonal
Park Service. | enjoy the small town and remote
nature of the community. In 2014 | built a cabin
that has since become a home. | look forward to
what the coming years working with AGSD will
bring.

Hello, my name Is Melanie Pitka and | am the Reading
Interventionist at Tok Schaol. | will be the Reading
Speclalist working with K, 1, 2, 7, and 8, as well as the
\ 6th Grade Language Arts and 6th grade Exploratory

\ course teacher.

| | moved to Alaska from Minnesota in 2004. I've lived
{ In Golovin (where ! taught Language Arts and Soclal

J Studies 7-12), Kalskag (where | taught Language Arts

7-12), Anchorage (where | taught Writing at UAA), and

Wasilla (where | have homeschooled my chlldren the

past 3 years grades K-4+).

I look forward to my family and | getting to know and
be a part of the Tok community

| PERFECTATTENDANCE

! AGSD is proud to honor students of the district who make a
| commitment to their education by having perfect

| attendance. As an incentive the district has prizes available
| for students who achieve this. The prize for one year perfect
attendance is a back pack filled with school supplies.
Students who achieve two years perfect attendance receive a
Chrome book in addition to the backpack. This summer the
following students were recognized.

Trey Hillary, Tok School 2 years

Peter Mark, Northway School 2 years
| Balena Debler, Mentasta School 1 year

| Duane Kaase , Mentasta School 1 year I

" SUMMER GREENHOUSE CAMP

AGSD was pleased to host the first summer greenhouse camp for
students this past July. 15 students spent a week immersed in all
aspects of greenhouse tasks. The greenhouse provided students with
arich outdoor classroom. Each day the young gardeners donned their
sturdy aprons, grabbed their garden tools, fed the camp chickens and
then settled into a day of exploration and fun.

Students were able to harvest greenhouse staples that they cooked
with each dayThe district has purchased a Charlie Cart , a mobile
kitchen which was housed in the greenhouse. We found that the
students were much more willing to try new fruits and vegetables as
they had picked them and then cooked with them.

Favorite activities included composting, planting new perennials,
painting rocks, signs and benches to decorate the garden space and
picking produce each day in the greenhouse.

The students helped build a new Gateway Garden. It runs parallel with
the greenhouse and is apen to the public. Itis anticipated that the
garden will continue to grow and expand in subsequent years.

One of AGSD's focus areas in our strategic plan is around Staff Recruitment
and Retention, We believe recruiting, cultivating, and retaining exemplary
staff fosters a deep commitment to the growth of our students, From our
job postings to our recruiting videos, what we try to convey to potential
applicants Is that we are a district that is both unique and diverse. This “first
glance” of our district strongly infers that these are qualities we embrace,
and that our schools, teachers, and programs focus on working within and
celebrating these qualities. Employees tend to want to stay in places where
they are happy and where they feel as though their work is valued. We truly
value employees who not only embrace our cuiture, but also help to grow
and spread It. We show our appreciation for our employees in many ways,
but most strongly through professional development, and emphasis on
work/life balance. When our employees receive excellent training and
professional development opportunities, they are better able to serve our

students, and more gratified in their jobs.

For the 2018/19 school year, we are very pleased with the outcome of our

recruitment efforts to fill positions!




A2 AASSTUVLL TULL UL ISR TARELS | EUUOPIa

1 of 10

GEORGE LUCAS EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

ntips//www.eautopla.org/article/classroom-tull-risk-takers

SOCIAL AND EMOTIONAL LEARNING

A Classroom Full of Risk Takers
State teachers of the year explain how they make students
feel safe enough to take risks—and then push them to do so.

BY Leticia Guzman Ingram

September 14, 2017

No one learns without making mistakes. Quite the opposite—we learn when we make mistakes. But in
the classroom, making mistakes and taking risks can be at best unrewarded, and at worst ridiculed and

unnecessarily penalized.

| asked my 21-year-old son the other day what high school class had made him feel safe to make
mistakes. He said that he never made mistakes. Really? He explained that he only did the work if he
knew he was going to succeed. That made me think about my own teaching: Do | create a classroom

where students will be risk takers?

| asked my other son the same question and got an equally troubling answer. He never had to take a
risk because his classes were too easy. That raised a new question: Do | make my classes chalienging

enough so students have to take risks?

I strongly believe that you have to fail in order to grow, and you need to do that through difficult
situations. How rigorous are my classes? Do | create a safe space for everyone to speak freely? Are

my students respectful to one another, and do they support each other to take risks and fail?

With so many questions, | decided to turn to a group of 2016 state teachers of the year and ask them
what they do to encourage students to feel safe taking risks and pushing the boundaries of what they

know or think they know.

CELEBRATE PERSEVERANCE

8/18/18, 15:01



A Classroom Full of Risk Takers { Edutopia https://www.edutopia.org/article/classroom-full-risk-takers

Jean Russell, an elementary school teacher from Indiana, said her class puts a marble in a jar when
students persevere. That includes trying different strategies to read a new work, solve a math problem,
rewrite a sentence, or work out a difference with a friend. The marbles mean that when each student
sticks with learning, the whole class benefits. “When the jar gets full, we have a perseverance party!”

Russell said.

SHARE YOUR MISTAKES

Several teachers lead by example. Arizona’s Christine Porter Marsh admits her own mistakes and talks
about them. “I'll say, ‘You were right. | was wrong.” She also tells her classes that it's OK to be wrong
during discussions: “I'd rather have you contribute and be wrong than not contribute.” Topher Kandic of
Washington, DC, demystifies the role of the teacher as an all-knowing sage by reading new texts with
students and predicting how stories will turn out—often getting it wrong, but showing students that it's

OK to make mistakes.

ALLOW RETAKES

To encourage thinking and exploring ideas, Ernie Lee of Georgia says he allows retakes of assignments
and tests. “The grade is important, but the main goal is for them to be able to think and to know the
material.” And he makes sure that whether students agree or disagree with him, they back up their

comments with well-thought-out ideas to support their answers.

DISCOVER ‘THE POWER OF YET’

Teachers can model desired behaviors in all aspects of teaching, including how to handle a mistake and
move forward, says Natalie DiFusco-Funk of Virginia. Most important, teachers can communicate how
to learn from mistakes and do things differently next time. As a teacher, she says, ‘I use the phrase ‘the
power of yet.” It means—for her personally and for her students—that just because they can’t do

something yet doesn’t mean they can’tdo it.

FAILURE FRIDAYS

That's right. Failure Fridays. This idea comes from Diane McKee of Florida. Each Friday, McKee shows
movie clips of famous people like J.K. Rowling, Michael Jordan, or Oprah Winfrey sharing stories about

how they experienced failure before going on to succeed. It's one of her students’ favorite activities.

20f 10 8/18/18, 15:01



B~ N A i SpRAL S et S S A TEE Gl LS WAV WL.OULULUP AL UL 5/ dTUUIC/LLASSTOUHI=1T UL =TIS K- Ld KRTTS

These ideas remind us that we must be deliberate about creating environments that maximize learning
for all students. As a member of the Aspen Institute’s National Commission on Social, Emotional, and
Academic Development, | see similar ideas becoming a priority for schools across the country. The
Commission’s new case study, “Putting It All Together
(https://www.aspeninstitute.org/publications/putting-it-all-together/)” Shows how important integrating social and
emotional iearning into school curriculum is to that goal of maximizing learning. One teacher cited in the
report works to develop life skills—definitely independence; definitely the ability to work collaboratively;

definitely perseverance’—that are equally valuable in fostering risk taking.
As a new school year begins, I'm working to set a new tone in my classroom.

A few years ago, | started my class by demonstrating something | was bad at: hacky sack. The kids
laughed when [ started missing the hacky sack and they saw how bad | was. | brought one of the
students that | knew was good to the front of the class and had him demonstrate. | asked him how he
got so good. Was it easy at first? Could | become as good as he was? Would he help me? We then had

a group discussion about how failure and practice can help us grow.

That's how I'll set the tone for this year. | want my students to believe risks are valuable. | want to have
a class where risks are celebrated. | want my students to feel free to make mistakes in front of friends
and peers and collaborate to figure out answers. | want them to try not just when they’re sure they'll

succeed—I want a class of risk takers.

FILED UNDER

Social and Emotional Learning

SOCIAL AND EMOTIONAL LEARNING

Life Lessons From Fictional Characters

Writing dialogues between themselves and literary characters can
enhance students’ empathy and ability to deal with hardships.

By Robert Ward

3010 8/18/18, 15:01



sAemyied J1e ul peppaqua sAemuied e ul
alte spvs AiigeAoidws DE TR IS
pue diysinausidanul . O INFLS

wisiiNo| pue AleldsoH

suy Aleunnd S1Y 8ul4

(nsss i
m diysinauaidaiiug

pue ssauisng

1011SI( 10042S
Aemaien) eysely

co_umu_CJEEoo
pue suy

SWBISAS 1amod

UOIoNIISUOD

oNgnd pue pue leinieN pue
UnesH UOI1ONJIISUO)D aJNN2LBbY

mu SDINIBS Buunioejnuelp| S92JN0S9Y



o)
&
3 W

L B W4

fi g\u

Alaska Gate\x/ay School Dlstrlct

Arctic Agriculture

Courses being offered this year
through AGSD:

Middie School
e Animal Science
e Exploration of Agriculture

High School

Focus Area
e Arctic Agriculture*t
Greenhouse Plant Science*
Honors Biology*t
Honors Physics*t
Intro to Future Farmers of
America*
e Natural Resources and
Ecology*
e Work Study - Agriculture and
Natural Resources*

Additional

e Child Development*t
Creative Writing*t
Honors Choir*t
Honors Consumer Math*t
Honors English IV*t
Honors U.S. History*t
Honors World History*t

e @ 0 9 & @

*College credit available.

tFulfills a “General Education
Requirement” for all UAF degree
options.

Service learning, work study, and
other learning opportunities:

Locali

e 4-H (Tanana District)

e AK Department of Fish and
Game: Division of Wildlife
Conservation Area Biologist

e AK Department of Natural
Resources: Division of
Forestry Tok Office

o Dancer’s Greenhouse and
Garden Supply

e Future Farmers of America

(FFA - AGSD)

e The Gateway Greenhouse
(AGSD)

e Patsy’s Hanging Baskets
Greenhouse

e Tetlin National Wildlife Refuge
e UAF Tok Center Nutrition
Educator

@ Alaskan Bioshelter and
Permaculture Center

e Barmans Farm

e Calypso Farm and Ecology
Center

e Fairbanks Soil & Water
Conservation District

e UAF Cooperative Extension
Service

e UAF Institute of Arctic Biology

e UAF School of Natural
Resources and Extension

e Western Sustainable
Agriculture Research and
Education (SARE)

1
@3

nrsn

Opportunities for continued
learning and credentials:

General Programs
e Alaska Food Worker
e Alaska Growers School
e Alaska Master Gardeners
Program
e Alaska Pesticide Safety
Education Program (PSEP)

UAF Programs

Occupational Endorsements

e Rural Surface Water Quality

Testing

Certificates

s Environmental Studies

e Ethnobotany
Minors

e Ethnobotany

e Rural Development
Associate’s Degrees

e Associate of Science
Bachelor’s Degrees

e Biological Sciences

e Geological Engineering

e Natural Resources Management

e Rural Development
Master’s Degrees

e Biological Sciences
Geological Engineering
Geophysics
Natural Resources Management
Rural Development

e Water and Environmental Science
Doctorate Degrees

e Biological Sciences

e Environmental Chemistry

e Geophysics

e Natural Resources and

Sustainability

e ® & @



o APPENDIX E: PROGRAM OF STUDY (EXAMPLE ONLY)

Carcer Cluster Architeenure & Construction District Name:

Padbway (& Major) Constnuction Date: January 2010

Cureer Cluster or Pathwiey Description: The construclion career cluster prepares leamers W enter an industry which starts with designing, planning, managirg, butlding. sl
maintiming physical structures and the lirger burlding environment meluding roadways and bridges. industesl. commercial, and residental tacilies The environmental aspects of
the structures as well o= restorations snd alterstions of siructures ire melided in thus indistey, (sec wwaw careerclusters ore)

Middle Schooi Exploratory Optinns:

- WIN Placament Tast == 5" - WIN Placament Test
RECONNMENDED SECONDARY CAREER DEVELOPMENT SCTIFDULE (¢TF Clusses are Boldhice font)
2 Grude 10"® Grade 11" Grude 12 Grade
Semesier 1 Semester 2 Semoester 1 Semester 2 Semester 1 Semester 2 Scmester 1 Semester 2
SBA/HSGQE, AKCIS Fortfdio Accupiacer, WorkKeys, PSAT, SAT, ACT. AKCIS Portfolio Accuplacer, SAT ACT AKCIS Poitfdio
English 4 FNGL 5L Methods
English | Enelish | English 2 English 2 English 3 English 3 of Writl Comm {3 ¢er)
Algebra 1o Algebra 1 or Geometry or eometry or Algebra 2. Trig or Algebra 2 Trig o VATH ST03 Interm
Geometry Ueomelry Algebra 2 Algebra 2 Statistics Statistics Staustics, or Algebra ¢4 o)
Science Seience Science Serence Science Science Scrence Seience
(& iter Apps i =] . . . . . .
Alaska Cultures ‘°',“.‘"‘"°r .\pps IMistory istory IMistory or Gov't [istory or Gov't Elective Flective
{Electrve) L B
lealth Physical Lid Clective Lilective Elective Blective Eleative Elective
Carger Career WOODS 1 BASIC CONSTRUCTION
Llective Elective Planning Planning (L] 5100 Woodworkug £ 3 er (T S 120 Basic Constiuehon Tecligues. 3 o

fo ; Technical Assessmenl(s) g
Technical Assessmenti's) Technical Assessmenti s) © suss () Technical Assessment{s)

Work-Based Learning Opportunities Career-Technical Student Orgunizafiony Certifications

) » . L]

POSTSECONDARY OPTIONS

Onc or Two-Year Post- Adult Registered Four-Year College and Occupational Certifications & On The Job Training, Skill

secondary Programs Apprenticeships University Programs Licenses ‘Training Certificates, etc.
o AAS Construchion Technology «  Carpenteri?) ¢ Bachelor of Scicnes *  Rasidential Building Seicnee s NUCER
*  Apprenticeship Technologies s Hlectrician (1) Tzchnology e Drafling I'xchnology
fup (o 38 erudils could be ttanseripted |« Plunuber (2) s  Buychelor of Technology *  Residennal * Light Sonstiuetion
basedd on apprenticeship typey »  Residentinl Carpenter ¢ 2)

v Sheet Metal A orker 1

POST SECONDARY PARTNER: Depurtinent of Labor and Work foree I'Jn.-wlupnm\l - \-lll!l ltv.-ghh-red \ppl mlicn!ti;h

For mors iformation abom appreniivenbls cocupations in Alashs see Jitip v
Curpenter Spon Wesidentiol ¢ u“nuu Sponrs: ety 3 g Sheet Mot Worker Sponsar:

s ko

ST Tk o tgawe oo, £ . [N I [P IN E

POSTSECONDARY PARTNER: UNVERSITY OF ALASKA SOUTHEAST
POSTSECONDARY PROGRAM: Censtruction Technology
Resulting Certificate, Credential or Degree: ANS

Certificate of Completion
Residential Building Science
32 eredil hours minimum

Certificate of Completion
Drafting Technology

41 eredit hours mininim

Associate of Applied Science
Construction Technoloey
o1 eredit hours

Kajor Requitements 45 cradits

e
ragram Requirements 212 cradits ACCT 510D Recondh for Small Bush 3

Piogram Requirements 21 credits

CT $120 Basic Constinction Techniques 3
CT 5175 Tniroduciion to AutoCAD 3

T S161 Intermediate AutoCAD 3

CT 5201 Cold Climate Coastal Constructian 3
CT 5213 Engineering Graphics 3

€T 5170 Resldentlai Design 3

CT 5252 Constructlon Gocumentation 3

General Education Aequirements 10 credits
Jral Communication Skilfs (your cholce) 3

Wiltien Communication skills 3

HATH 105 Interniediate Algebca {ar higher) 4

Drafting l'echnology courses »ombine tecluncal
cformatinng anad Tanel expLrivacs sweessary for wark in
avarredy of dradtung fich: tudents zun haads-on Iraoeng
i coastraciEn. Al develop job ready skills with
sonventional drawiyg techiigques an e e
draftisg Development of skalls in mathemanes, drawnng mud
Wellering, architestueal coneepts, design and constrirelion
feelunates

CI0S 5135 Using Spreadsheels 1

<7 S110 Whare Health % Housing Meat L

CT 5155 Resldentéat Building Technology 3

LT 5185 8uilding Diagnostics & Testing 3

£7 5201 Cold Climate Coastal Construction 3

CT 5210 Hew Malerials in Constractivn

CT 5230 Restdenttal Mechanical Ventllation 3

T 5285 Advanced Building Pressure Diagnastics 3
PHYS S102 Survey of Physics 4

General Education Requirements 1¢ credits
Qral Communkation 5%ils 3

Wieitten Communicatiosn Skills 3

HMATH 105 Inteymediate Algebra (o1 higher) 1

Residential Building Science is for individuals
interested in the dynammics and systems approach to
residential building. Pregiam emphasis 1s teaching
the essentials of dlagnostic assessment and the
1ssues of bulding durability, building perfermance,
energy efficiancy, and indoor an quality

BA 5166 Small Business Management 3

CY $100 Woadweklug 4, 3

CT 9120 Baslc Constiuction Techniques 3
CT 5135 Resldentlal Wiring 3

CT S140 Residential Flumbing & Heating 3

CT 5170 Resldentia) Destgn. Codes & Standards 3
CT SA75 intreduction o AutoCAD 3

CT 5201 Cold Climale Coastal Construction 3
CT 5222 Building Construction | 3

CT 5223 Building Constructlan Il 3

CT 5225 Construction Planning & Scheduling 3
CT 5226 Constructlan Estimating 3

£T 5230 Residentlal Mechanical Ventilatian 3
Techniza) or Verational Elective 3

Generat Education Requirenients 16 ciedits

Crai Cammunication Skills {your chotea) 3

Wrliten Communleatios Skllts {pae your choice) 6
MATH 105 Intarmadlate Alpabra (o5 highiar) 3
Advrser-2ppraved GER electiva 3

it those uierested
dund-managentent

Construction Technology will b
1 workissg i the constiction rades o
posibans e yudusiry



Educating. St

Niina Baum

Lifelong Living (A-CHILL) program is a four-

year Indian Education Demonstration project
that brings together Alaska Gateway and Yukon-
Koyukuk School Districts and their communities.

The Alaska Care and Husbandry Instruction for

While attending the ISDRA Conference in Alaska, we
were fortunate enough to have been able to hear from
the late George Attla’s partner and A-CHILL Musher
Coordinator Kathy Turco and the late George Attla’s
daughter Amanda Attla, on the impact the A-CHILL
program is having on children in middle and high
school. This project builds and expands on the Frank
Attla Youth & Sled Dog Care-Mushing Program,
which has been piloted in Huslia for multiple years.

“George’s goal in starting and running the Frank Attla
Youth & Sled Care-Mushing Program (FAYSDP) in
close collaboration with the community of Huslia,
was to encourage the development of pride in youth
by their learning from dedicated and experienced
mentors/dog-mushers and Elders. School teachers
working closely with these community culture experts
offer a unique, culturally rich, and meaningful leam-
ing opportunities for youth. The foundation of the
program was the youth’s hands-on work with sled
dogs at local kennels as part of a curriculum teaching
both animal science and culture. A yard of sled dogs
offer a positive and enriching emotional experience to
any individual without human judgment. The imme-
diate ‘acceptance’ that happy and healthy sled dogs
offer by their behavior, helps youth feel ‘up’ and to
feel good about themselves. George Attla strongly
believed that dogs are the key to helping youth
become and remain eager learners and grounded in

a healthy mind, body, and emotion. For three years

in Huslia, George and I witnessed daily that the

FAY SDP supported an increase in youth leadership,

20 Dog & Driver | April/May 2018

ot

literacy and numeracy skills and also a decrease in
youth disciplinary behavior problems, all of which
enhanced well being, academic success, and reaching
goals including future careers,” stated Kathy Turco.

FAYSDP really laid the groundwork for A-CHILL to
become a reality. “George’s vision for the FAYSDP
was that it would expand to help more rural commu-
nities be an integral part of their children’s formal
education. For the last two years the Alaska- Care
and Husbandry Instruction for Lifelong Living
(A-CHILL) Project modeled after the FAYSD, has
been working hard to champion student academic and
career development by revitalizing sled dog tradition
and community pride through curriculum designed
and taught by both school teachers and local culture
experts. A-CHILL continues to grow cach year with
an increase in local culture experts teaching important
life skills, development of science and culture place-
base curriculum, teacher professional development,
and visiting instructor classes. Results have included
positive student well being and academic achieve-
ment,” continued Kathy Turco.

The purpose of the program is to engage students

in various subjects through learning with sled dogs.
The classes being offered currently for high school
students are: Alaska veterinary technology, veteri-
nary science 100, Alaska culture and dog mushing,
local history documentary. Classes being offered for
middle school students are: animal science, Alaska
culture and dog mushing, and local history documen-
tary. Classes are conducted both in the classroom and
outside at various kennels.

The program has five goals it has set out to achieve
through this method of education.

1. Increase community collaborative efforts that
promote college, career readiness of Alaska Native
Students



2. Increase College Enrollment
3. Increase Graduation Rates

4. Improve Student’s Career and Technical Skills
related to Animal Husbandry and Veterinary
Sciences

5. Improve Teacher Cultural Heritage Knowledge

Together, the schools and their local community
members will collaboratively engage students in
grades 6-12 to be inspired and learn valuable knowl-
edge and skills related to the sciences, math, language
arts, and college and career readiness through sled
dogs.

When asked about the future of the A-CHILL pro-
gram, Kathy Turco stated, “George’s vision involved
community ownership of the program, that is, each
village works with their school to craft what they
believe is best for their children. Community engage-
ment is what can facilitate the long-term sustainability
of the project vision with or without funding. School
staff and administration may change but the families
and their deep sled dog culture hold on. A-CHILL
strives to keep developing ways to marry grassroots
community education methods with required aca-
demic standards in curriculum to establish a strong
bond and working collaboration that allows children
to feel sccure and confident through any change.
A-CHILL aims to encourage and support cach school
to reach its desired potential and as a whole, that it
inspires by offering a working adaptable model for
school districts throughout Alaska and beyond.

It is the hope that other schools in other states will
also use this model within their curriculum. The
A-CHILL website (www.achill.life) has a lot of
information on how to implement the program
successfully. %

T N
Photo by Amy Graham e . -
WL R P ot -

Photo by Cody Strathe
o .

Sleds & Equipment

www.adanacslieds.com

Sinca 1976, ADANAC SLEDS & EQUIPMENT
has been a leader in guality sleds, mushing
supplias, ZIMA x-backs, dryland and
skijoring belts & lines. Our products arc
Momtana-made amd we offer fast shipping
and excaptional seevice.

adanac®adanacsials.com ~ A06-551-2000

(3 iatebook |

Dog & Driver | April/May 2018 21



AOZ BISB[B"qUIO MMM

193png pue JUSWISBUBN JO 20130 A Vh S g&

(Suiuies) |lenuiA/a0ueISIP

(wei8oud 2ouelsIssy SulleaH awoduj 10} spuny) j4omiaN Suluiea ejsely g33q
MO7 0] weldoud 431s1S uni-91e31s) dVHIV o wesdoidd Adelall] ZT1-) ' opIimailels d3ig .
weldouad juelo sululel] seo pue jiQ e weas8odd NILS |ooyds 3|ppIN d33a -
wetgoud wel80.d SULIOIUIN SpImalels d33g .

SJUBlD) UOI1eINPT |BIIUYIS] pue IB3IBD) sjuelo

wei3oid yijeaH pal|v JIINVY A813u3j a|qgemauay Aluoyiny ASiaug eysely .
mIoL A/W 34l Jo uoneuiwl|l « buLiaauibug 11od ' UnadQ [DISDO) YY) e
suoj|es Jiey ‘jleu jo suol3dadsul H3qg uonDILf1343) "Y33| aAIJoWOoINY SN

swex3 ulAjljenp jooyds YsiH a33q . Aydosojiyd ui vg 4vn ,
swiex3 ssaulpeay 1924e) @ 989||0) d33a - winiboid )I0AA [DI20S [DIIUID YV e
(Juswssasse :3u1pnjdul ‘vn
1934ed g 939)|02) sA9) J4JOM Q33Q - je sweldoud diwapedy 0G Ajl2jewixoiddy .
(wa1sAs Suiliodaa ejep |eulpnisuol S}1404d-UON

pue saiyjedpiuniy 03 syuean 128png |elide) .
91eqay ASiougz swWOH SuISNOH BYSe|Y e

apimalels) wea3old SYIMSNY d33d
jueso co_umusbm_ 92JN0S3Y mv_mm_< a33id

SWeI301J 91€1§ PINUNUODSI(]



SCHOOL SAFETY

& WELL-BEING
SUMMIT

Registration is now open!
Check your email for your invitation

Alaska school districts will convene to improve school safety in Alaska by both learning and
sharing methods to: promote healthy development through trauma-engaged and
restorative practices, improve school climate, and be better prepared for any possible school
crisis.

Egan Center 2018

Anchorage, AK

Key topics include:

Restorative practices Trauma-engaged practices

Positive school climate @\*’&t L%"a School safety

Suicide prevention . X 17' ; Safety related district plans and policies
Counseling and mental health Py s w’ Youth Mental Health First Aid

Social emotional learning The Alaska Safe Children's Act

District teams may include a maximum of 6 Superintendent-approved team
members (alternative school maximum not included in that total).

Alternative schools may include a maximum of 3 Principal-approved team
members.

Recommended Attendees Include:

® Administrators ® School Counselors @ Community Partners
@ Teachers @ School Board Members ® Students
® Parents

For more information contact Sharon Fishel or visit:

@ 907.465.6523 sharon.fishel@alaska.gov [l education.alaska.gov/safeschools



{

ukluk News

Serving Eastern Interior Alaska

Tok « Tanacross » Dot Lake « Chicken » Boundry ¢ Eagle « Tetlin » Northway * Berder « Mentasta

Yol. 43¢, No.8

Tok, Alaska, 99780

August 16, 2018 50 Cents

et sk kol okoske sk s sfeske s seokokskok sk skosk sl sk s sk

Rob Nelson Purchases
Sewer Thawing Business

from Burnhams

Rob Nelson, of Rob’s Heating and Home
Maintenance, is happy to announce he has expand-
ed his business by purchasing the sewer thawing
business from Bumﬁnm Construction, Inc. He is
happy to report that prices will remain the same.
Rob is hoping to offer the same efficient service
that the Burnhams have offered over the years,

Other services offered by Rob will continue:
furnaces, boilers, chimney sweeps, wood stoves,
home repairs and maintenance.

You can reach Rob at 940-0007.

kKK ok

VPPV 9190 PP
James and Deb Harbison
To Celebrate #50

James and Deb Harbison will be celebrating
their 50th wedding anniversary on August 28.
Please read about their happy 50 years on page 5.

e L L T T T T T T ]

Online Registration for all Alaska

Gateway School District Students

The Alaska Gateway School District is excited
1o announce an online student registration/data vali-
dation system for the upcoming school year, This
system will be for all New and Returning students.

When it is time to fill out the online form, you
will receive a letter/email from the Alaska Gateway
School District with instructions on how to access
the system for your student. The email will contain
a link/instructions and a secure “snapcode” that
links directly to your student’s information. You
will create an account that you will use each year
for this process and submit a form for each student
in your family. To make the process easier for fam-
ilies with muitirlc students, you will have the op-
tion to copy all generic family information to all
other students in your family. If you have any fur-

ther questions, please contact your school office
LE R AL LELE T ST L T ey

UAF To Offer Free Workshops

University of Alaska Fairbanks specialists will
lead free workshops on small-scale farming and
ranching August 21 in Tanacross and on firewood
August 22 in Tok.

Art Nash, energy specialist for the UAF Fair-
banks Cooperative Extension Service, is coordinat-
ing the workshops, which will run from 8:30 a.m.
10 5:30 p.m. on August 21 and 8:30 a.m. to noon on
August 22.

The all-day workshop August 21 at the Tana-
cross Hall will cover the fundamentals of raising
livestock or growing food for sale, including soils,
seeds, fertilizers, necessary equipment and a busi-
ness plan. Speakers will include soils scientist and
agronomist Mingchu Zhang; Delta Extension agent
Phil Kaspari; Debu Misra of the College of Engi-
neering and Mines; and Jim Scott, a retired electri-
cal engineer.

On August 22, UAF postdoctoral researcher
Miho Morimoto and Nash will talk about harvest-
ing and seasoning firewood for home use and for
sale. The workshop will take place at the Division
of Foresiry's operations building a1 Mile 123.8 of
the Tok Cutoff. For more information, contact
Nash at 322-2309.

ok ok sk ok ok ok o skok

sk ok skok ok ok

L N PN IR DL L L I PO DUL L %

GAP Returns to AGSD!!

AGSD awarded five-year afterschool
program grant.

See AGSD insert for more info.
Tok School Staff for
2018-19 School Year

Kindergarten - Deb Berg

1 - Sara Talus

2 - Bonnie Dompierre

3 - Julie Brown

4 - Catherine O'Neil

5- Joyce Dunning L e

Career and Technical Teacher - Rex Hamner

Reading Specialist - Melanie Pitka

Music Teacher - Ruth Fastenau

Special Education - James Doering

MS/HS Social Studies - Erica Burnham

MS/HS Science - Keane Richards

MS/HS Math -Elizabeth Fabian

MS/HS English - Shania Fifarek

MS/HS STEM - Ryan Becker

kokkk

~RE R KK R R R R Rk

Primary Election August 21

The primary election will be held on August
21, 2018. The polls will be open from 7:00 a.m.
through 8:00 p.m.

Alaska Democratic Party, Alaska Libertarian
Party and Alaskan Independence Party Candidates
with Ballot Measures ballot - any registered voter
may vote this ballot.

Alaska Republican Party Candidates with Bal-
lot Measures ballot - Only voters registered with
the party affiliation of Republican, Nonpartisan or
Undeclared may vote this ballot.

Ballot Measures Only ballot - any registered

voter may vote this ballot,
o o o oo o o o o oo o ol R o R R

PULINL VUL JL FUL L L UL T N L

4 ™)

Mukluk Land Will
Officially Close for the

Season August 25@

but ....
Youw’ll have one more chance
Jfor a Mukluk Land visit on

Saturday, August 25,
2-7pm.
Free Cotton Candy
w/$5 Token Purchase

You can also check with us
for private parties
between August 21 and 31.

. v

sk sk ok sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk skeskeosk skoskoske sk sk sk ok

Upcoming Events
e e o ok ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk e sk ke sk ok sk ok sk ok sk

Monday, A 20
1st Day of School
for AGSD Schools

& see Mukluk Land Note middle colomn
o5 sfe e sk sk ste ok ok ok sk sk sk ok she ok oke oke ske sk ok sk ske sk sk

Tuesday, August 21

Primary Election

See Middle Column
************************:

August 21 & 22
Free Workshops

See First Column
skesies sk ok sk sie sk s sk ok sk sk sk sk ke sk she sk se sk sk sk ok

Saturday, September 22

End of Season
Community Potluck Gala

See Details On Page 6
skskeskeok skadeok shesleck ke sk skl sk sk sk ki skosk ok

Tok School Important

Dates:

August 20 - 1st day of the school year

August 22 - Tok School Advisory School
Board Meeting, 5:30 p.m., Tok School Library

August 28 - Tok School Open House, 4-6 p.m.

August 29 - 9th Grade Launch, 5 p.m., Tok
School Multi-Purpose Room

August 31 - Early Release, 2:15 p.m.

September 3 - No School, Labor Day

September 6 - High School Volleyball Season
Begins

September 10 - Middle School Basketball
Starts .

September 13 - Early Release, 2:15 p.m.

September 14 - No School, Moose Day

September 17 - No School, Moose Day

e o o o o o o oo o oo ol o ol o o ok ok
Tok School Bus Routes

On Page 9 of this Issue
skokok ok e sfesdeofe o ok s e sk ok sk e e sie ke sk sk s ke skeok

PO DAL VL JNL JNL P, T S L UL P

Substitute Staff Needed at
Tok School

Are you interested in part-time work? Do you
enjoy working in an environment that promotes
positive leaming? Tok School may be the answer
and has substitute positions to be filled on an as
needed basis.

If you are interested in subbing as a teacher,
aide, cook, custodian or secretary, stop in to pick
up an application and submit it to:

Scott Holmes, Principal at Tok School or

call (907)883-5161 or (907)512-7583.

You may also email
at: sholmes@agsd.us or dervin@agsd.us

P T P TN P UL U VL L FOL L

us



August 17,2018

N
QBA\‘ TO: Regional School Board
FROM: Robbie MacManus
CFO
RE: August Board Report

Welcome back! The past two months have been very busy with the closing out
the fiscal year 2018 and preparing for the fiscal year 2019. The 2™ week of June our
auditing firm was here for a couple of days gathering information preparing for our
annual audit which was the week of August 6. The auditing firm has changed how they
are doing the audit, starting a week before they get here, the week they are here, and then
the week after, they have kept me busy with pulling information for them. With both the
A-Chill and the RAVE grants, they are focused on them as they are multi million dollars
grants. There are a few things we need to and will change. Very busy couple of weeks.

Included are the final budget numbers for FY18. Please note when looking at
the regular board print for this fiscal year not all grants have been approved and entered
into the system. They will be entered as I receive the budgets from the Program Managers
which should be by the time the September report comes out.

There were several transfers completed at the end of the fiscal year;

1.) $7,265.32 to cover the cost of DW housing
2.) $317,404.57 Food Service transfer

- The District Wide housing transfer reflects the amount that the District has to cover
to have the employees in the housing units.

- The Food service Transfer is continuing to drop each year, this year’s transfer is
$9,477.91 less than last years transfer. This is the second year in a row that the
transfer amount has dropped. I know it is still high, but Loretta is working with
keeping costs low and watching the budget. A drop two years in a row is progress.

I am looking forward to the school year routine! Summers are just too busy closing out
the old year, preparing for the audit and getting ready for the New Year.



A 6\ 6\ d° P AP B AV° A BV B° AP GI° AP B0 B B\ B BIC B B B\ B0 AP A A1 BV° B B A BN A BN BN AN B A A A\° 09 A\ G0 \0 GO A 6\° I° o\ B

N
n
o)}
o
N
!

L¥%'08C
¥62°'20%
06C’'6LL
06T°TI9T
€¥% 09
100‘92
262'6ST'T
009'6
z6€’'1ve
S6€°6T

0

6EV'12E
L9g'8ee
£€89'8%9
obz’0ce
000’6
69¢€'v52'¢
68%'9ST
z0€'80¢2
8€T'60T

[elelolefolofoY oY o]

00°58
9¢'95%'S0T
00°8S¢£’'¢
00°06

00"
€¥-20% 2T
00"
00°000°'S
00°TTT LT
LS°SLS'¢€T
§Z°826'9
9¢€ ZEY 'L
82°509'T
00"
90°8T9'0¢
00"

T8 °S9% LT
18°%2z'¢c
00"

0% °ST8'8T
9T Z€6'9T
TL 8LSET
ST Z¥T'LT
00"
SL°T129°8
€€ €L

€8 €19
L9°1IZ6'6

0
000°00¢
000°0¢
000°SS
000'L6
0S¢
000'%
oot'e
000’ST
000‘%¢€
9%9 %91
9S¥ L¥¥
000‘0¢
000°S0T
=44
00Ss°s¢
000°¢€e
000‘ST
000'T
0s
8GL'¥Z¥
000°%0¢€
SZO'LIE'T

916802

SANNA TYIIdVYD Ol dAJASNVAL
*AHY TVIDHEJS OL JdHASNYIL
INANI IN0H

SISOD LOHYIANI

SHAL ONV Sd0d

SHSNHAJXH YHHLO

ANHJdILS

NOILINL

TIO ANY S¥D

SHITAdNS TYIYOLINYL
SHITAJANS HONYNHINIYA

‘QIW R STVINHAIVI ' SHITAANS
SADNYANSNT ALTTIIGYIT
SONYANSNI ALIAJOA
SWAIWHYd aNOE ¥ HONVINSNI
INIVW/IIVdHE dLIS " LLNOD
TINTIVI ® YIVdAd INAWIIN0E
INIVH ® YIVAEA -~ aId - dLNOD
STYINAY

NI¥d AQY/ " ¥dS HOINd ITHIO
ALIDIYIDHETH

ADYANA

SNOTI IV INAKWOD

HOVIIYD

JAMAS 3 AALYM

THEAVIL INAAALS

THAVIL AdYLS

SHDIAYAS TYDHAT

1IanY

TYDINHDHEL ® TYNOISSHAOId
S¥Ed

SYUL

HIVDIAHIN/ YOI A
NOIILVSNAdWOD S dAANIOM
HONVINSNI INAWNAOTAWANO
HDONYMASNT 9417 /HLTYIH
QATAISSYIO/AVd ALNA VIIXH
XETHOdWAL/HINLILSENS
J049YT NOILDAYLSNOD

dAYLS HOIAYHS dO0Jd
TYIAOLSND /ADNYNILNIVA
JAYILS I¥0ddNS

SHATIVY

TSSYTD T a¥00D/JOLOHIIA
qIIAILIED /AVd ALOd YILXHE
YAHOVHL

LD /I0LYNIQEO0D /I0LDIIIA
TYdIONINd

INIANELNIYHEAAS

aNN4gd TYIEINID

PSS XXX XXX XXX 00T
CHG XXX XXX XXX 00T

0TS "XXX XXX XXX 00T
S67 XXX XXX "XXX"00T
T6V XXX XXX "XXX"00T
067 XXX XXX XXX 00T
S8F XXX XXX XXX"00T
08% XXX XXX XXX 00T

897 XXX XXX XXX 00T
€97 XXX XXX XXX 00T
TGP XXX XXX "XXX"00T
0SSP XXX XXX "XXX"00T
LYY XXX XXX"XXX"00T
977 XXX XXX XXX"00T
SPP XXX XXX XXX 00T
PPP XXX XXX XXX"00T
PP XXX XXX XXX"00T
CPH XXX XXX XXX"00T
TP XXX XXX XXX 00T
0P XXX XXX "XXX"00T
9€Y XXX XXX "XXX"00T
SEP XXX XXX XXX"00T
EEY XXX XXX XXX 00T
TV XXX XXX XXX 00T
TEY XXX XXX XXX 00T
STH XXX XXX "XXX"00T
O0ZP XXX XXX XXX 00T
PIV XXX XXX "XXX"00T
CTP XXX XXX XXX"00T
OTP XXX XXX "XXX"00T
99¢ XXX XXX XXX 00T
S9C XXX XXX XXX 00T
FO9E XXX XXX XXX 00T
€9C XXX XXX XXX 00T
CO9C XXX XXX "XXX"00T
TOEC XXX "XXX XXX 00T
TEC XXX XXX XXX 00T
6CE XXX XXX XXX 00T
8CE XXX XXX XXX 00T
9CTE XXX XXX XXX 00T
STE XXX XXX XXX 00T
TCE XXX XXX XXX 00T
ECE XXX XXX XXX 00T
TTE XXX XXX XXX 00T
9TE XXX XXX XXX 001
STE XXX XXX "XXX'00T
PTC XXX XXX "XXX"00T
ETE XXX XXX XXX"00T
TTE XXX XXX XXX 00T

SINNODDOY HSNHAXH
00T anNnAg

QELLINNOD
Ladangd 40 %

HONVIVL
THLLINAODNN

SHONVIFWADNE
PNIANY.LSLAO

ALIATLOY
HLVA OL ¥VHA

LADANg
LNHIIND

T

HOYd

AUS2207)

8T0C
LIOdHY dIvOod TOOHDS

‘T¢ 3snbny

IOIYLSIA TOOHDS AVMHLYD WMSYIV

qdgHDS MIL - ILddd
0LS TIND - H0oud
0Z:9T:TIT - HWIL
81/6T/8 - HIVA



o\ c\® a\° G0 &0 S\ W B\ B\° I e

[elejoiololofolofolofe]

0T 66L
8L ¥¥6
86 0LV
76°89T

EERR 2% AR 7
60°0€€’T
62°2¢9°'¢
00°00€'9
00"

OOO0O0OOOOOOO0O

syad

SUL

YYD IAIN /YOI A
NOIILYSNEJIWOD S.dTANIOM
HONVINSNI INFWAOTIWINA
HONVINSNI HAIT/HITYAH
AIVIOAWAL/AILALILSINS
AAYILS 1I0ddNs

SdaIv

AHTHOVHL

LIHD /JOLYNIAIOOD /d0LDHIIA

MY SAIX AHLIVHAH DNIMOYD

99€ "XXX XXX "XXX"0Z¢C
S9¢ XXX XXX"XXX"0ZC
F9E XXX XXX XXX 0¢CC
£9E XXX XXX XXX 0CC
C9¢ XXX XXX"XXX"0cCZ
TOE XXX XXX XXX 0ZC
6CEC XXX XXX XXX 0ZC
VCe XXX XXX XXX 0ZCZ
£TE XXX XXX XXX 0¢cc
STE XXX XXX "XXX"0c2Z
PIE XXX XXX XXX 0cCZ
SILNNODOY HSNHJIXH
TIIHO-Y¥ 0cZZ aNnJgd

XXX XXX XXX XXX 60T

‘QEW ® STVINHEIVYW'SHITJANS

MY SAIA AHLIVEH ONIMOYD

DNIONNA aNvaavodd

08P XXX XXX "XXX"60C
SLNNODOY HSNHIXH
60C aNNJa

XXX XXX "XXX"XXX"80¢C

SNOTILYDINNWNOD
DNIANNAg
NOILVILYOdSNVIL INHANLS

eV XXX XXX XXX 80T
SLNNODOV ASNHIXH
aNVEavoyd 80c dNN4g

XXX XXX XXX XXX S§0¢C

THAVYL LNAIANLS
TYDINHDEL ¥ TTYNOISSHAOUd

NOTILVIYOdSNYIL LNAANLS

LNYED NOSNWSYYE dTOVH

STy XXX XXX XXX 502
O0T¥ XXX XXX XXX S0C

SINNODOY dSNHdXH
S0cC dNN4g

XXX XXX XXX "XXX"10¢C

"QHW ® STVIVHLVKW ' SHITAANS

LNVID NOSNOWSVY HTDVH

aNNA TYIHENED

097 XXX XXX "XXX"T0C
SLNNODOV HSNHAXH
T0C aNN4g

XXX XXX XXX "XXX°00T

66 6666 -66L

666666 )

666666 -TIL%

66 6666 -69T

00" 0

66 6666 -GET ¥

66°6666 -0€€’T

666666 -z¢9’¢

00" 0

666666 -00€’9

00 0

00" (]

00" 0

00° 0

66°6666 -2L9'9

66 6666 -ZL9'9

66 6666 -2L9'9

00" 0

00" 0

00" 0

00" 0

66 6666 -906

66 6666 -906

66 6666 -906

S€°9 165 'S¥€‘0T

S€°9 T16S'SPe 0T
JALLIWNOD HONVIVL

1d9aNd J0 3 AILLINWODNA

SHONYIIWNONA
DNIGNVY.LSLNO

ALTIAIILOVY
HLVa OL ¥V¥HX

LADANG
LNHIIND

4

HDVd

810Z ‘1¢

LIOdHd qIv0od TOOHOS

asnbny

LOIYLSIA TTOOHDS AUYMHELYD WASYIV

qUgHDS MIL - I1ddY
0LG7IND - DOdd
0C:9T:TT - AWIL
8T/61/8 - HIVA



de g e

ool

[ele]e)]

00°
00"
00°

[eele)

‘aQEW 3 STIVI¥ALVIW ' SEITAdAS
THAVIL d4YLS
TYDINHDHL ® TYNOISSHAOTd

NOIILNHAHYd HAIDINS NEdL

asvd

0S¥V XXX XXX XXX 0¥%C
0CV XXX XXX XXX 0¥%C
0Ty XXX XXX "XXX"0v%C

SILNNODOY HSNHJIXH
0%¢ aNndg

XXX XXX XXX'XXX"¥vecC

THAVIL d4AYLS

HAO¥AWI TOOHDS ‘T EILIL

0CP XXX XXX XXX ¥ec
SINNODDVY HSNHIXH
asvda vec anndg

XXX XXX "XXX"XXX"€¢eT

SIS0D IDHEUIANT

S¥EJ UNY SHOJ

‘QEW ® STYINHLYI 'SHITIENS
TIAVIL JIYLS

TYDINHOEL ® TYNOISSHJI0Ud
S¥Ed

HEYOIQHEN/¥OId
NOILYSNIAWOD S, dEMI0OM
ADNTAASNI LNAWAOTIWENA
HONVIASNI H4I7/HILIVEH
AYVHOdAWEL/HIAITILSEAS
SEAIY

HAO¥IWI TTOCHDS

LNVID A¥YVIIIT HSNI YINVI

S67 XXX XXX XXX €€C
Tey XXX XXX XXX €€C
097 XXX XXX XXX "€€C
0C% XXX XXX XXX €€l
OTP XXX XXX XXX €¢T
99¢ XXX XXX XXX €ec
T9E XXX XXX XXX €€l
€9¢ XXX XXX XXX €¢€Z
Z9€ XXX XXX "XXX"€€C
T XXX XXX XXX €€C
6CE XXX XXX XXX ¢cec
ETE XXX XXX XXX €€l
SLNNODDV HSNAJXH

‘T @TILIL €€Z aNQ4

XXX XXX XXX "XXX"Z€l

“QIW R STYIYHIVI ' SHITAANS

LNVED A¥VYdIT HSNd YINvVT

TIIHD-Y

057 XXX XXX XXX Tel
SINNODOOVY HSNHIXH
ceT dNnd

XXX XXX XXX "XX¥X"0Z¢

66°6666

$8°VLT'C

SIS0D IOEAIANT

sadd ANY SINd

"AEN 3 STYINALYW ' SHITAdNS
TAAVEL INIANLS

THAVIL AdVLS

TYDINHOHL ® TYNOISSHAIOUI

S67 XXX XXX "XXX"0Z¢C
TeP XXX XXX XXX 02T
0SSP XXX XXX XXX 02T
STV XXX XXX XXX'0ZZ
0TV XXX XXX "XXX"0¢CZC
OTP XXX XXX XXX 0¢CZC

THLLINNOD
LaDdnNd 40 %

JHLLINNODN

SHONVIFWAONA
ODNIAONY.LSINO

ALTIATLOY
HLYd OL ¥Y¥dA

LaDAnNd
LNHIIND

€

€OV

8T0Z 'T¢ asnbny

LIOdHY qIY0d TOOHDS

LOTYLSIA TOOHDS AVMHALYD WASYIV

aidHOS MTIL - Iddd
OLS"TIND - D0Odd
0C:9T-TT - HWIL
81/6T/8 - HIYA



JMOL NVId NOILDY IHS

gd-IA ETLIL

SLNNODDVY HSNAdXH
09c¢ dNn4a

XXX XXX XXX XXX 6SC

TOQEW 3 STYIMHALYW 'SHITAANS

MOL NV'Id NOILOV IHS

0SSPV XXX XXX "XXX'65¢C
SINNODOVY HSNHJIXH
69C aNnd

HTIVLEDHA ANV LINJYAd HSHIYI XXX XXX XXX XXX 992

aqood

HIVOIQHENW/VOTA
NOILVSNHANWOD §,dHIIOM
HONVINSNI INHWAOTAWHNN
AYVIOdWHL/HLNALILSENS

HTIY.LADHEA ANV LINYAd HSHAA

69F XXX XXX "XXX"95¢C
9T XXX XXX XXX "9S¢C
€9¢ XXX XXX "XXX"9SZ
CT9C XXX XXX "XXX"9G¢C
6CE XXX XXX "XXX"9S¢

SINNODOY HSNIdXH
98¢ dNnN4

HOIAYHS dO0d XXX XXX'XXX XXX S§SZ

ININIINOHE

SHEd aN¥Y SHNd

ao04

"QEW ® STVINHLVIA ' SHITAAAS
TINIVA 3 ¥YIVdHEY INEWdINOHE
SYD JHTLLOG
SNOILYDINAWNWOD

THAVIL AdVYLS

TYDINHDEL 3 TUYNOISSHAOU
SdHd

HIVDIAHN /YOI
NOILVSNHJWOD S:ddMIOM
HONVANSNT LNINXAOTIWHNN
HDONVINSNI HAIT/HITYEH
AIVIOdWHL/HINLILSEINS
AAYLS HOTAYHS dO0dA

TSSYTID T QI00D/¥0LDEIIA

HOIAYHS QO0d

0TS XXX XXX XXX GGC
T67 XXX XXX XXX SSC
667 XXX XXX XXX SSCT
057" XXX XXX XXX GSC
PP XXX XXX XXX S9S¢C
LY XXX XXX XXX SSC
LV XXX XXX XXX"G§S¢C
0C¥% XXX XXX XXX 9SC
0TV XXX XXX XXX SSC
99¢€ XXX XXX XXX 5S¢
P9¢ XXX XXX XXX SSC
€9€ XXX XXX "XXX"§S¢C
CT9E€ XXX XXX XXX"SS<T
T9¢ XXX XXX XXX SST
6C¢ XXX XXX XXX"SS¢
9C¢ XXX XXX XXX'SST
TTE XXX XXX XXX §S¢C

SINNODOVY HSNHIXH
ST aNn4d

NOTIINIAHId HAIDINS NHHIL XXX XXX XXX XXX'0%cC

00" 0 0 00°

00 0 0 00"

00" 0 0 00

00 0 0 00~

00 0 0 00"

00" 0 0 00~

00" 0 0 00"

00" 0 0 00"

00" 0 0 00~

00~ 0 0 00"

666666 -€LE'9T LLL FT"96S'ST

666666 -gLE'9T LLL $T°96S'ST

00" 0 0 00"

00" 0 0 00~

666666 -09¢ 0 00°09¢

6676666 -88T'T 0 S0°88T'T

00" 0 0 00~

66°6666 -ccc 0 0o-zce

66°6666 -C6 0 00°¢c6

66°6666 -68¢'T LLE ZS°L0S

00~ 0 0 00~

666666 -€62'T 0 6€°€6Z2'T

66°6666 -0TS 0 TO'0T9

66°6666 -0cCT 0 €9°6TT

00" 0 0 00°

666666 -0gz'e 0 z6°62T'¢€

66 6666 -s60'¢ 0 T9°%60°2

00" 0 0 00~

666666 -6L8'S 0 T0"6L8'S

00" 0 0 00~

00~ 0 0 00"
THLLINNOD HONYIVL SHONYIINNDINH ALIATLOY

LIdand 40 % QELLINWODNN DNIANV.ISLNO HIVA OL ¥VHA

LHEDANG
LNEIIND

74

Jovd

8T0C
LIOdHT qIVY0od TOOHDS

‘T¢ asnbny

IDTALSIA TOOHDS AVMHLYD VMSVIV

QgHOS MIL - IdEY
0LSTIND - DO¥d
0TI9I TT - HWIL
8T/6T/8 - HI¥A



P dF 59 dP P P &P g

COOCOO0OO0OO0O

OCOOOOoO0O0O

QOOCOOCOO0

o

HIVDIAHNW /YOI A
NOILYSNAJWOD S, ddAIOM
HONVINSNT LNAWXOTIWINO
HONVINSNI HAIT/HLTYIH
AMTIAOdWAL/HINALILSENS
AAVLS I1¥0ddNs

SHAIY

TSSYID T a¥O0D/A0LOHIIA

NIDdId NOILVONdH

¥ Ld¥vd I HTLIL

PO9C XXX XXX XXX €9C
£9E€ XXX XXX XXX €9¢C
C9E XXX XXX XXX €9¢C
TOE"XXX XXX XXX "¢€9¢C
6C€ XXX XXX XXX €9¢
PZE XXX XXX XXX €9¢C
€CE XXX XXX XXX €9¢C
TCE XXX XXX XXX "¢€9¢C

SINNODDY HSNHIXH
HATLYN XY £9C aNNA

XXX XXX XXX XXX "T19C

00~

66°6666
00"
666666
66°6666
00~
666666
00~

-¢8

-€80'T

COO0OCOOOO0O0O0OOO0OO0

o

00"
bm“mmw.w

OO0 O0OO0O0O0OOOOOOOO

o

SLSOD LOHAIANI

SHEA ANV SHAAd

“QHW 3 STYINALYNW SHITAdAS
TIAVIL INIEANLS

TAAVIL AAVIS

TYOINHDEL ¥ TYNOISSHAOEI
s¥ad

S¥L

HIVOIQHN/¥DTd
NOILVSNAJWOD S JIIIOM
HONVINSNT INHNAOTAWHNO
HONVINSNI HAIT/HITYHH
AAYIOdNWAL/HIALILSINS
JAYILS 130ddNs

SHAIY

ATHOVHL

IAHD /OLYNIAI00D /JOLDHATA

¥ 1Li3vd

gd-IA HTLIL

S67 XXX XXX "XXX"T9C
T6V XXX XXX "XXX"19¢C
0SSP XXX "XXX"XXX"T9C
STP XXX XXX "XXX"19¢C
0Ty XXX XXX XXX 19T
OT? XXX XXX XXX T1T9¢C
99¢ XXX XXX "XXX"T9C
SOE XXX XXX "XXX"19¢C
FPOE XXX XXX XXX T19¢C
€9¢ XXX XXX XXX T9¢C
C9¢ XXX XXX XXX "19C
TOE XXX XXX XXX 19T
6CC XXX XXX XXX T9C
PCE XXX XXX "XXX"T9CT
€CEe XXX XXX "XXX"T9C
STE XXX XXX XXX T9¢C
PTE XXX XXX XXX T9C

SINANODOY HSNHJXH

I HTLIL T9C aNN4

XXX XXX "XXX"XXX°09¢

00"
666666

SLS0D LOHYIANI

CQEW R STYINHALVN  SAITddAS
TAAVIL JAVLS

s¥Hd

S¥L

IO IAIN/ YOI A
NOILVYSNAAWOD S dANAOM
HONVINSNI INHNAOTIWINA
HONVINSNT HATT/HITVHH
AAYIOdWAL/ALALILSANS
SHAIVY

LIHD /JOLYNIAIO0D /J0LDHIIA

S6T7 XXX XXX "XXX"09C
0SSP XXX XXX "XXX"09¢C
0CTP XXX XXX "XXX"09C
99¢€ XXX XXX XXX 09C
S9C XXX XXX "XXX"09¢C
F9C XXX XXX "XXX"09¢C
€9C XXX XXX XXX"09¢C
T9E XXX XXX "XXX"09¢C
TOEC XXX XXX XXX'09C
6CE XXX XXX "XXX"09¢C
ECE XXX XXX XXX"09¢C
PTC XXX XXX XXX"09¢

JHLLINNOD
LIpang 40

HONVIVd
THLLINNODNI

SHONVIAWADNH
DNIONVYLSLNO

ALIATILOY
HILYd O&L ¥YVHA

LADANG
INHIAND

S

aDvd

810z 'T¢ asnbny

LI0dHd qy¥vod "TOOHOS

LOTYLSId TOOHDS AVMHALYD WASYIV

aIgHDS MIL - IdE¥
0LS TIND - 50¥d
0Z:9T:TT - HWIL
8T/6T/8 - HIVA



YL NI¥d/YHHDVHEL VII HTILIL

XXX XXX XXX XXX~ L9C

SLS0OD LOHITANI

SHHA NV Sd0d

“QEW 3 STIVIVHLVKSHITIANS
THAVIL AdVLS

TYDINHOHL ¥ TYNOISSHAOUA
SYL

HIYOIQHAN /Y014
NOILLYSNAJWOD S,dHAIOM
HONVINSNI LNHNAOTAWHNIN
HDONVINSNT HAIT/HLIYEH
YHHOVAL

ML NI¥d/¥EHOVHL
D I¥¥d T HFILIL 0F INVIDINW

S67 XXX XXX XXX L9C
T6F XXX XXX XXX LSC
0S¥ XXX XXX XXX L9T
0C¥% XXX XXX "XXX"L9C
0TV XXX XXX "XXX"L9T
S9C XXX XXX "XXX"L9C
79 XXX XXX "XXX"L9C
€98 XXX XXX XXX L9T
C9¢ XXX XXX XXX L9T
TOE XXX XXX XXX L9T
GTe XXX XXX "XXX"L9Z

SLNNODOY HSNHJIXH
¥II HTLIL LO9T dNN4

XXX XXX XXX XXX"99¢

S1S0D IDIIIANT

SHIA ANV SANd

“@EW ¥ STYIYAIVK ' SHITJAAS
THAVIL J4YLS

saad

S¥L

HIYDIAEN/ YOI
NOILYSNIAWOD §iddNAOM
FONVINSNI LNIWAOTAWENO
FONVINSNI HAIT/HITVHEH
AIVIOdWEL/EIALILSIAS
AAYLS I¥0ddAS

SHAIY

WHHOVAL

LAED /JOLYNITI00D /I0OLOHTAIA

O IL¥¥d T ETLIL dd INVIDINW

WIDId NOILVYONAH HAILVN MV

G677 XXX XXX "XXX"99¢C
T67 XXX XXX XXX 99C
0SSP XXX XXX XXX 99¢C
0CTP XXX XXX XXX 99C
99¢ " XXX XXX "XXX'99¢
G9¢ "XXX XXX XXX"99C
79¢ XXX XXX "XXX"99¢C
£9€ XXX XXX "XXX"99¢C
CTI9E XXX XXX "XXX"99¢
TOE XXX XXX XXX 99¢C
6C¢ XXX XXX XXX 99¢
PCC XXX XXX " XXX"99¢C
€TE XXX XXX "XXX"99C
STE XXX XXX XXX 99C
PIe XXX XXX XXX 99T

SLNNODOY HSNHEJXH
99Z aNn4d

XXX XXX XXX "XXX'€9¢

SLSOD LOHYIANI

SHHEd ANY SHNd

‘QEW 3 STIVINHIVKA'SHITAANS
TAAVIL d4YLS

TYOINHDHL 3 TUYNOISSHAOUL
S¥Hd

S6T XXX XXX XXX €9¢C
T6T XXX XXX XXX "€9¢C
097 XXX XXX XXX €9¢C
0C¥% XXX XXX XXX €9¢
O0TP XXX XXX XXX €9C
99¢€ "XXX XXX XXX ¢9C

9

66 6666 -zzg'9 002 §6°22T’'9 0
66 6666 -gze'o 002 §6°2ZZT'9 0
00" 0 0 00" 0
66°6666 -621's 0 €1°621’S 0
666666 -00¢2 00¢ 00 0
666666 -€66 0 Zv €66 0
00- 0 0 00" 0
00" 0 0 00" 0
00" 0 0 00" 0
00" 0 0 00 0
00" 0 0 00" 0
00" 0 0 00" 0
00" 0 0 00" 0
66 6666 -€TL'0T 6%L'Y I16°¢€96°S 0
666666 -€TL 0T 6VL'Y T6°€96°'S 0
00 0 0 00" 0
00 0 0 00° 0
6676666 -L68'S 6VL' ¥ €T°8%T'T 0
00" 0 0 00 0
66 6666 -85¢ 0 05" LSE 0
00° 0 0 00" 0
66 6666 -TET 0 0 TET 0
666666 -9t 0 Z6° ST 0
00" 0 0 00" 0
66°6666 ~ZLS'C 0 10°2LS’'T 0
00" 0 0 00" 0
666666 -82L'T 0 ST°8CL'T 0
00- 0 0 00" 0
00" 0 0 00" 0
00- 0 0 00" 0
00 0 0 00 0
00 0 0 00" 0
00 0 0 00" 0
00" 0 0 00" 0
00" 0 0 00" 0
00" 0 0 00* 0
00 0 0 00 0
00 0 0 00" 0
AHELLINNOD ADNYIVE SHONVIINADNE ALIAILDY IdDANg
Iaoand 40 % QI LLINWNODNA ONIANY.LSIAO HIVA OL ¥VHX INHIIND
8T0C

‘T¢ asnbny

LI04dHd dyvod TOOHOS

HOVA

LOTYLSTA "TOOHDS AVMHALYD YASYIV

¥dHDS MTL - Idd3¥
0LS"TIND - D0Odd
0CT:9T*TT - HWIL
8T/6T/8 - HIVA



00°
66°6666
66°6666
00~

666666
666666
666666
66°6666
00"

66 6666
6676666
66°6666
66°6666
66°6666
00"

66°6666

6L°T60°¢C
80°6T9'T
TZ°LS8°'T
60" €6€
00"
828856
8975208
8T°CI0‘6
0% T%0’S
76565 'TT
00"

SLS0D LOHIIANT

SHHA ANV SHNd

"QEW 3 STIVI¥ALVK ' SHITAANS
TIATIL INIANLS

THAVIL AdVLS

TYOINHDHAL 3 TUYNOISSHAOI
S¥Hd

S¥L

HIVOIQHW/ YOI
NOILVYSNHAWNOD S dHMIOM
HONYINSNTI INHWXOTIWHNND
IONVIASNT HJATIT/HLIVHH
AIVIOAWEL/HLALILSENS
JAYLES LI0ddNs

SHAIVY

YHHOVHL

I¥HED /IOIYNITI00D /I0OLOHITIA

IWHOTYINH LNHAOLS AT HTLIL

967 XXX XXX "XXX"LLT

T67 XXX XXX "XXX"LLT
O0ST XXX XXX XXX LLT
STY XXX XXX "XXX" LLT
0CV% XXX XXX XXX LLT
OT? XXX XXX XXX~ LLT
99€ XXX XXX XXX LLT
S9C XXX XXX XXX LLT
POE€ XXX XXX XXX " LLT

€9 XXX XXX "XXX"LLCT
COC XXX XXX "XXX"LLC
TOE XXX XXX XXX LLT
6CE XXX XXX XXX LLT
PCE XXX XXX XXX LLT
€CE XXX XXX XXX "LLCT
STE XXX XXX XXX LLT
PTE XXX XXX XXX LLT
SINNODOVY HSNHJIXH
HAVS LLT dNN4

XXX XXX XXX "XXX"0LC

SLS0D LOHITANT
"QEW 3 STVINHLVA'SHITJANS

LWNHDIUNE INHANLS AT HILIL

dHT ITI HTILIL

S6T XXX XXX XXX 0LCT
097 XXX "XXX"XXX"0LCT

SINNODDY HSNHIXH
0LcC dNnd

XXX XXX XXX "XXX"692

SLSOD LOHYIANT

‘QHW 3 STVIVHLVA ‘SHITJANS
SddIvY

dH7T

NOILVONdd ¥HHDPIH VIIHTLIL

SLNNODDY HSNHAXH
S67 XXX XXX XXX 69C
09% XXX XXX "XXX'69C
€CE XXX "XXX"XXX"69C

SINNODDOY dSNHdXH
ITT §TLIL 692C aNN4A

XXX XXX XXX XXX 89¢

SLS0D LOHITIANI

SHdd AN¥Y SdE0d

TAEW 3 STYINHIVA ' SHITdANS
THAVIL A4AVIS

TYOINHOHL 3 TUYNOISSHAOE

NOTILVONdH ¥HHDIH YITIHTLIL

S67 XXX XXX XXX 89C
T6¥ XXX XXX 'XXX"89¢C
087 XXX XXX XXX 89T
0C% XXX XXX XXX 89C
OT¥ XXX XXX XXX 89¢C

SLNNODDOVY HSNHAXH
89¢ dNN4

JELLIWWOD
Iadand 40 %

HONNIVE
THLLINNODNNO

SHONVIIWADONE
ODNIANVYLISLINO

ALIATLOY
HLYd OL ¥VHA

LaDdnd
LNHIHEND

L

aDVvd

810z ’‘T¢ 2asnbny

LI0dHY agvod TOOHDS

LOTILSTIA TOOHDS AVMHALYD WASYIVY

agHDS MIL - Idd¥
OLSIN® - 90dd
0Z:9T:TT - HWII
8T/61/8 - HIVA



00~ 8TL'Y SLSOD LOHJIIANI G6¥% XXX XXX 'XXX'0S¢€

% 00° 8TL'Y 0
$ 00 00S‘T 0 00" 00G'T SHAA ANV SHNd T6¥% XXX XXX XXX 0S¢€
% v 88T ’'Z¢ 0 9T €¥%T Tec'ee “AEW 3 STYINHLVN SHITAdAS 0S% XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
% 00 565’6 0 00" 565 %6 THAVIL INIJALS STF XXX XXX 'XXX'0S¢
% 00° oseg’‘z 0 00" osg’z TAAVIL AAVILS 0CZ% XXX XXX XXX 0S€
% 00 000'% 0 00" 000'% TYDINHDAL ® TYNOISSHAOUd OT¥ XXX XXX XXX'0S¢€
% 00 Z0S ‘L 0 00" 205'L SYHd 99¢ XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
% 00" 059°'¢ 0 00" 0s89'2 HIVOIUHN/¥DIA $9¢ XXX XXX XXX 09S¢
% 00 1SS 0 00" 1S5S NOILVSNHAWOD S dHEMIOM £9€ XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
% 00 159 0 00" 159 HONVINSNI INFWAOTAWHNNA Z9¢€ XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
% 00 000°¢€ 0 00" 000°¢€ XIVIOAWHL/ALALILSENS 62¢ XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
% 00° €LE'QE 0 00 €L€'0¢ SHAIV €Z¢ XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
SILNNODDOY ASNAJXH
NOII¥YONdd NYIANI 0S¢ aNnd
% 00 0 0 00" 0 DISVE SNIMYHd TIVD XXX XXX XXX XXX 98C
% 00" 0 0 00" 0 SINNODDY HdSNAJXH
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 SLSOD LOHAIANI S6F XXX XXX XXX 98T
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 SHHA NV SHAd T6% XXX XXX XXX 982
% 00 0 0 00" 0 NOILINL 08% XXX XXX XXX"98T
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 AIW 3 STYIYHIVYW ‘SHITAANS 09¥% XXX XXX XXX 982
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 TAAVIL INIANLS ST¥ XXX XXX XXX 98¢
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 TAATIL JAAYLS 0Z% XXX XXX XXX 98Z
% 00 0 0 00" 0 TYDINHDAL ® TYNOISSHAOUd OT¥ XXX XXX XXX'98T
SINNODOY HSNAIXH
DISYd SNIMYHEd TIY¥D 98C AN
% 6676666 -66%'T 007 60°660°T 0 SAUYMHIVA O I HTLIL XXX XXX XXX XXX'S8C
% 6676666 -66%'1T 00% 60°660'T 0 SINNAODOY HASNHIXH
% 00 0 0 00 0 SLS0D IDHIIANI S6% XXX XXX XXX S8Z
% 00" 0 0 00 0 SHAA ANV SHNd T6% XXX XXX XXX S8¢C
% 66°6666 -66%°1T 007 60°660T 0 TAEN 3 STIVINALYW SHITAJNS 0S%° XXX XXX XXX 'S8T
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 TIAVIL INAANLS STF XXX XXX XXX°S8¢
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 THAVIL JAYLS 0Z% XXX XXX XXX 68T
% 00 0 0 00" 0 TYDINHDHL ¥ TYNOISSHAOEd OT¥% XXX XXX XXX°G8T
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 SYAd 99¢ XXX XXX XXX S8C
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 HIVOIQHN/YDId #9¢ XXX XXX XXX G682
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 NOILVSNHAWOD S,¥AMIOM £9€ XXX XXX XXX §8T
% 00 0 0 00" 0 HONYVANSNI INHWAOTAWHANN ZTIE XXX XXX XXX G82
% 00 0 0 00°- 0 XIVHIOdWAL/ALALILSINS 62E XXX " XXX XXX 582
% 00° 0 0 00 0 SHAIVY €£Z& XXX XXX XXX G8¢
SINOODOY HASNAIXH
SAVYMHIVd D I HILIL §8Z ONNA
% 666666 -660'50T 08T'6¢ 0T"616°'S9 0 HAYY XXX XXX XXX XXX LLT
% 66°6666 -660°'S0T 08T'6¢ 0T 6T16°G9 0 SILNNODOY HSNHIXH
QILLIWNOD HONYIVE SHONVIGNNDNE ALIAILOY LEoang HILIL / SHGWAN INAODDY

LADANG 40 % QHEILIINWODNA ONIANVY.LSINO HILVA OL dVHA INHEIIND

8T0Z ‘T¢ asnbny A4gHDS MIL - LdHd
0LS TIND - DOdd
LIOdad qQIv0d TOOHDS 0Z:9T:TT - HWIL

8 FOYd LOIYLSIA TOOHDS AVMALYD WASYIY 8T/6T/8 - HAILVA



A° o\ I A° A\ B B I° A\ P J° G o\ o\ I

SHILIAILOY INHANLS

T6¥ XXX XXX XXX " €LE
067 XXX XXX XXX €LE
897 XXX XXX XXX " €LE
0SSP " XXX XXX XXX "€LE
EPP XXX XXX XXX €LE
TP XXX XXX XXX " €LE
0PF XXX XXX XXX " €LE
CEV XXX XXX XXX €LE
ST XXX XXX XXX €LE
0T " XXX XXX XXX " €LE
OTP " XXX XXX 'XXX"€LE
PIC XXX XXX XXX " €L€E
€9E€ XXX XXX XXX €ELE
C9¢ XXX XXX XXX ¢CL¢E
Tee XXX " XXX XXX €LE

SLNNODOY HSNHJIXH
€Le aANNA

XXX XXX XXX XXX "ZLE

60°8¢6°T
05°.89's

TE€E°T86'T

O0ST XXX XXX "XXX"CTLE
99€ " XXX XXX XXX CL¢E
FOE XXX XXX XXX "CLE
TOE XXX XXX "XXX"CTLC
TCE XXX "XXX"XXX"CL€E

SILNNODDVY IFSNHJIXH
XLINAOWWOD <¢L¢ dNnA

XXX XXX XXX 'XXX°0L¢E

TYILNHY ¥HHOVHL M

TGS XXX XXX XXX " 0L€E
Te7 XXX XXX XXX 0LE
COP XXX XXX XXX 0L¢E
0SSP XXX XXX "XXX"0LE
Py XXX XXX XXX"0LE
EPP XXX XXX XXX 0LE
TP XXX XXX XXX 0L€E
9ET XXX XXX XXX QL€
SEPV XXX XXX XXX 0LE
TEP XXX XXX XXX 0LE

SLNNODOY HSNHJIXH
0L¢ ANNA

XXX XXX XXX "XXX' 0S¢

00" 0 0
00 0 0
00" 0 0
00° 0 0
00" 0 0
00" 0 0
00" 0 0
00° 0 0
00" 0 0
00" 0 0
00° 0 0
00 0 0
00" 0 0
00" 0 0
00° 0 0
66°6666 -21€'6 0
66 6666 AT 0
00" 0 0
666666 -TST'T 0
666666 -GE€¥ 0
666666 -8€6'T 0
66 6666 -889°g 0
66°6666 -zo0ge’e oze
666666 -zog'’'e ozeg
00" 0 0
00" 0 0
00" 0 0
666666 -0z¢g 0ze
00" 0 0
00" 0 0
66°6666 -00S'T 0
66 6666 -18% 0
00" 0 0
00" 0 0
¥T L£6'86 0
7T L5686 0
AELLINNOD IONYIVE SHONVIGNADNE
Ia9and 40 % AELLINWODNA DNIANYISINO

ALIATIDVY
JLVA OL ¥vdX

6

€OV

0 SHEA OGNV SHNA
0 SHSNHIXH ATHLO
0 TIO dNY SYD
0 “QEW ® STVINHELYKW' SHITddas
0 “ILNIVW R ¥IVdEd INIWdINOH
0 STYINZA
0 NI¥d AQY/ ddS HO¥Nd JITHIO
0 SNOI.LYDINQANNOD
0 TIAVIL INZAOLS
0 THAVIL JAYLS
0 TYOINHOEL 3 TYNOISSHAOAId
0 HIAVOIAHN /YOI d
0 NOILYSNAJWOD S dHNIOM
0 HONVINSNT INHWIOTIWANA
0 QETAISSYID/AYd AINd VIIXA
0 INIWEOVONH XLINAWWOD
0
0 ‘qAW 3 STVYINHLVNW ' SEITAANS
0 SYHA
0 HIVOIAHTNW/ YOI
0 HONYVANSNI HAIT/HITIVIH
0 TSSYID Q00D /J0IDHIIA
ININIDTONH
0 TYINTY JFHOVHL MAd
0
0 "ATY TYINHEAS Ol dEASNVIL
0 SHEA ANY SENd
0 SHITAANS HONUNALNIVA
0 ‘QEN 3 STIYIYALVIN ' SHITIANS
0 INIVW/JIVdES HIIS ALNOD
0 "INIVW ® ¥IVddy INIEWdINOA
0 STV.INAI
0 ALIDI¥IDETH
0 AOYANA
0 AAMAS B JALYM
08066 NOILVYDAQH NYIANI
080 ‘66
1Eoand
INHIAND
8T0Z 'T¢ 3snbny

LIOdHEd agvod TOOHDS

LOIYLSIA TOCHDS AVMHLYD YASYIY

@IgHDS MIL - Iddd
0LS TIND - H0Odd
0Z:9T:1IT - HWIL
8T/6T/8 - HIYA



P O 0 o \ o o o\ o\

cL”
S0°T¥%
TE ¥6
6% °80T
L6°SL
LL 9T

€T TOT
9T S99

S8

S'LIT

616'S
TITS‘9
-GST

9¢
86

S'T
€'y

866

&L

0v6‘€ec

0S8
00262

OOOCO0O0O0

00"
LZ°2E0'%
00°68T 6L
PEGLE'T
z26°658'%
8T 988
00"

8T €S%’9
SG9°0L¥V €9

0T

QHLLINNOD
LIADANT 40 %

HOVY4g

HONYIVL
JHLLINNODNNA

SHONVIIWNONA
DNIANVYLS.LAO

ALIAILOY
HIVA OL dY¥HA

SEV'8TT TINIVIW 3 JIVAHEY INHWAINOE €%F XXX XXX XXX T0S

T%0°0T THAVIL 4AYLS 0CF XXX XXX XXX 20§

000‘STT TYOINHDHL 3 TYNOISSHAOYd 0TV XXX XXX XXX"Z0S

1z8't SdHd 99¢ XXX XXX XXX Z0S

z6€'9 HIVOIQHENW/VYOId ¥9€ XXX XXX XXX 2T0S

782'g NOILUYSNHJWOD S.dHAMNIOM €9¢€ XXX XXX XXX Z0S

866 HONVINSNI LNHWAOTAWHANN TI9€ XXX XXX XXX Z0S

I8€‘9 HONVINSNT HATT/HITVHH T9€° XXX XXX XXX 20§

0T% ‘L6 JOdVYI NOILONALSNOD 8C¢ XXX XXX XXX Z0S

SINNOCDOVY HSNHJAXH

SLOHLOdd IVLIAYD TIVIDAJS 205 dNN4

0 ar WI IND AVMHAVS SYIVD XXX XXX XXX XXX 08¢

0 SLNNODOY HSNHJIXH

0 TAEW 3 STYIYAIVW ' SHITIdNS 0S% XXX XXX XXX 08¢

SLNNODOVY HSNHIXH

ar WI IND AYMHAVYS SYIYD 08¢ aNNA

0 TOOHDS-HYd NITIHL XXX XXX XXX XXX 6LE

0 SLNNODOV HSNHJIXH

0 TAQEN R STVIYHIVI 'SHITJIAS 06% XXX XXX XXX 6LE

0 THAVEL JdYLS 0CF XXX XXX XXX 6LE

SLNANODOY HASNHIXH

TOOHOS-Hdd NITLHL 6L ANA4

0 LOoHPOdd PNIAdVAW ALINNWWOD XXX XXX XXX XXX'LLE

0 SINNODDVY HSNHAXH

0 NI¥d AQY/ " ¥ES HO¥Nd ¥HHLO 0% % XXX XXX XXX LLE

0 TIYDINHDHAL 3 TUYNOISSHAOUd OTV XXX XXX XXX LLE

SINNODOVY HSNHIXH

LOHLOYd DNIJIVYIW ALINAWWOD LLE ANNA

0] HTOIHHA HOVHY XXX XXX XXX XXX ¥LE

0 SINNODOVY HSNHJAXH

0 INAWIINOE 0TS XXX XXX XXX ¥LE

SLNNODDOV HSNHAXH

dTOIHAA HOVHY HLE€ ANN4

0 SHILIAILOV INHANLS XXX XXX XXX XXX €LE

0 SINNODODY HSNHJIXH

0 INZWNAINOHE 0TS XXX XXX XXX €LE

LEDANg HILIL / JEIGWAN LNAODDY
LNHIIND

8T0Z ‘T€ 3snbny qQ¥dHDS MIL - Lddd

0LS"TIND - DOdd

LIOdHd J¥YO0d TOOHDS 0C:9T*TT - HWIL

LOIYLSTIA TOOHDS AVMALYD YMSYIV 8T/6T/8 - HIVA



e e R e i I I I I T II I It

)

ZS 0T

PTL 'S0% ‘0T

906'9z¢

TYILOL LIOddH

€85'907

86°¢¥0'L68 $99'629°TT
00" 0
00" 0
00" 0
00" 0
00 0

INIWGINOE 0TS XXX XXX XXX"STS

TIAVIL dAVLES 0CF XXX XXX XXX"STS

TYOINHDHEL 3 TYNOISSHAOEd OT% XXX XXX XXX°STS
S.LNNODDY HSNHJXH

DT YOILVIENHED VILSYINHW STS aNNA

SLOHELO¥d TVLIAVYD TYIDHAS XXX XXX XXX XXX Z0S

79GTXXX XXX "XXX"Z0S
0TS XXX XXX "XXX"2Z0S
897 XXX XXX "XXX"2Z0S
TSy XXX XXX XXX"C0S
0997 XXX XXX "XXX"2Z0S
PP XXX XXX XXX C0S

SANNA TYLIAYD OL YHASNYAL
ININd IN0HE

TIO ANV SYD

SHITAANS FINYNILNIYW

“QEW ® STVIYHLYW SHITAdNS
INTVIW/JIVdEyd HLIS  dINOD

dILLIWNOD
LHDANd 40 %

HONY'IVd

SHONVIGNADNH
DNIANVY.LSLAO

T

d9vd

§8°12T'€0¢ 8%L'€8Y

§8°TZT'€0T 8%L'€8%

00" 0

00°050°'ST s¥9‘ze

TE 065 9%z 'c

0% 60%'9C 195°¢8

00 TL8'9

00° 012 €99'9
ALIAILOY LFoand

HIVd OL JdYHEX INFAAND

8T0Z ‘T¢ 2asnbny

LIOdHE dIVYOod TOOHDS
LOTYLSIA TOOHDS AVMALYD YASYIY

¥dHOS MIL - LdHY
0LS TIND - DOId
0CT:9T:*TT - HWIL
81/6T/8 - HIYA



L6 68F%'9

L6°68%"'9

SL°09C

‘9 00°56G %

ADNVNHLNIVN ® NOILVIIJO

SOAS LI0ddNS NIWAY TOOHOS

009 NOILONNA

XXX XXX"0S%"T00° 00T

00°0T<

587988

00~
00~

0%°S%0'T
08°6LE
95765
9T " T¥%
S0°%96 ¥

ST 925'9T

0% "SH0'T
08°6LE
9665
9T " T¥
SO'%96'%

ST 928'9T

0% "S¥%0
€L°€9¢€
% 949
ST T¥%
S0 PSL

00" ¢TT

‘T 00 0LL

'y 00°00S'€E

‘LT 00 €IS LT

SdHd

HFIVOIAAN/YOIA
NOILVSNHdWOD S\ dEMIOM
HONVANSNT LNAWACTIWIND
JAYLS LI0ddNs

SOAS 1¥04ddNS NIWAY TOOHOS

NOILVALSINIWGY "TOOHOS

99€°000°0S%¥"T0O0 00T
¥9€°000 0S¥ "TO0" 00T
€9¢°000°0S% " T00°00T
¢9€°000°0S%"T00" 00T
¥Z&°000°0S%"T00°00T
0S¥ NOIILONNJA

XXX XXX"00%"T00°00T

00°0SL
9T~
¥0°
8S°LT
ST 8T
€679
TE"

00"

00"
S0°€TT
TIS°L09'S
00"
¥8'006
$0°%0T
85°68
SL° €S
LO"S8€E'T
T€°CTLT'L

€E¥0£9°€6

TE"ZLT L

£¥°0€9°'¢€6

00"
00°0SC
00°00%
00°0SL
00°1T06
00°%0T
00°cL
00°cZL
00°c6¢
00°CLT

9L°%86

00°0s¢

's 00°009°%
00°00S‘T
00°T06
00°%0T
00° 2L
00°¢L

iz 00°z6€'C

‘L 00°2LT L

‘€6 00°€62'€8

SHHA 3 SHENd

‘QEW R STYIYALV 'STITIANS
SNOILVYDINAOWWOD

TAATIL JIVLS

SdL

FIYOIAEAN/YOIA
NOTILVSNHIWOD S dHIdoM
HONVINSNI LNANAOTIWANN
HAONVEASNI ZATIT/HITVHEH
TYdTONIId

NOILIVILSINIWNAY "TOOHDS

*LSNI/NOILY¥DNdA TYIDHAIS

T6¥ 000°00% " T00°00T
0S¥°000°00%"T0O0 00T
€E¥°000°00% " TOO 00T
0Z%"000°00% " T00 00T
S9€°000°00%"TO0 00T
¥9€°000°00%°T00 00T
€9¢€°000°00%"TO0 00T
289¢°000°00%°T00°00T
T9¢°000°00%"TO0" 00T
£€T€"000°00%"T0O0 00T
00% NOILONNA

XXX XXX '00C T0O0 00T

00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

ZZ'TLO'S
99°290'¢
€L°96% "%
L9-zL8
S9°GLS
$0°I9%'S
6€°%¥6 ‘9T
T%°¥2L '8¢
9L TTH'9T

S6°600°'S9¢

ZT'TLO'S
96°290°'¢2
€L°96%'%
L9°ZTL8
§9°SLS
$0°T19¥%'S
6€ ¥F6 9T
1¥°%2L '8¢
9L TT%'9T

S6°600'592

00° 966
00°€90
00°00S
00°898
007008
00" T6¢E
00°S¥%6
007000
9L TT¥

2L 689

‘L 00°628°'TT

'z 00-528

4 00°602'%
00" €09
00° €09

‘s 0o-zec'c

‘9T 00°00§’2

‘6¢ 00" %9L'¢€S

‘91 00°895°9

‘€62 00°2ZL'8¢T

SuL

FIYOIAIN/ YOI
NOIIUSNHAWOD S THIdoM
HONVINSNI INIWAOTAWINA
FONVIOSNI FJIIT/HITYEH
AYYIOdWEL/HI0IIISENS
SHATY

AAHOVHL

*LSNI/NOILVONAd TVIDIAJIS

NOILONJLSNI

99€£°000°00C " T00° 00T
G9¢£°000°00T°TO0 00T
$9¢£°000°00C°T0O0 00T
€9£°000°00Z°T00 00T
29€°000°002°T00°00T
T9€°000°00T°"TO0" 00T
62£°000°002°TO0" 00T
€2¢€°000°00C°T00 00T
ST€°000°002°T00°00T
002 NOILONNA

XXX XXX 00T TO0 00T

00"

6% €vE
€L°6L

9z zT8'T
9L T

6 9¢€L
€0°9T%'C
TZ°L¥S
00"

8% "

LT 8LS'TT

00"
00*
00~
00"
00"
00~
00~
00~

00°006
6%°992'%
€L THL'E
¥L°G8€'8T
$Z2°T0% ‘S
90°6LE'T
0L-92e'T
6L°25v'6¢
66°L6% ST
8% 6LE LT
€L°T8T'9%T

00°006
6%°99C'%
€L THL'E
¥L°S8€'8T
$Z2°T0%'S
90°GLE'Z
0L°9zZe'T
6L°2S7'6¢
66°L6%'ST
8% 6LE'LT
€4°182'9%T

00006
00 ¢cz6
00 €99
00°80¢
00 "¥0%
00°CTT
EL TVL
007000
66°L6T
00°6LE
00°098

00°Sc8
‘e 00°82T'€
'€ 00°€99°¢€
‘1z 00°T90'8T
‘s 00" T¥E'E
'€ 00°0S€’T
‘e 00°0S€E’'T
‘0% 00" %S0’€¥
‘se 00°00S'€
‘LT 00°059 9T
‘89T 00°008“€%T

sHdd R SHINA

CQHA ® STYIYALVYW ' SHITAdNS
s3"d

S¥L

TIYOIAIAN/YOIA
NOILUSNHIWOD S\ dIIIoM
HONVINSNI LNENAOTIWANG
IDONVINSNI HAIT/HLTYEH

T6% 000°00T " T00 00T
0S¥°000°00T"T00° 00T
99€£°000°00T"T00° 00T
S9€°000°00T°T00° 00T
79€°000° 00T "TO0° 00T
€9€°000°00T°TOO0 00T
Z9€°000°00T"TO0 00T
T3€°000°00T°T00 00T

AIYIOdWAL /ALALILSINS 6TE 000 00T T00 00T
SHAIVY €C€°000°00T°TO0 00T

YHHOVAL STE 000 00T "TO0° 00T

NOTLONJILSNI 00T NOILONNA

dID¥E  T00 NOILVDOT

HONVIVE
JHLLTINNODNO

SHONVYIHNADONT
ONIANV.LSLNO

ALIAILOY
ALVA OL ¥VHA

ALIATLOY
HLVd OL HINOW

LaDaAnd
o) ONINNIDHEL

I VT

4

Hovd

8T0C

aNQd TYIINAD

‘og sump
00T aNnAg

LIOdHI S TYdIDNIAd

LOIYLSIA TOOHOS AVMHIVD VASYIVY

NI¥d - 1439
0LS INO - DHO¥d
§Z:Z0:LT - HWIL
8T/LT/8 - AIVA



2S5 8SS'T¥

9T 8ST'€Cs

9T 85T €TSS

89°9TL $9S

00°S09°'6LYF

XXX XXX XXX T00 00T

00°009
00°%86°¢€
00°000°T

99°LTO0'9€T

00°00S
00°%86°€
00°000'T

99 LTO'9ET

00°00S
00°%86°¢
00°000'T

ST 8T '8FT

00°00¢9
00°89L°T
00°000°'T

00°%TT'TIET

SHHA ¥ SANA
‘TEW ® STYIYAIVI ' SHITddNS
THAVEL LNAAOMLS

SITLIAILOV INHANLS

HONUVNHLNIVW 3 NOILVIHJO

T6%°000°00L°TO0"00T
0S¥ 000°00L TO0"00T
SZ%"000°00L TOO 00T
00L NOILONNA

XXX "XXX"009°T0O0 00T

61" €T

oL oLe’€T
00°68€’T
00"

00"

00"
$0°00T
€T LE
€%°Z90'T
00"
95°0%9'T

SL°TET'6¥
0€°629'TT
00°STL
00°00S

62 €0L'L
8€°8LL'T
96°LTT
LL" 06T

€% 186 '%CZ
66 °CTE'T
6L°9%9'9¢

SL TET 6%
0€°6T9'TT
00°STL
00°00S

62 €0L'L
8€°8LL'T
96" LZT

LL 062
€186 '¥C
66°ZTIE'T
6L°9%9°9¢

95°80C'6%
00°000'SZ
00°00T‘2
00°00S
6C° €0L'L
8€°8LL T
00°82¢
00°82¢
00°6T6°€T
66°2IE’'T
€2°900'g¢€

00°000'S€E
00°000’SZ
00°00T‘C
00°00S'T
00°8TT'L
00°0TS’'2
00°82¢
00°8ce
00°6T6°¢€C
00°00S
00°TT8’CE

ALIDINLOATA

ADIANE

AOVGITD

JAMAS ¥ JALYM

s¥Hd

TIVOIQIW/ YOI
NOIIVSNAJIWOD S ITMIOM
TDNVIASNTI LNIWAOTIWENA
HONVINSNT HAIT/HITYIH
AIVIOAWAL/ HLALILSENS
TYIAOLSND /ADNYNIALNI VA

9€%°000°009°1T00°00T
SE¥000°009°TO0 00T
CEF"000°009°TO0 00T
TEF 000°009°T00 00T
99€°000°009°T00° 00T
¥9¢°000°009°T00°00T
€9€°000°009°T00 00T
29€°000°009°T00 00T
T9€°000°005°T00 00T
6ZE°000°009°T0O0 00T
SCE°000°009°T00 00T

HONV'IVE
THLLTAWODNI

SHONVIIWODNI
DONIANYLSINO

ALIATLOV
HIVA OL dAVIAX

ALIAILOY
HIVA OL HLNOW

LADAnNd
DNINNIDHA

€

d9vd

LOTYLSIA TOOHOS AVMHELYD WASVIV

aNNdg TYIEANID

‘o€ sunp
00T aNnNg
LIOdHT §.:TY4dIONIdd

8TOC

NI¥d - I1d39
0LS TIN® - D0dd
§Z:ZO0:LT - HWIL
8T/LT/8 - HIVQ



6%”
06"
-£C’

00°
00°
00°

15" 2L
0T " T9T
€2 00T LT

z9°562's

TS°2L
0T T9T
€C2°00T LT

z9°s62's

00" €L
00°29T
00°00T LT

00°86T'S

00°TTT
00°0S2
00°6%T 1T

HONVINSNI LNIWAOTIWANND 9€°000°009°200 00T

AIYI0dWAL/EINLILSENS

62£°000°009°200°00T

TYIAOLSND /HEONYNAILNIVH SZE 000 009 200 00T

HONVNHALNIVW ® NOILVJIddO

SDAS LI04ddNS NIWA¥Y "TOOHDS

009 NOILONNA

XXX "XXX'0S%°C00°00T

06°€20'%

9Z " TLL'%T

00°0¢
00°%20'%

00°69Z°ST

00°L96'¢

00°€8Z ST

s¥Hd

HIVOITEN/YDIA
NOIIVSNAJROD S dDIIOM
AONVINSNT INIWAOTIWAND
AAYLS 1LI0ddNS

SOAS LJ0ddNs NIWAVY TOOHOS

NOILVALSINIWAY TOOHODS

99€°000°05% 200" 00T
$9€°000°0S%°200°00T
€9€°000°0S%°200°00T
€9¢°000°09%°200°00T
¥ZE000°0S%°200°00T
0S¥ NOILONNA

XXX"XXX"00% 200 00T

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

00"
€b°592'¢2
00°LZE
02°090°T
25722l
8%°GOT
LT €9
£€8°598¢€'C
[T 2 A}

Z8°%88'LT

00°LTE
0Z2°090°T
(AR A
8%°G0T
LT €9
£€8°6G8¢'¢C
(AR 228}

z8'%88'LZ

0o-zec'z
00°'T%¥%’8

00°066°'LT

00°0sc
00°009°C
00°0SC
00°090°T
00°2ZT
00°%8
00° %8
00-zee'e
00°"TI¥% '8

00°868'TT

IR ® STYIIALYW ' SHITAANS
SNOTIIVOINAWWOD

TAAVIL AIVLS

SaL

TAYDIAAN/ YOI
NOIILYSNAJWOD S THII0M
HONTANSNT LNAWXOTAWAND
IONVMASNI HAIT/HITYEH
TYdIDNTId

NOILVILSINIWAY TOCHOS

*LSNI/NOILVDONQHA TY¥IDIEJAS

0S%°000°00%°200°00T
€EF°000°00%°200°00T
02¥°000°00% 200" 00T
S9£°000°00%°200°00T
¥9€°000°00%°200°00T
€9¢°000°00%°C00 00T
¢9€°000°00%°200°00T
T9¢£°000°00%°200 00T
€TE°000°00%°200° 00T
00% NOILONNA

XXX"XXX 002" 200" 00T

09-LTV'T
0z°08c
Z9°1ve

88 ¥¥%T
08°29%'S
00~

00°

TL LZTE'6T

TT 2LT'SET

09°LZ¥'T
0z 082
29°T¥%C

88 ¥%T
08°29%'S
00"

00"
ZLTLTE'6T

TT°2LZ'SET

00°62%'C
00°00¢
o0°o0ce
00°S¥T
00°89S‘s
00"

00"
00°8ZE’'6T

26 590 'FET

00°z6€'C
00°00S
00-
00°TEL'L

00°089 ‘82T

SdL

AIVOTAAN/ YOI A
NOIIVSNAJIWOD S dmIdoM
HDNVINSNTI INZHXOTIWINN
IONVINSNI HIIT/HILTVIH
AIVIOdNWAL /ILALILSINS
SHAIY

AAHOVEL

*LSNI/NOIIVYONdH T¥IDHAS

NOILONYLSNI

S9€°000°00T°200°00T
$9€°000°00C2°200° 00T
£€9¢£°000°00C°200°00T
€9€°000°002 200" 00T
T9E€°000°00C°200°00T
62£°000°00C°200°00T
€2€°000°00C° 200" 00T
STE°000°00C 200" 00T
00Z NOIILONNA

XXX XXX 00T 200°00T

e ¢
£€076L
vL-

00"
-0€£°882'T
00°

00"

00"

00"
00
00°
00"
00"
00"
00"

66°62€'C
66 SEV L
89-z82'L
L6 TOL'E
92 €6T T
0% 0TL
0€°88€'9T
8T°980'%
90°00T ‘%€
8T €86 ‘LS

66°62£'T
66 SET L
89°z8Z L
L6 T9L'€E
92 €6T'T
0% 0TL
0£°88¢'9T
8T 980 %
90°00T'%¢
8T €86 'LS

oo ogg’'e
00°9€¥%’L
00°G82°L
00°I%8°€
00°%6T'T
0% 0TL
00°00T'ST
8T°980'%
90°00T %€
8Z°€86°LS

0o-oct’e
00°¥88°€
00°6€L’8
00°65S€°T
00°558
00" %G8
00°"GET'6T
00°005°¢€
00" %S9 LT
00°085'69

"QEW 3 STYIYAIVK ' SHITdANS
S¥ad

SdL

AIYOIAIN/VOIA
NOILYSNAJWOD S.dMAIIOM
HAONVINSNT LNAWXOTIWANO
HONVINSNI HAATT/HLTYAH
AIVIOAWAL / ALALILSINS
SHATY

IAHOVAL

NOTLONILSNT
€AY L10d

0S%°000°00T 2007 00T
99€°000°00T 2007 00T
S9€£°000°00T 200" 00T
¥9£°000°00T°200°00T
€9€7000°00T"200°00T
29¢€°000°00T 00" 00T
T9¢°000°00T"200°00T
62€£°000°001°200°00T
£€CE°000°00T°200° 00T
STE°000°00T 200 00T
00T NOILONNA
200 NOILVOOT

HONVIVE
TILLINNODNN

SHONVIGNNDNA
DONIANYLSLNO

ALTIATIDV
JIVd OL JIYHA

ALIATILOY
HI¥d OL HINORW

LIDANd
LNAIIND

LAEDANg
DNINNIOHL

v HOYd

LOIJLSIA TOOHOS AVMALYD WASYIY

aNNg TYIEANHID

8T0Z '0g sunp
00T aNna
190dFd S, TYdIDNTIAd

NIdd - Iddd
0LS "IND - D0dd
ST:ZO:LT - AWIL
8T/LT/8 - HINA



09°0LL'T

TE 666'6%C

TE'666'6%C

26°69L'TST

00

858'8TZ

HMVT LOd XXX XXX XXX'Z00° 00T

00°0¢CL
00°000°‘C

TS°SS0'%9

00°0cL
00°000°T

TS°SS0 ‘%9

00°
00"

00"

ozL
000’z

LZ6'ss

"qAN ¥ STYIYALVI'SHITAAAS 0S¥ 000 00L 200 00T
THAVIL LNAAALS SZ2%°000°00L°Z00°00T
SHILIAILOV ILNAAOLS 004 NOTILONNA

HONVNHELNIVW 3 NOILVIAJO XXX XXX 009°Z00 00T

€e”
6€£°69¢€'C
€e’
0S-
44

L9°%28'%C
T9"ISL'9T
€€°6¥9'¢
0s°0Ze’'T
9S8 6LT

L9°%z8'%e
T9°TSL 9T
£€°SP9 ‘€

05°02€'T

9S°6LT

00°sz8've
00°"TZT'6T
00°S¥9°¢€
00°T2ZE’T
00°08T

00~
'000°02
00°
00°
"TTT

0o

00

000°T2

€5%'C
€58

ALIDIYLOATE 9€%°000°009°Z00°00T

ADYANA SE¥°000°009°200°00T

SdHd 99¢°000°005°200°00T

HAYDITEW/¥OIA $¥9€°000°009°200° 00T
NOTIVSNAJWOD &5.dHAIOM €9€£°000°009°Z00°00T

LADanNg
ONINNIDHT

S

aDVd

HONY'IVL
JHLLINNODNN

SHONVIFWNADNT
ONTANY.LSLOO

ALIATLOV
HLVA OL dvdA

XLIATIOV
HILYA OL HINOW

LOIALSIA TOOHDS AVMHALVYD YASYIV

aNQd TYIANID

‘0¢ Sunp
00T aNN4
LY0ddd S, TYdIONII4

8T0C

NI¥d - Lddd
0LSIND - DOdd
STiZO'LT - HWIL
8T/LT/8 - dAIL¥A



ST
8"
19"
99"
¥9*

00°
00"
00"
00°
00"

S8°LOL'T
6T 9%T
6€°F6T
FE°8€6°T
9€"TLT'TC

T9°IS0'8T

S8°L9L'T
6T 9%T
6€ 76T
$€°8€6'T
9€°TLT'TC

T9 TS0'8T

00°89L'T
00°L¥T
00°G6T
00°6€6"'T
00°2CLT'1IC

00°6L6°8T

00°L8€'T
00°TI8T
00°T8T
00°005'1
00°TET ‘8T

00°62Z'6T

HIVOIAANW/YOTA
NOILYSNIIWOD S dIII0M
ADNVINSNI LNAWAOTIWAND
AIVI0dWAL/ZLNLILSENS
TYIQOLSND /TONYNAILNIVIH

HONVNAILNIVIW 3 NOILVIAJO

NOILVILSININAY TOOHDS

¥9€°000°009°€00°00T
€9€°000°009°€00°00T
€9€°000°009°¢€00°00T
62£°000°009°€00°00T
GZE"000°009°€00° 00T
009 NOIIONNA

XXX"XXX 00% €00 00T

-06°T¢
88° 0%
-0L"LOY

-90°

00"
00"
00"
00°
00"

00"

00"
68°T08'T
9L'968
0T'09¢'T
80" LST
06°6€T
TT° LY
oL'66L'T
90°628'0T

ZL"SL6'SHT

00"

68 T08'T
9L°968

0T 09€'T
80 LST

06 °"6ET

CT LY

oL 66L'T
90°628°'0T

CTL'SL6'SPT

00"
00°00%'2
00°00Z°T
00°09¢€’'T
00°LST
00°80T
00°80T
00-zec'z
00°628°'0T

LO"T60'SPT

00°0S¢
00°00%'¢
00°002'T
00°09¢'T
00°LST
00°80T
00°80T
00°26€£'C
00°628'0T

00°TT9’8TT

SHAA ® SHENA

QAW ¥ STYIUHLYW ' SHTTIAANS
SNOIIYOINNWWNOD

TAAVIL AAYLS

S¥L

HIYOTAAN/¥OIA
NOILVSNAJIWOD S)daMIoM
HONVINSNI LNAWAOTAWINA
HONVIOSNI HATT/HLTYAH
TYAdIDONT I

NOILVILSINIWAVY TOOHDS

*LSNI/NOILVYONdH TYIDHAS

T6%°000°00% €00°00T
0S%°000°00%°€00°00T
€EFP 000 °00% " €00°00T
0Z% 000°00% €00°00T
S9¢°000°00%°€00° 00T
$9€°000°00% €00 00T
£€9€°000°00% €007 00T
€9€°000°00%°¢00°00T
T9€°000°00% " €00°00T
€TE 000 00%°€00°'00T
00% NOILONNA

XXX XXX 00T €00 00T

CL €8
¥ 696

-81°080°‘S

L0 GCE

96960 ‘8T
Sz £€£8°'8
6 T6€'T
£€°T68

8Z°9TE'6T
¥ TCT L6

81 9€9'6¢¢

L0 SZE

96960 '8T
SZ°€€8'8
6€°T6€'T
€€°T68

8T 9TE’6T
PH TCT L6

8T S€9'6z¢

L0"GZ¢E

00°L60'8T
00°€€8’8
00°26€’T
00°2Z68

00°00%'61
00°2ST ‘96

00°55ss'veze

00°00S
00°95L'8T
00°225'9
00° €498
00°€S8
00°00S’S
00°L29'S8

00°CIL'OEE

‘qEN ® STYIYIIVK ' SHITddNS
s¥Hd

HIVOIAEW/¥OId
NOTIYSNAJWOD S IAEMIOM
HONVINSNI INAWAOTIWHNN
AIYIOdWAL/EINLILSENS
SHAIY

*LSNI/NOIIVONdd TYIDHAS

NOILONIALSNI

0S$°000°002°¢00°00T
99€°000°00C°€00°00T
¥9€°000°00C°€00°00T
€9€°000°00C°€00°00T
29€7000°00T°¢00°00T
62€£°000°00Z°¢00°00T
€2€°000°00Z°€00°00T
00T NOILONNA

XXX XXX 00T €00°00T

-Z¥9¢
-z9°2LZ
9z°2T¢
-€6°T
-11°0S
-LSUET
-09°60¢
00°

TL €TT
00"
-89°GT
-88°0LT
AR
9z
-ST°905°'T
06 ¥LE
-00°2IT'¢

HONYTYH
JHLLIWNODNA

00~
00"
00"
00°
00°
00"
00"
00°
00"
00°
00~
00

SHONVIGWNONA
ONIANVISLAO

Th 9€T’'T
z9-zLT

v, 86
€618
TI°S9

LS €T
09°608'9
00"
62°9L8'C
00"
89°9TS ‘9z
88°STZ'¢
SETIL'Z
PL ECT'T
ST 9LT 0L
0T"S2T'C
00°2TT'TIC

ALIAILOY
HLYA OL JdYHA

Ty 9eT'T
z9°CLT

L 86

€6 T8
TT°59

LS ET
09°608'9
00"
62°9L8'¢C
00"
89°GTS 9T
88°GTIZ'¢
S€°CIL'T
PLTETY'T
ST 9LT'OL
0T"GSTT ‘2
00°CIT'TIC

ALIATIOY
HAILYJd OL HINOKW

00°00T‘T
00"
00°1C¥%
00°08
00°ST

00"
00°005°9
00"
00°000°€
00"
00°005°92
00°G¥%0'¢
00-00€’2
00°92%'T
00°0L9°89
00°005°2
00°000'802

00°000°C
00"
00°TIC¥%
00°8S
00°SS

00"
0070009
00°00S
00°9¢T ‘%
00°00¢€
00°000‘SZ
00°G%0 ‘¢
00°000'T
00°000°T
00°0L9'89
00°00G6 L
00°0€0°'TTZ

LHDANG
ONINNTDHEI

TAAVIL IIYLS

SdL

AIVOIAAN/VOTA
NOIIVSNAJWOD S YMIIOM
AONVINSNT LNIWAOTAWANA
FONVINSNT AATT/HILTVHH
AGYIOAWAL/TLNLILSINS
SHAIY

TTQHEW ¥ STYINIALVK ' SHITIANS
S¥Ad

SdL

AIYOIAAN/¥DIA
NOILUSNAJWOD S, dIAIOM
HONVINSNT INIAWAOTIWANO
FONVINSNI FATT/HLIVIH
AIVIOdWAL /TLALILSEAS
JAHOVAL

NOILONJLSNI
YLSY.LNAIW

0C¥%"661T°00T €00°00T
S9€°66T1°00T ¢00°00T
¥9€°66T 00T ¢00°00T
€9€°66T 00T €00 00T
Z9¢ 66T 00T €00°00T
T9¢°66T 00T €00 00T
6CE°66T°00T°€00°00T
€CE 66T 00T €00 00T
0S%¥°000°00T"€00°00T
99¢°000°00T €007 00T
S9€°000°00T ¢£00°00T
¥9€°000°00T°€00°00T
£9¢°000°00T" €00 00T
Z9¢°000°00T €00°00T
T9€ 000 00T €00°00T
6Z€£°000°00T"€00°00T
STE"000°00T°€00°00T
00T NOILONNA
€00 NOILVDOT

9

JO¥d

8T0Z ‘0g sunp
aNNg TVIANAD 00T aNNd
LIOdFT S TYdIONIAd

LOTALSIA TOOHDS AVMALYD VASYIY

NIdd - Iddd
0LS"IND - DO¥d4
STiCO0:LT - HWIL
8T/LT/8 - HINVA



19°09s’€

96" €15 'S6S

96°€15'S6S

LS ¥L0'66S

00°LE6'899

XXX XXX

"XXX"e00°00T

00°9¢S'T
00°9T€'€E
0S°9L
00°ST
00°000°T

S6°L06°S6

00°9¢S’T
00°9TE’'€E
05° 94
00°ST
00°000'T

S6°L06'S6

00°ST
00°000'T

00°905°%0T

00°2€T'T
00°%8S'¥%
00"
00"
00"

007695 '¥6

‘AEW ¥ STYIYALVH ' SAITIANS
TIAVIL INIAOLS

HIYOIAIN/ VDT
NOIIVSNHJWOD S IMIIOM
QATIAISSYIO/AVA ALOd VILXA

0S¥°000
SZ¥%¥°000
¥9€°000
£€9¢€°000
TEE 000

SATLIAILOV INAANLS

HONYNHLNIVW 3 NOILIVJIIJO

XXX XXX

"00L°€00°00T
"00L°e00°00T
"00L°¢00°00T
"00L°€00°00T
“00L"€00°00T

00L NOILONNA

TE" L

86 9LL'S
00°06T
68°

69°28S9'LY
zo-gzgez’st
00°0€zZ’'¢
TT $#59'%

69°28S'LY
z0'€gT'ST
00°0€Z'¢€
TT %59 '%

00 065 LY
00°000'%2
00°0%0°¢
00°659'%

00°000°S€E
00°000'TE
00°00Z'¢
00°686"¢

ALIDIULOATH
XOJHANH
HOVEIVD

9e%°000
Se€¥000
Zev 000
99€°000

"002°£00°00T
"009°¢00°00T
"009°¢00°00T
"009°¢00°00T
"009°£00°00T

HONYTVE
THLLIWNODNA

SHONVIIWAONA
ONIANV.ISLNO

ALIAILOY
HILVA OL dY¥HA

ALIATIOY
HI¥d OL HINOHW

LADANd
ONINNIOHAT

L

Jovd

8T0C
aNNg TYIIANID

‘0g dunp
00T aNnd

JIOdHT 5. TYAIONIAG
LOTYLSIA TOOHOS AVMHALYD WASYTIY

NI¥d - 14"y
0LS"MIND - D0¥d
ST:ZO:LT - AWLL
8T/LT/8 - HINA



0T"88T'0T

0T 88T'0T

00 06T 0T

00°626 ‘0T

SOAS LI04dNS NIWAVY TOOHOS

XXX "XXX'0S% " %00°00T

$S Z0L'T
£€0°C6S
99°¢6

0T ¢9
00°

LL 8EL'L

80 H9T ‘9T

¥S°20L'T
€0°C6S
99°¢6
0T"¢9
00°
LL"8EL'L

80 $9T'9T

00" €0L'T
00°2Z6S
00°€6
007 €9
00"
00°6€L'L

00°896°8T

00°2LL'T
00°0%9
00°18
00°18
00°00¢€
00°G50'8

00°0TZ ‘8T

S539dd

HIVOIQIN/YOId
NOILUYSNAJWOD S JHMIOM
HAONVINSNI LNIWAOTAWHNA
AITI0dWAL/ALNLTLSENS
JAYLS LI0ddNs

SOAS LI0ddNS NIWJY TOOHDS

NOTIVALSINIWAY "TOOHDS

99¢£°000°0S% " %00° 00T
¥9€°000°0S5%°%00°00T
£9¢€°000°0S% %00 00T
Z9€°000° 0S¥ %00°00T
62€°000°0S97 " %#00°00T
¥Ze"000°0S%"¥00°00T
0S5% NOILONNA

XXX XXX 00%°%#00°00T

-G9°8TT
-TT THT
S¥ €20'T
887G8L
0%°22
80°9T
09°LS
-92°T6¢
€S 6%S'T

€€°LS8'ST

00"
00"
00~
00~

00"
00~

00"
59°8TT
IT I%#% '€
SST9LT
ZT %%0'T
09°0CT
Z6°€0T
0%°29

9z €8L'C
LY €TE’S

L9°6£8'10T

00"
G9° 81T
TT TI¥v '€
S 9LT
L P%0°T
09°0¢2T
26" €0T
0%°29

9z €8L'C
Ly €1E’8

L9°6€8'T0C

00"
00"
0o°00g‘e
00°002'T
00°0€8°T
00" €%T
00°02T
00°02T
00°z6g’'c
00°€98°6

00°L69°LTE

00°SZ¥
00°0S2
00°00DS5’'¢
00°002'T
00°6£2°T
00" €¥%T
00°66
00°66
00°z6€’'e
00°€98'6

00°6SE'€TC

SHHA 3 SHAA

‘AW ® STYIYALVNW ' SHITddAS
SNOILYDINAWWOD

TAAYIL JIVLS

545

HIYOIAAN/VOIdA
NOILYSNAJWOD S\ dIMIOM
HONVINSNI LNAWAOTIWIN
HONVINSNI HATT/HITYHH
TYdIDNTIHEd

NOILVILSINIWAY TOOHDS

*LSNI/NOII¥DNAHE 'TYIDAJS

T6%°000°00%"%#00°00T
0S¥°000°00%" %00 00T
€E€¥°000°00%"%00° 00T
0Z%°000°00% %00 00T
S9€°000°00%° %00 00T
$9€°000°00%"¥00°00T
€9€°000°00%"%¥00°00T
29€°000°00%°%00°00T
T9€°000°00%"%00°00T
€TE€°000°00% %007 00T
00% NOILONNA

XXX"XXX'00Z %00 00T

88"
-PT LET
82°5926'T
TL"6

T CPT'T
8L°Z9S
SZ'vIC’T
-$8°L0€
0€E"LFT T
L6°66T'6
00"

¥0°pSe‘€E

00°
00"
00"
00"

ZT°99¢'T
PTLES'T
ZL ITH'ET
6T 0TL'6
98°60T'9
2T 8%LT
SL°960'T
¥8°9zZ2'%¢C
0L°2S8'%
€0°6S%'09
00°TTE'LL

96 %95 L0

ZT"99¢'T
PL LES'T
2L ITV'ET
6T 0TL'6
98°60T'9
ZT 8VL'T
SL'960'T
¥8°92Z'%¢C
0L°298'%
€0°65%'09
00°"TTE'LL

96°%95'L0¥

00°L9¢'T
00°00%'T
00 L¥PE'ST
00°02L'6
00°2SC'L
00°TTIE‘C
00°TITE’'Z
00°6T6 €T
00°000'L
00°6SL'69
00°TTE LL

00°6T6 ‘0T¥

00°00S'T
00°000'9
00°LPE’ST
00°T80°6
00°2sE'L
00°009
00°009
00°6T6 €T
00°000°L
00°6GL°69
00°T0E'CL

00" v¥6°€TY

"QEW R STYINALYNW ' SHITAANS
TIAVIL AAVLS

s¥ad

SdL

TIVOTIAAN /YO TA
NOILVSNIJWOD S JMId0M
ONVINSNI LNAWAOTAWANA
HONVINSNI HATIT/HITVAH
AIVIOdWAL/ALALILSENS
[SClann 4

JAHOVAL

*ISNI/NOIIVONGH TYIDHAS

NOTILONALSNI

0S%¥°000°00Z° %00°00T
0T%°000°002°%00°00T
99£°000°002°%00°00T
§9¢°000°00C°%00°00T
¥9€°000°002°%00°00T
€9€°000°002°%00 00T
¢9€°000°002°%00°00T
T9€°000°00C° %00 00T
62€°000°00C°%00° 00T
€2€°000°002°%00°00T
STE€°000°002 %00°00T
00C NOILONNA

XXX XXX 00T %00°00T

ANNA 44
-¥8°6%2
€7 €98'¢

00"
00"
00-

TE"S09'T
29°€€0'T
00"
6€°285'¢C¢E
8L°09C’S
00°28% ¢
95°60T'C
88°25S5'18
$8°T08'6T
LS 9ET 092

TE'S09'T
29'€E0’T
00"
6€°285‘ce
8L°09T'S
00°28%°¢
95°60T'T
88°2SS T8
$8°T08'6T
LS 9€T'09¢C

00°009'T
00°%€0'T
00"
00°0GzZ°¢€¢
00°€LE’S
00°000°2
00°0TIT‘T
00°000‘e8
00°255’61
00°000'%9¢2

007009'9
00"

00°009
00°9%Z‘¥¢
00°259°¢
00'00S'T
00°00S'T
00°'%8Z°'¢€6
00°000°0T
00°299'zLT

AW ¥ STYINHLIVNW ' SHITAANS
TIAYYL JIVLS

s¥ad

SdL

AIYOIAAN,/ VYOI A
NOILVYSNIJWOD S\ dTAIOM
HONVINSNTI INIWAOTAWANA
HONVIOSNI HIIT/HITYHH
KI¥IOdWEL/FLNLTLSINS
THHOVAL

NOILONILSNI
AVMHLION ¥dILTYM

0S%°000 00T %00°00T
0Z¥°000°00T"%00°00T
99€°000°00T " %00°00T
S9€°000°00T %007 00T
$9€°000°00T " %00°00T
£9€°000°00T " %00°00T
Z9€°000° 00T "%#00°00T
T9¢ 000 00T %00 00T
6ZE£°000°00T %007 00T
STE€°000°00T " $#00°00T
00T NOILONNA
¥00 NOIIVDOT

SHONYIGWNDNET
DNIANYISLOO

ALTATIOV
HILVA OL dYHX

ALIATLIOY
HILYJ OL HLNOHW

LADANG
LNFIIND

Lasand
ONINNIDHET

8 Jovd

8T0z ‘0¢ dunp
aNNA TYIENID 00T aNnA
LEOAHY S TY¥dIONTddA

LOTYLSTId TOCHIS AVMHLVD WASYIY

NI¥dd - Lddd
0LS TIND - HOEL
ST ZO0:LT - EWIL
8T/LT/8 - HINA



L6°%TIL'686

L6 PTL'686

00°65£'986

00°9T0’686

AVMHLION JHLTYM

XXX XXX"

XXX"%00°00T

00~
€STLLE'T
00"
AR 4]
SL°%8
85°99
00°00T 'L
00"

9T 98T '%¥%¢

00~
€S°LLE’T
00"
PT€PS
SL'¥8
86799
00°00T ‘L
00"

9T 98T '¥¥vE

85799
00°00T L
00"

00" €T8'8TE

00 00T ‘L
00"

00°Z08°'CTE

SHAd 3 SHNA

TAAVIL INAJOLS

SYL

HIYOTAIN/ YOI A
NOILVSNAIWOD S iddAIOM
IONVINSNT LNAWAOTIWANO
AITATISSYIO/AVd ALOd VILXHE
SAHOVHL

T6% 000

SC¥°000°
"00L°¥00°00T
¥9€°000°
€9€°000"
29e°000°
Tee 000"
STE€000°

S9£°000

SHILIATLOV LNAJNLS

HONVNHINIVIWN 3 NOILVIddO

XXX XXX*

"00L°%¥00°00T

00L°%00°00T

00L°%00°00T
00L°%00°00T
00L°%00°00T
00L" %00 00T
00L"%00°00T

004 NOILONNA

009°%00°00T

€T°9
-9T°665'%C
-00°21¢
00
-T8°'C¢
pET€e
€L°8L
08"

0T 6T
zs”
-T8°L9S

00~

00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"

SHONVIGWNDNA

ONIJNVYLSLAO

L8 E€PL'TET
9T 665 '%0T
00°2TS'S
00°00s°‘2T
T8°8LT 0T
99°99¢’%
LT TITS
0Z°20%
06°S%6'ST
8% 8%8'6
18°L95'8%

ALIATILOV
HIVA OL JvdX

L8 E€PL'TET
9T°66S5‘%0T
00°2IS‘s
00°00S’2T
T18°8LT '0OT
99°99¢'%
LZ°12S

0T 2Zo¥
06°S%6 ‘ST
8% °8%8'6
18°L9G6'8%

ALIATIOVY
dLVYd OL HINOW

00°0GL'TET
00°000°08
00°002's
00°00S°2T
00°9%T 0T
00°00%'%
00°009
00" €0%
00°596 ‘ST
00°6%8’6
00°000'8%

LADand
LNIIIND

00°000°0TT
00°000'08
00°002's
00°000°ST
00°08%v‘CT
00 0FE’'¥%
00°899
00° 899
00°616°¢€C
00°000'%
00°LZL'9S

LADANg
ONINNIDHA

ALIDIELOITH

ADIANT

HOVEIYD

AMIAS R TALYM

sdEd

HAVOIAAN/ YOI A
NOIIVSNAJWOD S dIIIOM
HONVINSNI LNIAWAOTIWAND
HONVINSNT HATT/HITYAH
AIYIOdWAL/ALALILSHAS
TVIAOLSND /ADNYNILNIYN

9€¥°000"
SEF°000°
ey 000
TEYP 000"
"009°%00°00T
"009°%00°00T
"009°%¥00°00T
¢9€£°000°
T9€7000"
‘009°%00°00T

99¢€°000
¥9€£°000
€9¢°000

6CE°000

SZE€°000°
009 NOILONNA

HONVNILNIVH 3 NOILVIHJO

009°%00° 00T
009°%00°00T
009°%00°00T
009°%00°00T

009°%00°00T
009°%00°00T

009° %00 00T

6

8T0C

aNNd TYIANHD
LEOAHT S TYdIDNIdd
LOTYLSIA "TOOHIS AVMHALVD YASYTY

NTd3d - IdHd

0LS"MIND - D0¥d4
§T:Z0:LT - HWIL
8T/L1/8 - AIVA



$9°0TP‘LE

$9°0T¥'LE

00 €T¥’'LT

00°8%T ‘62

SHOIAYAS AdVddI'T

XXX XXX ZSE€°S00°00T

60"

00°6€¥%
(AR 2 A 2
€0°0LS'T
9z 1¥%2
0L°08T
16598

2T PSL'6T

$8°260'2S%

00°6¢€¥
zs vze'v
€0°0LS'T
9T T¥%T

0L 08T
16598

2T ¥SL'6T

$8°260°'2S%

00°6€¥
00°G2€’'¥%
00°TLS'T
00°Z¥%c

00 TI8T
00°998
00" %SL'6T

€L°%90'2S5¥%

00°00S
00°S2L'¥
00" %%9'T
00°0ST

00 0ST
00°00S
00°6L%'TC

00°2L9'€8BE

SHdd R SHNAd

"AQEW ¥ STYIYILVK ' SHITAANS
s94d

HIYOIATAN/TDTA
NOILUSNAJWOD S JaMIOM
HONVANSNI LNIWAOTIWANA
AIVIOdWAL/ ALALTLSENS
SHATIY

SHOIAYAS AUVIHIT

*LSNI/NOIIVONdA TYIDHIS

T6%°000°CS€°S00°00T
05%°000°2S€°5900°00T
99€°000°2S€°500°00T
¥9€°000°25€°G00°00°T
€9£°000°25€°500°00T
¢9€°000°25¢€°500°00T
62¢£°000°2S€°500°00T
€CE€°000°25€°G00°00T
¢S¢€ NOILONNA

XXX 'XXX°00Z°500° 00T

68°262'T
00"

¥L®
85°LE
SS°82L
TL°€9
og"

619

96 °0CS
€L %0S'T
z0°8

00"
00~
00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"

TT LOL'S
€L°G0S
92" L6T'0S
Z%°99% '8
S¥ TLZ'TIC
TL°€90'%
0€°6%¥5'C
6T°80C'%2
96°0TT ‘Z¢€
€L ¥IT '¥ET
86 TOL'LY

L8°L¥0'T6

IT LOL'9
€4°G0S

9T L6T'0S
2% 99%’8
Sy TLZ'IC
TL €90 F
0€°S¥%5'2
61°802'%C
96°0TT'CE
€L VT 'PET
86 TOL'LY

L8°L¥0'T6

00°000°‘s
€L°508S
00°86T°0S
00°%05'8
00°000'22
00°000'%
00°S%G’¢C
00°20Z %2
00°06S5°T€
00°0TL'ZET
00 0TL ‘LY

00°6%0°Z6

00°000°S
00°008
00°008'T¥
00°0TL'6
00°2€% 9T
00°000'T
00°000°T
00°6T6'€C
007000 LT
00°000 06T
00" TTE LL

00" F¥€T'L6

"QEW 3 STYINALVKW'SHITAANS
TIAVIL JIYLS

s¥ad

S¥UL

HIVDIAIN/YOIA
NOILYSNAIWOD S, IMII0M
HAONYIANSNT LNAWAOTIWANA
IONVINSNT HAIT/HITYEH
AYYIOdWIL/ELNLILSENS
SHAIY

AHHOVHL

*LSNT/NOIIVONAH ‘TYIDEAS

NOTIIVDNAH TYNOILVOOA

05%°000°002°5900°00T
02%°000°00C"S00°00T
99€°000°00C°S00°00T
S9€°000°00C°S00°00T
$9€°000°002°500°00T
£€9€£°000°002°9500°00T
€9¢°000°002°5900°00T
T9€°000°00C°S00° 00T
62€°000°00C°S00°00T
€2¢£°000°00C°500°00T
ST£°000°00T°900°00T
00¢ NOILONNA

XXX XXX'09T°500°00T

€S-

88°80% ‘6

L6°9%T
96°52¢’8
0Z°196
¥Z°9G8
LO"PT¥

96 €S0 'ST
LT 68299

Zr 86z '622'T

L6 9%T
96°5z¢E’'8
0z 196
2958

LO %IV
96°€50°ST
L¥ 68T 99

ZT 86z'622'T

00°L¥T
00°9ze’'8
00°T96

00 LS8
00" %1%

00 $S0‘ST
007062799

00°LoL'geT'T

00°00S
00°zzZe's
00°T96
00°00S
00°'00S
00°260°'0¢2
00°652'99

00°€TE LET'T

TqEW R STYIYALVIW ' SHITAdNS
SAL

HAVOIAAN /DT A
NOTILVSNAJWOD S TMIdoM
EONVINSNT INIFWXOTIWANA
HONVINSNI HAIT/HITYEH
ITHOVAL

NOILVONad TYNOILVDOA

NOILONJLSNI

0S%°000°09T"S00°00T
S9€°000°09T 9007 00T
¥9€°000° 09T "S00°00T
€9€°000°09T°S00°00T
¢9¢£°000°09T°5900°00T
T9€£ 000°09T°S00° 00T
STE'000°09T"S00° 00T
09T NOIILONNA

XXX 'XXX"00T S00°00T

€T°GLS '€
LSTTE9
I8'L6L'T
T6°CT
$8°€88°Ss
¥8°00¢C
6%
08"€5S'T

00-
00~
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"

00°006

LT ¥69'CC
8S"€TT'T
L8 Y2%'L6
LS LS8 'FT
T8 TE9'0T
60°LE6'S
91°90¢ ‘€€
9T 66L'8€
TS L8T'S
0" 9%% '86L

00°006

LI ¥69°2T
8G E€IT'T
L8 ¥Z¥'L6
LS LS8 'FT
I8 TE9'0T
60°LE6'S
9T°90€’€€T
9T 66L '8¢
TS°L8T'S
02" 9%%‘86L

00°006
00°S0£‘€e
00 %TT'T
00°000°T0T
00°922°'%1T
00°%€8’8
00°0S6°S
00" 06T 6€T
00°000°6¢
00°88T‘S
00°000°008

00°5¢8
00-zLz'1T
00°8L8'T
00°L69°TOT
00°92Z’'%1
00°000'S
00°000'S
00°06T'6¢€T
00°000°0¢€
00°8€s’8
00°.89°'608

SHdA 3 sHNd

‘TEW ¥ STYINALVKA ' SHITAINS
539dd

S4L

TIYOIAIN/VOIL
NOILVSNEdWOD S.JdEddOoM
HONVINSNT ILNHWNAOTAWAND
FONVINSNTI ZATT/HITYIH

T6%°000°00T°S00° 00T
0S%¥°000°00T"S00°00T
99€°000°00T"500°00T
S9€°000°00T°S00°00T
$9£°000°00T°S00°00T
€9€°000°00T°S00°00T
29¢°000°00T"S00° 00T
T9€°000°00T"S00°00T

AIVIOAWAL/HIALILSENAS 6Z€°000°00T S00°00T
SHQIV £€CE€°000°00T"S00°00T

JIHOVAL STE°000°00T°S00°00T

NOTIONJLSNI 00T NOILONNA

JdOL S00 NOILVOOT

HONV'IVE
JHLLIWWOONA

SHONTIGNNDNIT
ONIJNVISLOO

ALTATILOV
HIVd OL dVHA

ALTAILOVY
d4LYd O HINOW

LADand
LNHIINOD

IIOaNg
ONINNID=EL

0T

HDvd

2T0¢
aNNd TYIEINID

‘0g sunp
00T aNnd

LIOdHE 5. TYdIDONIdd
LOIYLSIA TOOHOS AVMHIVD WISYIV

NIdd - 1Lddd
0LSTIND - HOI4
ST TOLT - AWIL
8T/LT/8 - HIVA



$8° 2T
S0°

8Z°¢C
65°9¢
€%°G98 L
€0°

00"

80°G

00°

8g"

LG €V
z€°9¢
Zv €

96" %
10°
62°950'T
PT T
8L'6azcT'6C
0%°9TC
00022
TO S€T
v 6TS
Se°T¢E
TLTLYE
TE€ €L8 'L
L6°0L

ZL 695

TCLYE 'Y

00"
00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00
00~
00"
00°
00"
00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00~
00"
00"

587798
S0°G9L
ZLTZST TV
TP €9¢’'8
LS wEL €E
€0°PT8'TY9
00°09
80°G0G‘€
00"
85°G8¥

LS 028'%
Z2€'L89'T
2y €52
$0°C6T

66 FVT

6z 2L8'ze
98°0€% ‘6ST
22°90€'8S
09°€82'T
00°025°s
66 ¥9% ‘8T
$v 98L L
SETIET’T
62" ZSL

69 %96 ‘6¢
L6°0L0'0€
2L°695°S8

6L°¥L6'S0T

58°298
S0°G9L

2L ZST'T¥
I¥ €9€’'8
LS HEL'EE
€0°%I8'T9
00°09
80°G0G5°¢
00"
86°G8¥
LG°028'%
Z€°L89'T
[ AR AT4
$0°26T

66 %L
6c°zL8'Ce
98°0€% 65T
22°90€°8S
09°€82'1T
00°02Ss’'s
66°%9% ‘8T
$¥ 98L L
SETET'T
6Z°2SL
69°%96 ‘6¢
L6°0L0"0T
ZL"695°'a8

6L°%L6'S0T

00°0S8
00°59L

00 SST'T¥
00°00%'8
00°009'T¥H
00°%T8'T9
00709
00°00G°€
00°
00°G8%
00" LLL'Y
00°TI99°T
00°0S€
00" LTC
00°S¥T
00°918°TT
00°ZEF'6ST
00°zeS’L8
00°00S°T
00°00€‘S
00°00L°'8T
00°L9C L
00°00T‘T
00°00T'T
00°8€8'L¥
00°000°02
00°000°S8

00°2ZZE'0TT

00°00L
00°00L
00°8€8'L¥
00°000°S
007009 'T¥%
00°006 ‘09
00"
00°000°c
00°00S
00"

00 LLL'Y
00°T99°T
00°LTZ
00°LTC
00°00S
00°STL'TZ
00°000‘8TT
2V LTIO LY
00°00S°T
00°000'S
00°TE8 LT
00°CTI8'9
00°00L
00°00L
00°8€8 LY
00°000'8
00°8%0°18

00°C¥%¥%'08

NOILVSNAJWOD S.:daMI0M
TONVEASNI INIWAOTIWANN
AONVINSNI FATT/HLIYEH
AITIOANAL/ALNITLSENS
TYIAOLSND /ADNYNILNIVIN
*SSYID- " QU00D /I0LOTIIA
SHEd ¥ SANA

SHITJdNS FADNYNZLNIVA
CINTYW/SI¥dEd HLIS -~ ¥LNOD
TIATIL JIVLS

sgad

TIVOIAAN/ YOI
NOILYSNHAdWOD S MIdI0M
AONVINSNT LNARAOTIWIAND
AIVIOdWAL/ETIALILSENS
JOdYT NOILONALSNOD
ALIDIALOTTA

AOYANT

SNOIILYDINNWWOD

AOVIITD

s¥Hd

HIVOTIAANW/YOId
NOILVYSNEJWOD S ddAIOM
HONYIASNI LNAWAOTIWANA
HONVINSNI HATT/HLITYHEH
AIVIOdWAL /ALALILSENS
TYIAOLSND /IDNYNILNIYH

HONVNALNIVIW ® NOILYIHJO

SOAS I1I0ddNS NIWAVY TOOHDS

€9¢£°1C5°009°500°00T
C9€°TTS°009°500°00T
T9£ 125°009°500°00T
6ZE€°TZS°009°500°00T
SZE"TCS 009°500°00T
TZE " TTS 009°500°00T
T6¥ " %05°009°900°00T
¢S¥"$¥05°009°500°00T
Y¥%"¥0S5°009°500°00T
0Z%"%04°009°500° 00T
99€°%05°009°S00°00T
$9€°¥05°009°500°00T
€9€°%05°009°500°00T
29¢€°%05°009°500°00T
6ZE£°%¥05°009°500°00T
8Z2€°¥05°009°500°00T
9¢¥°000°009°500°00T
Se¢¥°000°009°S00°00T
€€V 000°009°500°00T
ZEY"000°009°500°00T
99€°000°009°900°00T
¥9€°000°009°500°00T
€9€°000°009°500 00T
Z€9¢€°000°009°S00°00T
T9€°000°009°S00°00T
62€°000°009°500°00T
G2£°000°009°500°00T
009 NOILONNA

XXX XXX 0S¥°500°00T

S9°0TIT'2
86 6TZ
88 €IT
$8°STS
S6°vET
19°
0€°IS0'T

0S LIT'C

00~
00~
00"
00~

se 80tT’eT
20°SCL'®
ZT " 9SL

9T $5¥
50°500'%2
6E"TFE'S
0L %8S'LS

0S°"6FT‘6€T

SE°80T'TT
z0°SzZL'Y
Z1°95L

9T $S¥

S0°500'%2
6E"TPE’'9
0L %85'LS

05 6%T '6€T

00°6TZ %L
00°S%6'%
00°0L6

00°0L6

00°0%2'%2
00°Z¥E’9
00°9€9'85

00°L9Z 'T%T

00°820'6
00°6€T'€
00" 0T¥%
00°0T%
00°6T6'€C
00°00S‘C
00°9€0'T¥%

00" €26 ‘6€T

s¥dAd

TIVOIAEIN/VYOId
NOIIVSNHJWOD S.dINIOM
HONVINSNI LNIWAOTIWANN
HONVIOSNI HAIT/HLITYAH
AIYIOdNAL /ALNLILSINS
AdAYLS 1LI0ddns

SOAS LI0ddNS NIWAVY TOOHDS

NOILVILSINIWNAY TOOHOS

99¢°000°05%°"S00° 00T
¥9€°000°0S%°500°00T
€9¢°000°05%°500°00T
29¢°000°05%°500°00T
T9€°000°05¥°500°00T
6C£°000°05%°500°00T
¥2€°000°09%°S00°00T
09% NOILONNA

XXX "XXX°00%"S00°00T

€07 0L
EETLTIT'T
L8°S6¢
00"

00"
00°S¢T
61"

6T

00-

L9°LL8'8
€T %08

00 %0€'TT
00°S0€’T
00°SCT'T
T8°2LY9
z6°1¥C ‘%2
00°000 06

L6 6LT
L9°LL8'8
€1°%08
00°%0€'TT
00°G0€'T
00°62T'T
18°2ZL9

z6 TIvZ' %2
00700006

00° 0S¢
00°560°0T
00°002'T
00°%0€'TT
00°S0€‘T
00°0S€’T
00" €LY
00°0%Z°%2
00°000'06

00°00Z'T
00" $0E'1T
00°50e’T
00°008
00008
00°6T6'¢€T
00°00006

SHdd 3 5d0d

‘QEN ® STYIVALVN ' SEITAdNS
SNOTI.LYDINNWWOD

THAVEL AJYLS

S5dL

HIYOIQEN/YDIA
NOILVSNEdWOD S JaddaoM
HONVINSNT INHNAOTAWANND
HONVINSNI HITT/HITYHH
TYdIDNIEd

NOILVILSINIWAY TOOHDS

T6%°000°00¥°S00°00T
0S%°000°00%"S00°00T
€e¥°000°00%°500°00T
0C¥%°000°00%"S00°00T
§9¢€°000°00%°S00°00T
¥9€°000°00% S00°00T
£€9€£°000°00%°S00°00T
¢9¢€°000°00%°S00°00T
19¢€°000°00%°S00°00T
€TE€°000°00%°500°00T
00% NOILONNA

HONYTVE
THLLTNNODNA

SHONVIdWAONAT
ONIANYLSLOO

ALIAILOVY
HILVJ OL dYdX

ALIATLOY
HILVA OL HINOW

LaDang
ONINNIDHLI

TT

aDvd

8TO0C
aNNg TYIENAD

‘0g sunp
00T aNQdI

LIOdHI S, TYdIDNIdA
LOIMLSTIA "TOOHOS AVMHLVYD WASYTY

NI¥d - Id3"
0LS IND - DO
GZ1ZO:LT -
8T/LT/8 -



857 €5€°99

ST LPS’'%SL'T

ST L¥S'¥%SL'C

€L°006'028°C

Zvreee'1I9’‘e

XXX XXX"XXX"500°00T

00"
00"
00"
00"
0%-
00~
00"

T0°S0S ‘0S5

00~
00"
00~
00°
00"

2S SPETT
00"
P8°LIT'T
L0O°650'T
06°282

8% ETT
66°G¢€
00°00T'TT
00°002'6

66°8TE'E€LY

TS SPETT
00"

P8 LIT'T
L0°6S0'T
05°¢28¢

8% ETT
66°S€E
00°00T'ZT
00°002’6

66°8TE'ELY

TS SYE'TT
00°
P8TLIT'T
L0"6S0'T
05°28¢

8% €TT
65°G¢
00°00T'2CT
00°00Z'6

00°%Z8'€eL

00°508°S
00°085°2eT
00" ¥%9L
00°¢€¢e9
00°08T
00°08T
00"
00°000€
00°000'6

2% 6SP'TT9

‘THW 3 STYINEIVH'SHITdANS
THAVAIL INHAOLS

SaL

FIVOIAIN/ YOI
NOIIVSNAJWOD S, dIIYOM
HONVINSNI INIWAOTAWINA
FONVINSNT HATT/HITYEH
QEIAISSYIO/AYd AILOA VILXH
A¥d ALNQ VIIXE

SHILIAILOY LNIANLS

HONVNAINIVIN 3 NOILVIddO

0S5%°000°00,L°5S00°00T
SZ%°000°00L°S00°00T
$9€°000°00L°S00°00T
79€°000°00L°S00°00T
€9€°000°00L°S00°00T
Z9€°000°00L°900°00T
T9€°000°00L S00 00T
TEE 000°00L°500°00T
9T€°000°00L°5900°00T
00L NOILONNA

XXX XXX°009°S00°00T

00°
6€°L8E’'T
00°602'T
LL'T6F%'T
00°8
L9859
00°s9z'e
8L TS6'T
66°99¢

00~
00"
00"

00°T6L'T
LL T6%'CC
00°%€8
€EFHE' D
00°S¢EL
22°865'0¢
T0°LS6°L

00°09%
T9°2IT 'S¢
00°T6L'T
LL T6% 2T
00°%¢e8
€EFRE'F
00°S¢L

zz 865°'0¢T
T0°LS6 L

00°09%
00°00S°LE
00°000°¢€
00°000°'T2
00°928
00°000°S
00°000°'€
00°0685'2ce
00°v2ZC'8

00°000°'T
00°000'02
00°000°T
00°000'0€
00 916
00-000’'c
00°000°¢€
00°0Ss’'ze
oo0°"%zZ’'8

SHAL ® SHAA

SHITAdNS IONVNALNIVH
STYINTI

ADYANA

HOVIIYD

TIAVEL JAVIS

TYOINHOAL ® TYNOISSHAOUd
SgHEd

FIVOIAIN/¥OId

T6% " TCS°009°500°00T
ZS¥"T¢S9°009°S00°00T
T¥% 125" 009°500°00T
SEV"TCS 00975007001
ZE¥°TTS'009°500°00T
0C¥%"TCS°009°500°00T
OT¥ TCS°009°500°00T
99€°TCS"009°500°00T
¥9€°T€5°009°S00°00T

HONVIVE
JHLLTINNODNN

SHONVIIWNNONH
DONIANYLSLNO

ALIATIIOVY
HLYd OL J¥VIA

ALTIATIOY
HILVA OL HINOW

LADANG
LNEIEND

Lapand
ONINNIDHI

T

govd

LOTYLSIA TOOHDS AVMHILYD WMASYIV

aNNAg TYIINID

‘0g sunp
00T AaNNg
LI0ddd S, TYdIONIdd

8T0C

NIdd - Iddd
0LS"IND - DO¥d
STiTO LT - HWIL
8T/LT/8 - HINA



{4/
1%4
LT™
T
00"
se”

00°
00°
00"
00"
00"
00"

8z°86z'¢
6L7EST'T
€896
68°LTT
00°
597280 ST

02 T%9°'S

82°86T'¢
6L E€EST'T
£€8° %6

68 LTT
00"
59°Z80'ST

02°T%9'Ss

00°662'¢€
00" %ST'T
00° 56

00" 8TT
00°
00°€80°ST

ZT ev9’s

00°929'¢
00°L0E'T
00°06T
00°06T
00°009
00°€8%'9T

00°€22'S

s¥Hd

HIVOIAIN/YDIA
NOIIVSNAJWOD S.dAMAOM
HONYINSNT INFWXOTAWANN
AIVIOdWIL/TIALILSENS
TYIAOLSND /TONYNALNIVIN

HONVNALNIVN 3 NOILVIAJO

SOAS 190ddNS NIWAY "TOOHOS

99€°000°009°900°00T
¥9¢£°000°009°900° 00T
€9€°000°009°900° 00T
29£°000°009°900°00T
62€£°000°009°900°00T
STE"000°009°900°00T
009 NOILDNNA

XXX 'XXX"09%°900°00T

6v%-”

o0z zee'e

1T 60¢€
€8 €€
PEST
ST 6%
15795
0T L68‘T

00"

00°
00"
00~
00"
00"
00"
00"

15°%82'%

08°00T ‘€T

€T°62C
T6°6%L'CT
6L 6LL
L1 86
99° 8
SL°0S
6v°SeE’T
06°2LL'9

€0°6€5 €€

€162
T6°6¥%L'C
6L 6LL
LT°86
99° %8
SL°0S
6%°G€g’'e
06°ZLL'9

€0°6€S €€

TIT°S€
00°582'%

00°€8%'ST

00°0S2
00°0GL'T
00°680°'T
00°CET
00°00T
00°00T
00°26¢€'2
00°0L9°'8

00°€8V ‘€€

00°L96 '€

00 €EL'PT

00°0S2
00°000'2
00°680°T
00°CZET
00°00T
00°00T
00°26¢'C
00°0L9'8

00°568'0T

s3Ed

TIVOTIAANW/YDIA
NOILVSNIJWOD S.dMIIOM
HONVANSNT LNAWAOTAWANA
AIYLS 190ddns

SOAS 1d0d4dNS NIWAVY TOOHDS

NOILVALSINIWAY TOOHOS

AW ® STYIYHLVM ' SHITddNS
SNOTLVYDINAWWOD

SYL

HIYDTAIN/ YOI A
NOILVSNIJWOD S.dmIJoM
HONTAOSNI INEWAOTIWIND
HONVINSNI HALT/HITYHH
TYdIONIId

NOILVALSINIWAY TOOHDS

“LSNI/NOILVDONAH T¥IDHAS

99€£°000°0S¥°900°00T
¥9¢°000°0S%°900 00T
£€9¢°000°0S%°900°00T
€9€°000°05%°900°00T
¥2€°000°0S%°900°00T
05% NOILONNA

XXX "XXX'00%°900°00T

0S%°000°00%°900°00T
€E¥Y"000°00%°900°00T
S9€°000°00%°900°00T
¥9€°000°00%°900° 00T
€9€°000°00%°900°00T
Z9€°000°00%°900°00T
T9€°000°00%°900° 00T
€ELE000°00%°3500°00T
007 NOILONNS

XXX XXX 002 9007 00T

£€8°'8LZ'S
S¥'L96°T
PS5 60€
¥L°90C
LL ETL'T
0L°2S0'¥c

85°900'TOT

€8°8LZ'S
SPTL96°T
¥5°60¢
¥L°90¢C
LLTETL'T
0L-zso'¥veT

85°900‘TOT

00°6LT'S
00°896'T
00°0TE
00°L0Z
00°%2L'T
00°G66'€T

T0"%%€'TOT

00°0S9'T
00°T6S
00" LL
00" LL
00°000'T
00°00G"L

00°699 %11

s9Ed

AIVOIAIN/ YOI
NOILYSNAJWOD S.¥MIdOM
AONTINSNT INHEWAOTAWANA
XIVIOdWEL/L0ITISENS
Siclenn 4

*LSNI/NOIIYONdA TY¥IDAIS

NOILONJLSNI

99€°000°00T 900 00T
¥9€°000°00Z°900° 00T
€9€°000°00C°900°00T
€9€7000°00C"900°00T
62€£°000°00Z°900° 00T
€2e7000°00C°900°00T
002 NOTILONNA

XXX 'XXX"00T "900°00T

9"
S8”
00°1T
06°L0T
% 0T
LY TICY
0T~
00"
68"

00°
00"
00"
00~
00"
00°
00°

00-0zZT'2T
6€°G€9
ST°280'9
00°8LE’'T
06 LS8
6G°6LS
€5°088'TT
06°26%'T
10°68G°'€
TIT°16£°29

00°021'2
6€°G€9

ST°280°'9
00°8LE'T
06°LG8

65°6LS

€5°088'TC
06°26%'T
T0°685'¢
TI T6E'CY

00°02T'T
00°9¢€9

00°€80°9
00°6LE'T
00°0SL

00°009

00°zo€’'ze
00°€6%'T
10°68S '€
00°z6€'29

00°02T'2
00"
00°609'6
00°0TC'T
00°009
00°009
00°92S'TZ
00°00S'T
00"
00°%0S5‘9L

TQEW ® STYIYAIVW ' SHITAANS
s3ad

SAL

HIVOIAANW/NDIA
NOIIYSNAJWOD §.dMIIOM
IONVINSNT LNAWAOTAWINN
HONVINSNI HATT/HLIVIH
AIVIOdWAL /ALALILSEAS
SEATY

AEHOVHEL

NOILONILSNT
SSOIOVYNYL

0S%¥°000°00T"900°00T
99€°000°00T"900°00T
G9€°000°00T"900° 00T
¥9€°000°00T°900°00T
€9£°000°00T°900°00T
¢9€°000°00T 900" 00T
T9€°000°00T"900 00T
6C€°000°00T"°900°00T
€TE°000°00T"900° 00T
STE'000°00T°900°00T
00T NOILONNA
900 NOILVDOT

HONVYIVE
JHLLINNODNN

SHONVIINNDNA
ONIANVYILISINO

ALTATIIOVY
HIVd OL dYHX

ALIATIOV
HI¥d OL HINOW

LADANg
LNHTENO

LADanNg
DNINNIOHI

€T

govd

aNNg TYIINID

‘g aump
00T ann4g
LIOdHE S TYJdIDNIAd

8T0C

IDI¥ISIA TOOHDS AVMHLYD WASVTIY

NIdd - L4349
0LS"TIND - H0dd
STZOLT - AWIL
8T/LT/8 - HLYVA



€T°0T0'1IC

00" ¥6T'Z6T

ET 0T €TC

00°9€€°L0T

SE0TDVNNL XXX "XXX XXX~

900°00T

00°08C
00082

TI9°SPE’8T

00°000°C
00°0cL

6€°98T'9¢€

00°02L'T
00°000'T

00°CES’'%S

00°02L'T
00°000°T

00°960°'6S

"TEW ® STYIYHIYW'STITAANS 0SH°
THAVIL INAAALS STV °
SHILIATILOV LNAJNLS

HONVNALNIVH 3 NOTLVIAdO XXX XXX 009°900°

000°00L"
000°00L"

900°00T
900°00T

004 NOILONNA

£T"
¢6°080°8T
00°€
00092

L8°Z80'8T
-T6°080°'¢

00°L68

00°0%S

00°€80'8T
00°000'ST
00°006
00°008

00°000°'02
00°000'ST
00°006
007008

ALIDIYLOETH 9€%°
ADYEANH Se%”
HOVEAVD ZTE¥%°

JAMAS B JAALYM TEV°

000°009°
0007009
000°009"
000°009"

9007 00T

HONV'TVI
THLLINNODNN

00" 00" ¥6T 26T
oo oo-ozL'z
00° 00°000°2
00~ 00°0¢cL

00° 6€°981'9¢
00" L8°280'8T
00" -26°080°¢€
00~ 00°L68

oo~ 00°0%5
SHONVIFWNADONA ALTATIOV
ONIANY.LSLNO HI¥d OL IVdHA

ALIATLONY
HI¥d OL HINOW

LHEDANG
DNINNIDHL

¥T

FOYd

8T0Z ‘0€ aunp
aNNAd TYIANTD 00T aNad
Id0dTd S TYdIDNTIId

LOTALSTIA TOCHOS AVMALYD VASYIV

0LS"TIND
SZ:20:LT

8T/LT/8



€€°L00'S

€€°L00'S

HONVNHINIVIH 3 NOILLVIZJO

SOAS 1Ld0ddNS NIWAY TOOHOS

009 NOILDNNA

XXX "XXX"0S%°L00°00T

T6 "
-¥6°0T1TT

60°0¢
76 °628'€

00" %62 6T

81°818
TS ¥8¢C
T9° %%
60°0¢
76°628°¢€

00°%6Z'6T

Sddd

HIYOIAAN/VOTd
NOILVSNEJWOD S dHEMIOM
HONVINSNI LNAWAQOTIWHNND
JAYLS LIOddNns

SOAS LI04dNsS NIWAV TOOHDS

NOTLVALSININAY TOOHOS

99¢£°000°0S%°L00 00T
¥9€°000 0S¥ L00 00T
€9€°000°0S%°L00°00T
¢9¢°000°0S¥%°L00 00T
¥Ce 000°0S%°L00° 00T
0S¥ NOIIONNA

XXX 'XXX"00%°L00°00T

~$E€°18S

00°29
50°9z8°t
9%°L68
18°68C'T
Q% 8%T
86°LTT

Zv 9L
80°28L'T
SLLET'OT

SH'198°¢€8

00°2¢9
s0°9z8't
9% L68
18°G8T'T
Sv 8¥T

86 LTT

v 9L
g0-°z8L'e
SLTLET'OT

SP'T98°'€8

Sddd 3 SHNA

‘@AW 3 STYIYHLYH ' SAITAANS
SNOILYDINNWNOD

TAAVIL AAYLS

SAL

TIYOIQAN/YOIA
NOILVSNAdWOD S.dMIIOM
FONVINSNT INAWAOTIWANO
ADNVINSNI HATT/HITVHH
TYdIDNTIId

NOILVILSINIWAY "TOOHOS

*LSNI/NOIIVONAH TY¥IDAJS

T6%°000°00% L00O 00T
0S¥ "000°00%"L0O0O 00T
€EF000°00% L00°00T
0Z%°"000°00% L00 00T
G9¢€°000°00%°L00° 00T
¥9¢°000°00%°L00 00T
£€9€°000°00%°L00" 00T
€9¢°000°00%°L00 00T
T9€°000°00%°L00 00T
€T1€°000°00%°L00" 00T
00% NOILONNA

XXX XXX 00T LOO 00T

IS4

vLT

09"
95799

0z L8
00"
-86°%S

e vvS
-L6°9TC'T
9L"

-9T°98T'T

9T %696
0%°286 T
Py 8TL E
08" LEL
T1°86%
86°88C %
99°%0%'T
L6'66% 'S
$Z°€8L'ST

2S5 ¥S6°L0E

65" €S2
9Z°%69'6
0%°286'T
PP 8TL'E
08" LEL
TI1°86%
86°882'%
99°%0% ‘T
L6°667'GT
Pz €8L'ST

2S5 vS6’L0¢E

‘AIH ® STYIYALYN ' SHITAANS
s¥Ad

SYL

AIVOIAHAN /YOI A
NOILVSNHAWOD SidME0OM
HONVINSNI LNIWXOTIWEND
HONVIASNI "HAIT/HITVHEH
AIVIOdWAL /ALNLTLSENS
SHATIY

AHHOVHL

*LSNI/NOIIYONdA T¥IDHAAS

NOTLONJLSNI

0S%°000°002°L00°00T
99€°000°002°L00°00T
§9€°000°002°L00 00T
¥9£°000°00C°L00° 00T
£€9€°000°00C°L00°00T
€9€°000°002°L00°00T
T9€°000°00C°L00" 00T
62€°000°00Z°L00°00T
€2e°000°00C°L00°00T
ST€°000°00C°L00"00T
002 NOILONNA

XXX XXX 00T L0OO"00T

00"
-65°T0C'€E
L6 TTI8'T
0Z°6€8°C
-%9°S¥L'¢E

00"
00°
00"
00°

85 €96°¢
PH°9€S°C
SLTLO9'T
65°L08'L9
€0°88T L
08 09T 'L
$9°CIL'T6T

LELBL'T
80-s9¢c’€e
85°€96'¢
¥ 9€5'C
SLTLO9'T
65°L08°LY
€0°88T 'L
08°09T'L
79 ZTIL'T6T

‘QEW ® STYIVALYNW ' SHAITAdNS
s¥ad

SdIL

HIYOIAAN /YOI A
NOILYSNAIJWOD §,dMAIOM
HONVINSNT LNAWXOTIWANN
HONVENSNI HAIT/HITVAH
AIVIOAWAL /ALALILSINS
SAATY

ATHOVAL

NOILONILSNI
NITLAL

0S%°000°00T "L00°00T
99€°000° 00T "L00" 00T
S9¢°000°00T L00° 00T
¥9¢°000°00T"L00 00T
€9€°000°00T"L00" 00T
29¢£°000°00T"L00 00T
T9€£°000° 00T L00° 00T
6Z2€°000°00T L00 00T
€CE000°00T"LO0O 00T
ST€ 000 00T L00°00T
00T NOILONNA
L00 NOILVOOT

HONN'IVE
JELLINWNODNA

SHONVIIWNDNA
DONIANY.ILSLAO

ALIAILOY
IIYT OL AVAK

ALIAILOY
HIVA OL HLNOW

ST dbvd

00°668'% 00°%9L'%
00°6T8 00°96L
00°S8Z 00°LLZ
00°S¥% 00°9¢
00°T€ 00°9¢€
00°6TL'E 00°6T9°€
00°GG8°6T 00" €%Z'0C
00°0S8 00°0S0°T
00°¢9 00°0S2
00°GL9'€ 00°GL9'¢€
00°000°T 00°000'T
00°982°T 00°982'1T
00°8%T 00°8%T
00°20T 00°20T
00°20T 00°20T
00°zec’e oo-zec‘c
00°8€Z°0T 00°8€Z°0T
1T1°08C°¢€8 8G LTIT 96
00° %52 00°00S
00°569°6 00°0%€‘0T
00°€86°'T 85°€L6'T
00°GLL'E 00°69T'%
00°GZ8 00°0S€
TT 86% 00° 0S¢
00°¥%€2'% 00°09L'%
00°6%6°T 00°000°C
00°€82'%¥ 00°000'L¥
00" %8L'ST 00°sL9’'¢€e
9€°89L'90¢ 00°€88°'18¢
¥Z°SC8 00°8%C'¥%
LELBL'T 00°00S
00°GLS ‘€T 00°%00'CZ
00°006°'€ 00°G€S’¢€
00°00S’'¢ 00°006
SL'LO9'T 00006
00°909'%9 00°909°'%9
00°000°0T 00°000°0T
00°000°0T 00"
00°L96°LST 00°06T'SLT
LASANd 1A9dnd
LNFRIND ONINNIDILE
8T0Z '0¢ sunp
aNOd TYIANTD 00T aNnd

LIOdHE S TYdIONIId
IOIYLSIA TOOHOS AVMHELVD WASVIV

NIdd - 1da¥
0LS "IND - DOodd
ST:ZO:LT -
8T/LT/8 - HIVA



-GL €9% 'S

TT 96€£'80S

T 96€'805

LY ZE€6'20S

85 €S€'98%

NITLAL

XXX XXX XXX L00 00T

00°88% ‘¢
00°005'2

z6°062°98

00°88%°¢
00°00S°2

Z6°062'98

00°88%'¢
00°005°2

00°2%1'Z8

00°88% '€
00°00S’t

00°8S€'LL

TTEW ® STYIVEIVA ‘SHITIINS
TIAVEL INAdALS

SHILIAILOV INAJALS

HONVNHLNIVH ¥ NOILVIHJO

05%°000°00L°L00 00T
SZT¥°000°00L°L00O"00T
004 NOILONNA

XXX 'XXX"009°L00°00T

P6° LTV 'TE
69°€¥0°6C
€€°€90° ¥
S%'0TS'T
8% ¥E€T

0T 89T
S8°¥LT'T
80°8LSG ST

$6° LTV 1€
69°€¥0‘6C
€€ €90 ¥
SHP0TS‘T
8% " ¥eC
01" 89T
S8'vLT'T
80°8L5'8T

00°8T¥TE
00°000°sz
00°%90'%
00" TIS'T
00°5€C

00°69T

00°sLZ’'T
00°0L%'8T

00°000’'62
00°000°se
00°929°'¢
00°TLE'T
00°68T

00°68T

00°00G°'T
00°€8% 9T

ALIDIELOHETH

ADYANA

syad

HIVOTIAHN /YOI
NOTLYSNAJWOD S, dEII0M
FONYANSNT ILNAWAOTIWINN
AIVIOdNWAL / ALNLILSENS
TYIAOLSND /ADNYNALNTIVH

9¢¥°000°009°L00°00T
SE¥P°000°009°L007 00T
99€°000°009°L00°00T
$9€°000°009°L00°00T
€9€7000°0097L00700T
29€°000°009°L00°00T
62€°000°009°L00°00T
SZE'000°009°L00°00T

HONVY'IVH

SHONVIFWNDNH

ALIATLOY
ALVd OL ¥YVHX

ALIATLOY
HIVA OL HINORW

LEDANI
DNINNIDHG

9T

HOvd

LOIJLSTIA TOOHDS AVMALVYD WASYIV

8T0C
aNNd TYIHNAD

‘0g sunp
00T aNnN4A

LIOJdHEY S TYdIDNTId

NI¥d - 1Iddd
0LS"IND - DO¥d
ST ZO:LT - HAWIL
8T/LT/8 - dAI¥A



S6°0T
6€°6€L'T
0€°%29'T
00°0SL'T
L0 8%S
89°9¢
S6°6SS
T0"9L%'9
00"
€6°%0C'T
80 "TLL
0€°69G
00°0S%‘Z
00"

8% ¥L8 T
00"
0S°91€’¢
00"

9% HLT T
9% ¥LT'T
00"
0L"TTE'T
00"
00°00¢€
00"

£ F6L
00°

€€ €€T
00°0€S
70" ¥6L
05609
0G° €59
00"
LO"¥8%'T
€6°€09'2
T12'965'C
66°055'2C
€0°0L8 €
L6 STT'T
0S"€L6'%
00"
99°%5¥%'9
00"
28°889'T
08"
¥9°9%T
€8°T¢€
9T "

00"
0Z'L68'€E
8E°TOT'%

00"
00"
00~
00"
00"
00
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00°
00°
00~
00"
00"
00-
00"
oo*
00"
00"
00"
00-
00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00-
00"
00~
00~
00"
00 -
00"
00°
00"
00~
00°
00"
00°
00-
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00"

S0°6cv‘C
197092
0L"SLE
00°00L
€6 TSH'T
TEEPE'T
29°T¢6'C
00

00"

PGS 9€V T
86°869'T
S0°GCT'€
00"

00"
0S°6¥%8
00"

00"
00°000°2
0%°656°'T
0%°6596'T
00°000°2
0€°L89
00°0ST
S8°6LS'T
00"
08°0T0‘€
00"
L9°T68'T
00°0L%'T
96°502'T
05°06¢’T
0S5 TLY'T
00°G2T’T
80°GL6
S6°VOL'T
00°2ZLY'T
69°FLL'T
00"
L6°STT'T
80" %8¢
00"
9€°9L9'¢
00"
ST'TII8'T
0z €CL'9
9€ " FLO'T
LT 62TL
$8°96¢
I8°99T'8T
02°L68"¢€
Z9°L£8'€S

S0'6€v’C
197092
0L GLE
00°00L
€6 TSP'T
TETEPE'T
z9°1¢6'T
00"

00"

$S 9€v T
86°869'T
S0°SZT'€
00"

00"
05°6%8
00"

00"
00°000°2
0%°656'T
07656 "'T
00°000'2
0€°L89
00°0ST
98°6LS'T
00"
08°0T0'€
00"
L9°T68'T
00°0L%'T
96°502'T
06°06€'T
0S°"TLT'T
00°s2T’e
80°GL6
S6°H0L'T
00°2L%'T
69°%LL'T
00"

L6 STIT'T
80" ¥8C
00"
9€°9L9'¢€E
00"

8T "TI8’'T
0z €TL'9
9€°%L0'T
LT 62ZL
¥8°96¢€
T8°99T ‘8T
0C°L68'¢€
29°LE8'€S

00°0S%v'C
00°000'2
00°000°2
00°0S%°'2
0070002
00°000‘2
LS 'T6% '€
T0°9L%'9
00"

LY TI%9'C
90°0LY T
SL°GSs‘e
00°0Sv'¢
00"
86-€TL'T
00"
0s°9Te’€
00°000°c
98 €€T'¢c
9g8-€€2'¢€
00°000°2
00°000°2
00°0ST
S8°6LZ'T
00"
£€2°508'¢€
00"
00°Ge¢T'eC
00°000°C
00°000°c
00°000°T
00°GeCT'C
00°S2T’C
ST 6S%'C
88°80¢€’%
TZ°890'%
89-5ze'’'s
£0°0L8'€E
00"
85-LszZ’s
00"
ZO"TIET’0T
00"
00°00S’€
00°%2L'9
00°TZCZ'T
00 T9L
00°L6€E
I8°99T'8T
00"
00°000'8S

00"
00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

LS T6V'T
T0°920'%
00"

L% 9€€E
90 0LY¥
SL°S0T
00"

00"

86 €TL
00"
05°160°'C
00"
98°€€T'T
98°€€T'T
00"

00"

00"

00"

00"
€2°99¢€'T
00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

ST PEE
88°€8T'T
12°890°'¢C
89°GL8'C
€0°0L8'T
67 9€9'¢€
85 Lsz'e
00"
T9°695'S0T
00°0S
00°00S‘€
00 0TL'6
00°TCT'T
00°0SL
00°0SL
00°506 ‘T2
00006
00" TITE LL

N
e
TaEN
ey
"dEN
Reci
ey
"TEA
TdEN
e
ez
TdEN
eI
ey
ey
TdEn
ey
ey
TdEN
TdHEN
eIy
"dHN
e
e
"THN
"dEN
ecin
ey
"IN
"qEN
ety
ey
ey
TdHEN
ey
e
"aHN
"dEN
"IN
e
" qEN
"qEN

STYIHLLVA ' SAITddNS
STYIIAIYW ' SHITIANS
STYIIALYN ' SATTAANS
STYIIALYI ' SHITdANS
STYIYAIVA ' SHITddns
STYIYAIVN ' SIITAAAS
STYINALYMW ' SHITddNS
STYIYALYN ' SHITdANS
STYIYHIVN ‘SAITIIAS
STYIMALYM ' SHITddNS
STYIYALIVH ' SHITddNs
STYITIHIVI ' SHITIANS
STYIYHALVN ‘' SE17TddNsS
STYIIYALYN ' SE1'TddNS
STYIIAIVI ' SHITddNS
STYTIALYMW ' SATTIANS
STYIYALYN ' STITIANS
STYIYALIVYN ‘' SHITddns
STYIYHAIVW ' SAITIIAS
STYIVALYNW ' SHTIddNS
STYINALVN ' SHITddNS
STYITIAIVI ' SHITAdNS
STYIIALVI ' SATIAINS
STYIIHLVI ' SATTddNS
STYIYALVH ' S417TddAs
STYTIALYN ‘' SAITdNS
STYIYHIVW ' SHITddNsS
STYIIYLLVAW ' SHITddNsS
STYIYALYW ' SHITddNsS
STYIYAIYW ' SHITddNsS
STYIUALYMW ' SHITddNS
STYIIHLLVH ' SHITddNS
STYIYAIVK ' 5II71ddNS
STYIVHIVI ' SHITddNS
STYIUALYI ' SHITdANS
STYINALYI ' SHITdANS
STYIYALVYA ' SHITddNS
STYIVALYNW ' SHIIdANS
STYIVALYNW ' SHI1ddNS
STVIYALVYNW 'SHITddNsS
STYIYAIYN ' SHITddNsS
STYIYHLVN ' SIITddNS

L R R R . R I B I B R I S e S e S R S S I Y T S S QY QT QS U R RV RV RY VTV RO R RT VR

NT¥d "AQY/ " ¥HS "HOUNd ¥HHLO

TIAIL AIYLS
SdL
HIVOIAANW/ YOI A

NOILVSNHJWOD S\ dHEMdoM
HONVINSNT LNANXOTIWANN
HONVINSNT HATT/HLTYHH

AIVE0dWAL/FLALILSENS
AHHOVAL

NOIILONALSNT
HONHANOd SHIAOD

0S%°0%8°00T "800°00T
0S%°6€£8°00T°"800°00T
0S¥ °8€8°00T "800 00T
0S%°LEB 00T "800°00T
0S¥°9£8°00T"800°00T
0S%°SE€8°00T "800 00T
0S%"%€8°00T°800°00T
0S%°€£€€8°00T "800 00T
0S¥°CE8"00T " 800°00T
0S?"T€E8°00T "800 00T
0S%°0£8°00T°800°00T
0S%¥°628°00T°800°00T
0S%°8¢8°00T 8007 00T
0S%°L28°00T°800°00T
0S%°928°00T°800°00T
0S%°"SC8 00T "800°00T
0S¥ %¢8°00T 800 00T
0S%°€28°00T 8007 00T
0s¥°228°00T°800°00T
0S%7°"TC8 00T 800°00T
0S7°0C8°00T"800°00T
0S%°6T8°00T " 800°00T
0S¥°8T8°00T 800°00T
0S¥ LT8 00T 800°00T
0S¥°9T8°00T 8007 00T
0S¥°ST8 00T "800°00T
0S¥ %18 00T "800°00T
0S%°¢T8 00T 800" 00T
0S%°CT8°00T 800" 00T
0S¥ TT8°00T "800°00T
097 0T8 00T "800°00T
0S¥°608°00T°800°00T
0S%¥°808°00T 8007 00T
0S¥°L08°00T "800°00T
05%°908°00T°800°00T
0S%°5908°00T°800°'00T
0S¥ %08°00T 800" 00T
0S¥°€08°00T"800°00T
0S%°Z208°00T°"800° 00T
0S¥°T08°00T"800°00T
0S%°008°00T 800" 00T
0S%°000°00T°800°00T
0%%°000°00T"800°00T
0Z%°000°00T°800°00T
SG9€°000°00T"800°00T
¥9€°000°00T°800°00T
€9€°000°00T°800°00T
29€°000°00T"800°00T
T9€°000°00T 800°00T
62€£°000°00T°800°00T
STE°000°00T 8007 00T
00T NOI.LONNA
800 NOILVDOT

HONNY'IVG
THLLINNOONN

SHONVIGWNONA
ONIANVYLSLAO

ALIATILOY
ALYd OL IVHX

ALIATLIOVY
AL¥d OL HINOW

LADANd
LNITINO

LIDANg
ONINNIDHE

LT

HOVd

LOTYLSTIA TOOHDS AVMALVD WASYIV

aNNg TYIINID

‘0g sunp
00T dNnd
L¥0dHY S, T¥dIDNTIAd

8T0C

NIdd - I4d3d
0LS "IND - D0dd
SZT:ZO:LT - HWIL
8T/LT/8 - dI¥A



00° ST
8S°LE6'T
9¢€"

47

z8°

10°
S6°6T
00"

0E"66T 99

00"
00"
00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

00"
Z¥'C95’c
¥9°S2L
9L" €8

8T 2L
ZETEY
6G°EFL'T
TE€ LLL'S

98°8TS'€LT

00"
Z%'295’e
¥9°GCL
9L°¢8

8T 2L
TEED

65 ERL'T
TE€LLL'S

98°8TS‘€ELT

Sdd4 3 SENA
SNOILVDINONWWOD
SYL
HIVOIAEAW/¥OT A

NOILVSNAdJWOD S daMIOM
HONVANSNI INIWAOTIWANL

HONVANSNI HATT/HLITVIH

TYdIDNTEd

NOTIVALSINIWAY TOOHOS

NOILONJLSNT

T6%°000°00%"800°00T
£€€¥°000°00%"800°00T
S9€°000°00%°800°00T
¥9€7000°00%°800°00T
€9€°000°00%°800°00T
29¢°000°00%°800°00T
T9€°000°00%°800°00T
€T1€°000°00% " 800°00T
00% NOILONOA

XXX XXX 00T 800°00T

99°L99'T
66 LSL
€6°6%9
00"

00"

00"

8% 9T

8L 60T
66°¢€

00"

00"
0S°9CT
05°92T
00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

80° 02
68°6€C
00°

00"

00"

00"

00"
0S°LES'T
00"

00°
§G°SG€E
T6°T9¢
$STSLT
00"
88°G90'T
00°00g'z
00°969
00"
00°S22'T
0S°2TS
00"

T€ 9T
00"

00"
00"
00"
00~
00"
00-
00-
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00
00"
00"
00~
00"
00-
00
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00"

Ve LST
T0°L9¢'T
L0'0S€E’'T
05°66S°'T
00"

00"
TST€86°T
zz 820'TC
1z°820'¢C
00°

00"
05°92T
087921
00°
00°000°2
06°G69
00°000°'2
99-¢6z'z
9% ¥ET'CT
TT°09L'T
00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"
66°€92'T
00°0S2
S6°98¢C
0T 60%
€S PET'T
€L°022'T
SG°6%0°T
00°0ST
00°62S
00"

00"
00°00T
00"
z8'06€’'T
00°000°2

YETLST
T0°L9€'T
LO"0SE'T
05°665'T
00"

00"
25°€86°T
zz 820’z
1Z°82T0°'¢
00"

00"
05°92T
05°92T
00"
00°000'z
06°569
00°000°'2
99°€67'C
9% HET'T
TT°09L'T
00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"
66°€92'T
00°0S2
§6°952
0T 60%
€5 v6T'2
€L.°022'C
SG°6%0°'T
00°0ST
00°625
00"

00°
00°00T
00"
z8'06¢'C
00°000°2

STYIYALYN ' SAITIANS
STYTIAIYIN ' SAITAdNS
STYTIALVYN ' SAITddNS
STYIVALVI ' SHITdANS
STYIYILVM ' SHTTAANS
STYIYALYN ' SHITAAAS
STYIYHAIYN ' SHITIANS
STYINALYKW ' SHITddNS
STYIYHLIVA ' SHITddNs
STYIYHIVIN ' SAITAdAS
STYIIAIVIN ‘' SAITIdAS
STYTIALVN ‘ STITddNS
STYIIALYN ' SHITddNS
STYIIALYN ' SAITIANS
STYIIALYN ' SHITAdNS
STYTIALVN ' SAITddNS
STYIIALYW ' STITddNS
STYIVALYN ' SHITdANS
STYIYAIVIN ' SATTAdNS
STYIYALVN ‘ SAITAdANS
STYIIHEIVW ' SHITddNS
STYIAALYN ' SHITddNs
STYIVALYN ' SAITddNS
STYINHALYI ' SATTAANS
STYIIAIVM ' SHITddNS
STYIYALYR ' SHITddNS
STYIIALYN ' SI1TddNs
STYIIALYN ' SAITJANS
STYIYALYN ' SAITIIAS
STYIYALYNW ' ST 1ddNS
STYIYALYN ‘ SHITAANS
STYIVALYKW ' SHITddNS
STYIYHALYH  SHIT1ddNS
STYTIALVIN ‘ SAITAAAS
STYIYILYM ' SATTddNS
STYINALVKW ' SHITddNS
STYTIALVYN ' SAITdANS
STYTIAIVNH ' SATTAANS
STYIYAIVW ' SAITIIAS
STYTIALVN ' $A1TddNS
STYIYALYN ' SAITddNS

06% 288 00T "800 00T
0S¥ "T88°00T 800 00T
097088 00T "800°00T
05%°8.8°00T°800 00T
0S%°,L8°00T"800 00T
0S%°9.8°00T°800 00T
0S%°SL8°00T 800°00T
0S¥°¥.8°00T "800°00T
0S¥°€48°00T"800°00T
0S%°2L8°00T"800°00T
0S?"TL8°00T 800°00T
0S7°0L8°00T 800°00T
0S¥°698°00T 800°00T
0S¥°898°00T°800°00T
0S¥ L98°00T 800°00T
0S%°998°00T"800°00T
05%°598°00T"800°00T
0S% " ¥98°00T"800°00T
0S¥ " €98°00T "800°00T
05%°¢98° 00T "800°00T
08%"T98 00T "800°00T
0S%°098°00T 800" 00T
0S7° 658 00T "800°00T
05%'898°00T 800" 00T
0S¥ LS8°00T "800°00T
0S%°958°00T"800°00T
0S%°S98°00T"800°00T
0SP°¥S8°00T "800°00T
0S% €98°00T"800°00T
0S%¥°2S8°00T°800°00T
0SP°TS8° 00T 8007 00T
0S%°058°00T°800°00T
0S¥ 6%¥8°00T°800°00T
0S%°8%¥8° 00T "800°00T
0S¥ L%¥8 00T 800°00T
0S% " 9%8 00T "800°00T
0S%°S¥8°00T°800°00T
087" ¥¥8°00T°800°00T
0S¥ €¥8°00T°800°00T
0S%"Z¥8°00T°800°00T
0S%"T¥8 00T "800°00T

HADNNYIVE
TELLINWNODND

SHONVIGWIONA
ONIANVILSLOO

ALIAILOY
HIVA O dVHA

ALIATIOY
HILYVA OL HINOW

8T

OV

00°SZ¥ 00°G8Z¥
00°00S ‘% 00°00S'%
00°92L 00°090'T
00" ¥8 00°22T
00" €L 00" %8
T€ €¥ 00°%8
PG €9L’T 00°Sev'e
TELLL'S 00°CF%’'8
91" 8TL'6€C 66965 'SSC
00°52T’'2 00"
0o°sezT'e 00"
00°000°2 00"
05°665'T 05°665'T
00" 00"
00" 00"
00°000°2 00"
00°8€T'T 00" €T
0z'zeo'e oz zeg
00" 00"
00 00"
00" 00"
00" 00"
00" 00"
00°000°2 00"
06°569 00"
00°000°2 00"
99°¢62'C 99- €62
$S HST'C ¥S°PST
00°000't 00"
00" 00"
00" 00"
00" 00"
00" 00"
00" 00"
0S°LE8'T 00"
66°€92'T 00"
00°0S2 00"
0S°ZT9 00"
T0 TLY9 T0°TLY
Lo'oLe'e LO"OLE
€L°022'2 €L°02C
€V STT'C €% LLT
00°05%°2 00"
00°622'T 00"
00" 00"
00°sgzZ'tT 08°96T "
0S°TT9 00"
00" 00"
€T"LOV'T €T°LOY
00°000°2 00"
1a0ang ILaoang
INAIIND ONINNIDILE
8T0Z '0¢ dunp
aNNd TYIANID 00T aNnd

LIOdHY S, TYdIONIdd
LOI¥ISTIA TOOHDS AVMALYD YASYVIV

NI¥d - 143y
0LS IND - D0dd
§2:20:LT - HWIL
8T/LT/8 - 9IVA



ZL 66€'LY

09°T8L'9TT

09°T8L'9ZZ

TE 18T

'v6T 66 €€£'90¢

HONHANOI SHIIOD

XXX XXX "XXX"800 00T

00°%9S'T
00°%9S‘T
00"
Q0-
00~

25°92T'6€

00°%95'T
00°%9S5'T
00"
00"
00"

Z5°9ZT'6¢€

00" %99
00" ¥%9S
00"
00"
o0

00°€Ev6

Sl 00°%9S'T
‘T 00°%9S'T
00"
00"
00"

A 00°LS%‘0¢€

‘@IW ® STYINALVK ' SAITIANS
TIAVEL INAAOLS
HIVOIAEW,/YOId
NOIIVSNAJWOD S.dDIIOM
qIIATISSYID/AVd ALNA VALXH

SHILIAILLOVY ILNAANLS

SOAS LI0ddNS NIWAY TOOHDS

0S%°000°00L°800°00T
S2¥°000°00L°800°00T
¥9¢°000°00,°800°00T
€9€°000°00L°800°00T
TEE"000°00L 800" 00T
004 NOILONNA

XXX 'XXX°09%°800°00T

9L°29¢€'9
0s'zsz'e
89°S9S¢

66 T€ET
¢9°S6
L6°LZ8'6T

ZZ 800'TT

9L-z9¢e’9
0s-zsz'e
89°49S¢
66°1¢C
29°5S6
L6°LT8'6T

ZZ°800'TT

00°08¢
00°T8¢
00° 0S¢
00zt
00°00T
00°00S

91°¢6¢

‘9 00°060°S
4 00°0LL'T

14 00°SET ‘€T

‘€T 00 2ST'LT

Sddd

HTIVDIQIN/VOId
NOILVSNHANWOD §,dddd0M
HONVINSNT LNHWAOTAWHNO
IDONVINSNT HAIT/HLTYHH
JdYLS LI0ddNS

SOAS 1LY0ddNS NIWAY TOOHOS

NOILVALSINIWAY TOOHDS

99€£°000°0S%°800°00T
$9¢°000°0S%°800°00T
€9€£°000°0S%°800°00T
29€°000°0S¥°800°00T
T9€°000°0S% 8007 00T
2E€°000°0S%°800°00T
0S¥ NOILONNA

XXX XXX 00%°800°00T

ADNNIVE

SHONYIIINNONA
DNIANVLSLOO

ALIATLOY
HIYd OL ¥YVHA

ALIATLOY
HILVA OL HLNORW

LADANT
o] ONINNTOHY

6T do¥d

8T0CT

aNNg TVIANED

‘og dunp
00T aNnNA

IIOdHI S TYdIONTId

LOIJLSTIA TOOHDS AVMALYD YASVIV

NIdd - Id®d
0LSTIND - DOd4A
$Z:Z0:LT - AWIL
8T/LT/8 - HINA



€v PLE'C

00" 857086 '06%

85°086'06% T0°"SSE'€6%

00" %9€'06%

d0T440 LODIALSTIA

XXX XXX XXX 0L0 00T

82°C6T'T
9L78ST'T
00°%92
00"

89°v2s’‘C

00°00s’'¢€z
00°000'0T
00°00Z'T
00"

00" €TT'T9Z

ALIDIALOHATH

XOTHINH

HOVIIVD

TYOINHOEL ¥ TYNOISSHAOHd

HONYNHINIVN ® NOILYIddO

LI0ddNS " NINAY LOIILSIA

9¢%°000°009°0L0°00T
SE¥°000°009°0L0°00T
ZeE¥"000°009°0L0700T
O0T%°"000°009°0L0°00T
009 NOIILONNA

XXX XXX 095°0L0°00T

YL TEC'6
L8 ZEE
zz°86¢
80"

00"

00"
Z0'LWO'T
8T"”
00°000°'S
007005
€9°6CT
6S°99L
$T*8ET
S0°
9¢°8T
00"
6T ' %€8'T
L0

-00°000's%
00°000'%T
00°000'CT
00°000°SZ
00°00S
00"
00°6T9'S
00°005°¢€
00°000'0%
00°000'0T
00" %06 '8C
00°1S0'0T
00°0SL
00°0SL
00°6ST'¥C
00°00S
00" %€9'9%
00°9%L %8

00°TSS'€6T

SLS0D LOFITIANI

SHdd 3 SdANd

TAEW ¥ STYIYAIVKW ' SHITAANS
HONVANSNI ALITIIVIT
‘INIVW ® IIVdAY INAWdINOH
NTI¥d "AQY/ "¥ES "HOYNd YIHIO
SNOTLVDINNWHOD

THAVIL AAYLS

LIANY

TYOINHOHL 3 TYNOISSHACID
S¥dd

HIYOIAIN/¥OId
NOILVSNAJWOD S JaEXI0M
HONVIOSNT LNAWAOTIWANN
HONVINSNT HATT/HITYAH
AIVIOdWAL/HIALILSENS
AAYLS LIOddNS

*8SVYID- "@I00D/¥01DFIIA

S6%°000°0SS°0L0°00T
T6%°000°059°0L0°00T
0S%°000°0595°0L0°00T
L%¥% 000°0SS°0L0°00T
€¥%°000°05S°0L0° 00T
0¥%°000°055°0L0°00T
€EF000°05S5°0L0° 00T
0Z¥%°000°0559°0L0°00T
ZT¥°000°095°0L0°00T
OT%°000°05S°0L0°00T
99¢£°000°059°0L0°00T
$9€°000°0595°0L0°00T
€9€7000°0595°0L0°00T
C9€°000°0S5°0L0"00T
T9£°000°055°0L07 00T
62€°000°095°0L0700T
¥Z€°000°0SS°0L0°00T
TCE 000°0589°0L0°00T

LIOAdANS "NIWAY LOI¥LSIAd 055 NOILONNA

"1dNS HHL 40 HOIJJ0

XXX XXX'CTS 0LO0 00T

007 €09
1ZT°€€0'2C
6L"€CS
00°se6L’'t
0€°STO’'T
00° 008
$9°T9¢C
TL'TPT
ST LY
€C”
06°T9C
96°080°C

00°000°0T
00°00S‘€
00°009'¢
00°000°CT
00°000°S
00°00S°2
00" €%% ' 3T
00°899'T
00° 0S4
00°0SL

00 0% ‘%2
00°000‘STT

SHAA ¥ SHAA

‘qEW R STYINALVIW ' SEITI4NS
SNOILYDINANWOD

TAAVIAL AAVLS

SADIAYHS TYDIT

TYOINHOAL 3 TYNOISSHAIOTd
SdL

HIVDIAAN/VOIA
NOTLYSNAJWOD S ITIOM
HONVINSNT LNANAOTAWANA
FADNVINSNI HAIT/HLIVHAH
INAANIINIIZINS

"LdNS HHL 40 dDIJJO0
d0I440 IOI¥LSId

T6% " 000°CTS 0L0 00T
0S¥°000°CZTS 0LO" 00T
€EVT000°2TS"0LO 00T
0CZ¥ 000 °CTIS 0LO 00T
YI¥"000°CTIS 0L0°00T
0T% 000°CTIS 0L0 00T
S9€°000°CIS 0L0" 00T
¥9€°000°CTS°0L0°00T
£€9€7000°CTS 0LO 00T
Z9¢€7000°2TS°0L0° 00T
T9€°000°CTS 0L0°00T
TTE 000°CTS"0L0 00T
¢TS NOILONNA
0L0 NOTILVDOT

HONYIVE
THLLTIWNODNNO

00" 8Z°C69'LT
00" PZ IVL 0T
00" 00°9¢6

00" 00°

00" TE"090'L%T
00" -PL TET 6L
00" €T L99'ET
00" ZZ T9L'0T
00" Z6°L€E8B'9T
00" 00"

00" 00"

00" 20" L%¥’8
00" z8°092'¢
00" 00°869'0S
00° 00°000°L
00" LE'0LB 6T
00" TP €€C'TT
00" PT°8SG'T
00" S6°¥8T'T
00" 9€"TEE'%C
00* 00"

00" 6T ¥Z¥'1S
00" €6 °9T0'98
00" $L°08G'%02
00" T0°80€'TT
00" 6L°99%'T
00" IZ°9L0'€E
00" 00°G6L"'%T
00" 0L°%86'¢C
00" 00°000°Z
00- $9°GL9'ST
00" T1L°608'T
00" S8°CES'T
00" LLTLTO'T
00" 0T°8L0'%T
00" 96508 '%2CT
SHONVIGWADNA ALIATIDY
ONIANYLSLOO ALYVA OL ¥VAX

8Z°2¢69'LT 00°00S°9¢
$Z IPL 0T 00°000°2T
00°9¢6 00°00C'T
00" 00"
2E€E°090°L¥T 00°585'6%C
-PT"TET 6L -00°000°0L
€T L99'ET 00°000°%T
2T TI9L'0T 00°€9¢’0T
Z26°L€8'9C 00°8€8°9¢2
00" 00"

00" 00"
Z0°L¥F'8 00°00% L
z8 09z'¢ 00°T9C’¢€
00°869°0S 00°869°S¥
00°000'L 00°00S'L
LE"0LB 6T 00°000°0¢€
TP €€T'TT 00°000'2T
$T°885'T 00°0T%'T
S6°¥8T'T 00°G8T'T
9€-1€E've 00" €TE'¥C
00" 00"

6T ¥CF% TS 00°06S'6%
€6 °9T0'98 00°LTO'98
PL°0GS 90T T0°0LO ‘%02
T0°80€'TT TO S0L'0T
6L°99%'T 00°005°¢€
1Z°94L0'¢€ 00°009°¢€
00°S6L"%T 00°000°CT
0L ¥86°'C 00°000°s
00°000°'2 00°005'2
$9°GL9’ST 00" %T¥'ST
T.°608'T 00°899°T
G8°Z€S'T 00°009°T
LL°LTO'T 00°8T0'T
0T°8L0'%C 00°0%€ ‘%2
96°508'¥%2CT 00°s2L'zTT
XLIAILDY ILADANT

HLVA OL HINOW ILNHIIND

Laosand
DONINNIDHI

0z Hb¥d

LOIILSIA TOOHDS AVMHALYD WASVYTIY

8T0C
aNQd TVIENID

‘0g sunp
00T aANQJI

LIOdHT S TYdIDNIYEd

NI¥d - Lddd
0LS IND - DO¥d
SZ:TO:LT - HWIL
8T/LT/8 =~ HIVA



8L°98T
9Z2°8L0'%
G8°

413

00"
00°9SL

zz 8ss'e

00"
00-
00~
00"
00"
00~

ZT ETL
¥L'0%8°6T
ST TT%
89°51S5's¢
00°9T6 8L
00°SL2'T

8L 8%T 'S8T

ZT ETIL
YL 0¥8'6T
ST TIT®
89°G15'sZ
00°9T6 8L
00°SLZ'T

8L 8%¥T 'S8T

HONVINSNT INANAOTIWAND
HAONVINSNT HAIT/HITYEH
AIVIOAWHL/ILALILSEAS
SHAIY

ITHOVIL

19HD /JOLYNITI00D /J010TIIA

" LSNI/NOILVYONdH TVIDHAS

NOILVONJH TYNOILVDOA

Z9€°000°00C°080°00T
T9€°000°002°080°00T
62€°000°002°080°00T
€2€°000°00C2°080°00T
STE°000°00C°080°00T
FTE'000°00C°080°00T
00¢ NOILONNA

XXX "XXX"09T°080°00T

ZE°T68'T

€7 C0E LY

08°%19'T
0% 98T
8% LST
S0°90T
LE°LTT'E
89°958’2T

€L°228°L6E

08°%T9'T
0% 98T
8% LST
S0°90T
LeLzz'e
89°958'CT

€L.°228'L6€E

S4L

HIVOIAAW/YOTId
NOILVSNHJWOD S dHEIOM
HONVANSNI LNIWXOTIWAND
IONVINSNT HATT/HITVAH
193D /IOLYNIAIO0D /JOLDTYIA

§9€°000°09T°080°00T
¥9£°000°091°080°00T
£€9¢£°000°09T°080°00T
Z9€°000°09T°080°00T
T9€°000°09T°080°00T
¥YTE000°091T°080°00T

NOTLVYONdHd TYNOILVOOA 09T NOILONNA

NOILONJLSNT

XXX 'XXX"00T°080°00T

S6°¥L

1% LSE
00"
T0°S€
6T

6T
8L°¥%0T
LT 19
59°102
€€-

61°C

00"
0T°929'T
18°S¥%S
ST SEY‘T
LO"TZ8
SS'6%T ‘8%
98°LLO'T
§0°29
08°862°S
00°80T
00"

00"

9L”

€T €C
L8"

£€8"
0T°980°2
00"

00"

00"
00"
00°
00~
00
00"
00"
00"
00"
00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00~
00~
00°
00"
00°
00
00"
00"
00°
Q0"

00"
S6° L6
T$°L9S'86
00°
66°60€'T
18°22%'T
I8 €TI¥'8T
8L°008°TT
LT 69¢'T
S9°T0Z'T
L9 ¥LS
6T1°20%'%2
00°00€’T
0T L9516
6T ¥SV'C
SL %999
€6°8L9
19°0ST1'¢€6
$T°2CT'T
S6°LEV'T
08°862°0C
00°%88'L
00"

00"
9L°000°T
L8 9LT
€L°26C

LT %2

06" €166
00"

00"

00"

S6°L6
I¥°L9G'86
00"
66°60€'T
I8°22%'T
I8 €T '8T
8L°00S'TT
LT G9€'T
S9°T02'T
L9 ¥LS
6T°20% ‘%2
00°00€’T
0T L9S 16
6T %S¥'2C
SL ¥99'9
€6 °8L9
T9°0ST’'€6
$1°22T'C
S6°LET'T
08°862°'0C
00°%88°L
00"

00"
9L°000'T
L8'9LT
€T°26C

LT %2
06°€T6'6
00"

00"

ILNANdIN0HA

SHdd ¥ SANd

“AHW ® STYIIALVN ' SHITAANS
TINIVH 3 JIVdEd INIAWIINOH
SNOII¥DINONHOD

TIANTIL JAYLS

TYOINHOAL ® TYNOISSHAOEd
S

HIYOIUEAW/YOId
NOIIVSNAJWOD $.dEIIOM
HAONVINSNT LNAWAOTIWANA
AONVINSNT dATT/HITVIH
AITIOdNIL/ELNALILSENS
IIED /I0LYNITI00D /J0LDTIIA
TQIW ® STINVINHLIYW ' SAITIAAS
SEdd % SANA

NOILINL

"AQEW ® STYIYALVI ' SHITIANS
SNOILYDINAWWOD

TIAVEL INZANLS

TAAVIL AAYLS

TYOINHDAL ® TYNOISSHIOEd
s¥Ed

SdL

TAVOIQIN/YOId
NOILUSNAdWOD S.¥@II0M
HONVIASNI INIAWAZOTIWAND
HONVINSNI HATT/HLIVHH
AIVIOdNAL /ELALILSENS
JdAYLS 1I0d4dNsS

JAHOVHL

NOTLIONILSNI
HOIIMLOTALSIA

0TS°809°00T°080°00T
T6%°809°00T°080°00T
0S%°809°00T 080°00T
E¥¥ 809°00T 0807001
£€¥°809°00T°080°00T
0Z2%°809°00T°080°00T
OT¥°809°00T°080°00T
§9¢€°809°00T°080°00T
$9€°809°00T°080°00T
€9€¢°809°00T°080°00T
T9€°809°00T°080°00T
T9€°809°00T°080°00T
6C€°809°00T°080°00T
FYTE 809 00T 080°00T
09%°S8C 00T 080°00T
T6%°000°00T"080°00T
08%°000°00T°080°00T
08%7"000°00T"080°00T
€EF°000°00T°080°00T
SZ%"000° 00T 080°00T
0Z%°000°00T°080°00T
OT¥% 000°00T 080700T
99€°000°00T°080°00T
§9€°000°00T°080°00T
¥9€°000°00T"080°00T
£9t°000°00T°080°00T
Z9€°000°00T°080°00T
T9€°000°00T°080° 00T
62€°000°00T 080°00T
¥2£€°000°00T°080°00T
STE°000 00T 080°00T
00T NOILONNA
080 NOILWYDOTI

HONYIVE
THLLINWNODNA

SHONYIFNNDNIT
ONIANYLSLAO

ALTIATIILOY
ALVd OL ¥VHA

KALIAILOY
HIVI OL HLNOW

00°000'T 00°0SL
00°6T6 €T 00°6T6 €2
00°CZT¥% 00°000°2
00°9TS’SsT 00°000 8T
00916 '8L 00°9T6 '8L
00°0€0’C 00"
00°L00°TZ 00°LO0'TZ
00°258°T 00°2s8'T
00" €¥%C 00°€¥%C
00°89T 00°89T
00°89T 00°89T
00°LzZ8'¢ 00°L2Z8°¢€
00°6¥%L FT 00 6%L %T
9T GCT'S¥¥ 00 "T9T'TOE
00" 00°000°S
00" €2 00°00T'T
00°0TZ'86 00°000°'SZ
00" 00°005°T
00°S%€’T 00°0s2'c
00°€Z¥'T 00°000°T
00" $T% ‘8T 00°000'ST
00°96Z'TT 00 0ET'TT
00°%0€’'T 00°86T°'T
00°000°T 00°568
00°SLS 00°5968
00°00% ‘%2 00°0¥%€‘%C
00°00€’T 00°00S
00°1%6'68 00°CT9 ‘88
00°000'€ 00"
00°00T'6 00°00T’6
00°005°T 00°00S°T
9T 00€ 'T%T 00 T¥HE’S8
00°00Z2°¢ 00°00z'€
00°'00S'T 00"
00°000°ST 00°005'S
00°9LL L 00°9LL'L
00" 00"

00" 00"
00°000'T 00" %LS
007002 00°SL
00°¢€6¢ 00°SL
00°5¢ 00"
00°000°ZT 00°00S'L
00" 00"

00" 00"
LIoang 1aodnd
LNAIIND ONINNIDOILG

TZ HDV¥d

8T0C

dNQ4d TVIINID

‘0¢ sunp
00T aNnd

LI0dTd S TYdIDNIdd
LOTILSIA TOOHOS AVMALYD YASYIY

NI¥d - 1499
0LS IND - H0dd
ST TOTLT - HWIL
8T/LT/8 - dI¥A



00°0S¢T
6L°L
89°T
98 Eve
0z 6T
26 STC
8¢°68
se' ey

65°T8L'E

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00°

00"
1Z2°2%8'¢
TE6EL'D
$T°92S

0z 629
80" %82
Z9°0ST

S99 geL'Le

T%#'20S'T

00"
IS ARA 2 R4
ZE6EL'F
%1929
0z°62s
80" %8¢
Z9°0ST
§9-¢geL'LeE

I7°20S'T

TAAYEL INHAOLS

TIAYIL AAYLS

SdL

IO TAAN/ YOI
NOTLLYSNAJWOD S dMAIOM
FONVIASNT INTWXOTIWANN
HONVINSNT HATT/HILTVAH
IHHOVAL

SHOIA¥AS HONVAIND

HNIILSHL/SIDIAYIS LI0ddNS

SZ¥°000°02€°080°00T
0Z¥%°000°0Z€°080°00T
S9€°000°02E€°080°00T
¥9€°000°0C€°080°00T
€9€°000°0C€°080°00T
€9€°000°0TE€"080°00T
T9€°000°02€°080°00T
STE°000°02€°080°00T
0Z¢€ NOILONNA

XXX 'XXX"00€£°080°00T

897 ¢e¥c
8T"9T

9L ST
00°"9c¥
CLTLTY
00°%99'T

SSTELL'TT

00"
00~
00~
00~
00~
00°

00"
6L°00L
95 0TL
00~
ce'9
(4
< T
00~
89°¢8
00°

S¥°928'L0C

SEEd ® SING

TAHW B STYI¥ALYKW ' SHITAANS
THAVIL d4AYLS

SYL

IO IQIN /YOI
NOILVSNAJWOD S dMAIOM
HONVINSNT LNIWAOTIWANA
HONVINSNIT HATT/HITVIH
AIVIOAWAL/ALNLILSANS

LIHD /FOLYNITIO0D /I0L0TIIA

ONILSHL/SADIAYES 1I0ddNS

1304dNS /NOIIVONQE TYIDEAS

T6%°000°00€°080°00T
0S%°000°00£°080°00T
0Z%°000°00€£°080°00T
S9€°000°00€£€°080°00T
¥9¢°000°00€°080°00T
£€9¢°000°00€£°080°00T
Z9£°000°00£°080°00T
T9€°000°00€°080°00T
6C€°000°00€°080°00T
¥TE°000°00€°080°00T
00¢ NOILONNA

XXX 'XXX 0Cc" 080 00T

907606
¥Z°0C2T'%
ST PRLL

89°zZe'LT

¥6°069'T
9L°6L8"ET
SL°SST'ZT6T

zer9eL'eoe

$6°069°T
9L 6LB €T
SL°SST'T6T

zE'9EL'€0T

SNOILYDINNWAOD
TIHAVIL JdAYLS
TYOINHOAL 3 TYNOISSHAOAL

I¥0ddNS/NOIIYONdE TYIDAJS

*LSNI/NOIILVONdA TYIDHAS

€€¥°000°0CC°080°00T
0Z¥%°000°0TZ"080°00T
0T%°000°0CZ 0807 00T
02T NOILONNA

XXX XXX 002 080°00T

ST SIT'T
00°000'€
S0°098
ST°696
9T %1Z
€6 ¥¥8'C
sz evc’c
5G*
00°62L'L
S8°8T
61766

00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00~
00°
00"

6572801
TT°6%T'T
S0°0¢€6
$0"E€TT
TL°L%9
89°L0T

9L 0LT
65°¢

00"

SL P8L L
00°009'¢€
S6°6¢T'S
S8°0%0’9
$8°G8€’T
L0°GST'LT
GL70G9°T
S%°955°S
00°2LO'0T
ST IST'€
6T %2€’'T

65°280°T
IT'6%T'T
S0°0¢€6

$O ETT

TL L%
89°LOT

9L OLT
65°C

00"

SL P8L'L
00°009°¢
S6°6€T’S
S8°0%0'9
¥8°G8¢€'T
LO"SST LT
SL°0G9'T
S7'955°S
00°2L0 0T
ST'TIST ¢
6T %Z¢'T

TAIHW ® STYTIHLVA ‘ SHITAAAS
THIAVIAL Jd4YLS

S¥Hd

SdL

AIYOTAAN /YOI
NOTLYSNAJWOD S, dMIIOM
ADNVINSNT LNINAOTIWANA
HONVINSNI HJIIT/HITYEH
AIVIOdWAL/ ALALILSENS
SAdATY

YTHOVAL

SHHA 3 SHNA

QW ® STYINALIVIA ' SAITIANS
SNOILVDINNWAOD

TAAVIL AAYVILS

TYOINHOAL ® TYNOISSHAQHEd
S3=d

S¥L

HIVOTAAN /YOI A
NOTLVSNIAJWOD S AMAOM

05%°860°00C°080°00T
02¥°860°002°080°00T
99€°860°002°080°00T
S9€°860°00C¢°080°00T
¥9€°860°00C°080°00T
£9€°860°002°080°00T
¢9€°860°00C°080°00T
T9€°860°00C°080°00T
62£°860°002°080°00T
£€2€°860°002°080°00T
ST£°860°00C°080°00T
T6%°000°00C°080° 00T
0S¥°000°002°080°001
€E€EFY°000°00C°080°00T
02%°000°002°080°00T
0T%#°000°002°080°00T
99€°000°002°080°00T
§9¢€°000°00C°080°00T
$9€°000°00C°080°00T
£€9€7000°00C°080°00T

HONNIVE
JHLLTNNODNO

SHONVIHWNADNH
ONIJNVILSINO

ALIATIOV
HILYd OL JvHA

ALIATIOVY
JI¥d OL HLNORW

ZZ

IOvd

00°0S2 00°0S¢2
00°058°¢2 00°00S'T
00 THL ¥ 00°€€5°L
00°0L8 00°0L8
00°009 00°008
00°00S 00°008
00°0%2 00°0%2
00°9LL'LE 00°¥%L6°'65
00°¥82’'s 00°850°%
00°00S 00°00S
00" TOL 00°00¢2
00°000°T 00°000°T
00°602 007602
00°0SC 00°§2
00°LT 00°LT
00°LT 00°LT
00°92% 00°92%
007005 00°
00°%99'T 00°%99°T
00°009°0cT 00°009'L9T
00°009°2 00°009°z
00°000'8T 00°000°'0%
00°000'00¢ 00°000°'S2T
00°650°TET 00°60T°LLT
00°00S°T 00°1C¥
00°000‘C 00°000°T
00°086'T 00°0%S'T
00°829 00" ¥%TE
00°006 00°LZL
00°00¢2 00°G6
00°00C 00°G6
00°g 00"
00° 00"
00°000's 00°000'L
00°009'9 00°00S'c
00°000’9 00°09G6'T
00°000°L 00°000°9
00°009'T 00°009°T
00°000°0¢€ 00°005'6
00°006°¢€ 007006 ‘¢
00°LSS'S 00°096 '€
00°T08'LT 00°CI6'6
00°0LT'€ 00°06L'T
00°szz't 00°0SL
1aoand Iapand
LNAIIND ONINNIDIL
810z '0O¢ dunp
aNNd TYJANID 00T aNnJg

LIOdHd S TYdIONIJd
LOTELSTIA TOOHOS AVMHLYD WASYIV

NIdd - IdH¥
0LS"TIND - H0dd
ST CO:LT - HWIL
8T/LT/8 - HINA



00°LOL'E
00~
08"

8Z €TV
00~
00°0TT
og°o¢
00° ¥
£C*
€0°
00°
00"

00"
00"
00"
00~
00"
00°
00°
00~
00"
00"
00
00"

00°€62'T
00"
0z°2€9'¢6
Z2L°98S'S
00°002
00"

0L"8
00°9
LL"6
L6°T
00009
00"

8T"088'%2

00°€62'T
00"

0z z€9'6
ZL"985°S
007002
00"

oL"8
00°9
LL*6
L6°T
00°009
00"

8T 088'%CT

00°000°S
00"
00°€€9°6
00°000°9
00°002
00°0TT
00°6¢€
00°0T
00°0T
00°¢
007009
00"

00°%9z'se

00°000'S
00~

00° €069
0070009
00°899°'T
00°0TT
00°6¢€
00°0T
00°0T
00"
00°00s§
00"

00°8T¥%'ZZ

TAEW ® STYIYALVM ' SAITAdNS
SEId ® SANA

"W R STYINHLYNW ‘' SEITIdAS
TAAVIL AAYLS

TYDOINHOAL ® TYNOISSHIOEI
S¥Hd

HIVOIAIW/¥OId
NOIIVSNEJHWOD S ddEMI0M
AONVIANSNT LNFWAOTAWANA
HONYINSNI ZALT/HITVIH
AIYI0dWAL/ALALILSENS
AAYLS ADIAYAS dO04

HOIAJHESNI

AS ISNI dWI/STHOS XAIITYNO

0S%°660°%S€°080°00T
T6%°000°%¥S€°080°00T
0S%°000°%S€°080°00T
0Z%°000°%9€°080°00T
OT%"000°%S€°080°00T
99€°000°%S€°080°00T
¥9€°000 %S£°080°00T
€9£°000°%5€°080°00T
C9€°000°%S€°080°00T
T9€°000°%S€°080°00T
6C£°000°%S5€°080°00T
9Te°000°%S€°080°00T
7S¢ NOILONNA

XXX "XXX°TS€°080°00T

00~
92¢°€20°2
0S°%S9'T
00"

00"

TO~
00°ST
TO"

90"

00"

00"

€5°0%8'¥TT

00"
00"
00"
00*

00°000'9
¥y veL'e
0S°%S9°TT
00~

08 9LE
TS €%
00°0¢€

66 "¥¥
¥6°G

00"
00°000°€

Ly 8%T'SLE'T

00°000'9
¥ PeL E
05°%59'TT
00"
08°9LE
TS €V
00°0¢
66" %%
¥6°G

00"
00°000'¢€

LY 8%C'SLE'T

00°000°9
0L L¥L'S
00°000'0T
00"
08°9LE
05 €%
00°S¥%
00°S¥%
00°9

00"
00°000°€

00°680°06%'T

00°2Z%T
00°T€0'€E
00"
00°0¥g'c
00
00°6LL
00°20T
00°20T
00°2%8°S
00°08T 0T
00"

00°€8L'¥LF'T

SHEA ® 5HNA

AW ® STYIYALYKW ' SHITAANS
TYOINHOEL ¥ TYNOISSHAOEd
S¥4d

SdL

HIVOIQAN/VOId
NOILUYSNHJWOD S.:daEdI0M
HONVINSNI LNAWAOTINANNO
HONVINSNI FAIT/HITVEH
AAVYLS 1I0ddNS

THHOVYAL

T6% 280°TSE"080°00T
0S%°Z280°TS€°080°00T
0T%°T80°TSC 0807001
99€°280°TSE 0807 00T
S9€°280°TS£°080°00T
¥9€°C80°TSE€ 080 00T
€9€°C80°TSE'080°00T
C9€°C80°TSE 080°00T
T9€°C80 " TSE"080°00T
$Ccez80°1S€°080°00T
STE°Z80°TSE080°00T

AS LSNI dWI/STHOS ALITYNO TSE€ NOILONNA

IOOALSNI/SIDIA¥AS II0JANS

XXX XXX 0S€°080°00T

007009
T9'LLY'TTT
IZ°068°'€
65°9%9'%
CL™SSY
68°Ct¢E
S5°08
S9°
oe-06c
00"

90" 95%
09"

€€’

68°T

TT'SST'T

00°
00"
00"
00"
00~
00"
00"
00-

00"
00"

g€ gze LET'T
T 06¢€'%
TP €5€'Ge
82 %%9'C
68°2EE‘6
G5°08S'T
S€°91C’T
0g£-062'0s
00"
$6°€75'68
09°0TS'¢CE
L9 9TH'T
68°9€9°'6T

8L°GTL'8%

00"

00"
8€°ZTZELET'T
12 06€’'%
I#-€S€’Se
8Z ¥%9'C
68°ZEE’6
SS°08S'T
SE°9TZ'T
0€°06Z°0S
00"

76 €75'68
09-o0zs'ze
L9 9T%'T
68°9€9'6T

8L°STL'8%

00°009
00°000‘0SZ'T
00°00S
00°000'0¢
00°00T'€
00°000'6
00°00S‘T
00°LTZ'T
00°000'0S
00°
00°000°06
00°02s‘zE
00°LT?'T
00°G€9°6T

00 TL8 6%

00°009
00°000‘0SZ'T
00°000°'€
00°TTIT'S8T
0072219
00°60%°L
00°0ST'T
00°0ST'T
00°690'€S
00°00S°‘2
00°.89°cS
00°L€9'62
00°

00 8¥%L 8%

00°L8E'EL

NOILINL

"IN ® STYINALYKW ' SHITddAS
SNOIIVDINQWWNOD

TIAVIL JIVYLS

S¥Hd

SUL

HIYDIAIN/YOTIA
NOIIVSNIJWOD S.dMIIOM
HONVANSNI LNAWAOTIWANA
HAONVINSNT HATT/HLIYHH
AIVIOAWAL /ALALTILSENS
JAVLS 130ddns
*SSY'ID- " @000 /d0LDAIIA
JAHOVEL

I¥ED /JYOIYNI@I00D /J01DHEIIA

IDNIISNI/SHOTIANES LI0ddNS

SHOIAYES HONVYAIND

08%°000°0S€°080°00T
0S%°000°0S€°080°00T
EE¥ 000°05€°080°00T
0Z¥°000°0SE°080°00T
99¢°000°0S£°080°00T
§9€£°000°0S€°080°00T
¥9€£°000°09€°080°00T
€9€°000°05€°080°00T
Z9€£°000°059£7080°00T
T9€°000°05£°080°00T
62€°000°0S¢€°080°00T
¥Ze°000°05€°080°00T
TZE 000°0S€°080°00T
STE°000°05€°080°00T
¥TIE°000°0S€°080°00T
0S¢ NOILONNA

XXX"XXX'0Z€°080°00T

00°0¢C¢
00°000°T
007004

SHHA 3 SHNA
"HW ® STYIYAIVA 'SIITIIAS
SNOTILYD INNWWOD

T6%°000°02£°080°00T
0S%°000°0CE°080°00T
£E€EY000°02€°080°00T

HONV'IVL

SHONTIFWNNONT
ONIONV.LSLAO

XLIAILOY
HIVA OL ¥VHA

ALIATIOV
HIYd OL HLNOW

LAaDand

LADANG
ONINNIDHEL

€T

JOvd

LOIJLSIA TOOHDS AVMILYD WASVIV

8TO0C

aNNd TVIANID

‘0g 2unp
00T aNNa

L30ddyd S.TYIIDNIId

NI¥dd - ILddad
0LSTIND - DO¥d
SZ:T0:LT - HWIL
8T/LT/8 - dAILVA



TT°0€0°6%T

687699 '%LS

687699 '¥LS

SHSN DNIONVNIA ¥HIHLO

XXX 'XXX°006°080°00T

LS %0L'E
89 %EL'2ST
00"

LS ¥0% 'LTE
zg-g9z'Lse
00"

LS %0%'LTE
zg soz'Lse
00"

"AHY "IVIDHAS OL dHASNVAL
SANNA TYLIAYD OL JHASNYIL
"AFY IVIDHAS OL dHASNVIL
SHSN ONIDNUYNIA

SHOIA¥HAS dO0A

€99°952°006°080°00T
¥S5°000°006°080°00T
295°000°006°080°00T
JHHLO 006 NOILONNA

XXX XXX 06L°080°00T

INAWNd INOE

SIDIATHS dO0JA

HONVNHINIVIW ¥ NOLLVIHJO

0TS°000°06L°080°00T
064 NOILONNA

XXX "XXX"009°080°00T

8% %56 '8
Sz 1IZZ
96°925°'6
80°288'¢
ZT 61
00"
00°0€¥'€
52°90S8°C
00" %T9'TT
00"
$%°80C
00°0€T
0€°29L'T
0S°L8%'0T
89 6TP'T
£€8°088
60°%80°T
65"

8S°T

9€ " €0L'¥®
8€°LET
S6°€T

26°6%9°T

00"
00"
00"
00"
00-°
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00~
00°
00"
00"
00"
060"

ZS'SH0 9T
SL°8LL'¥T
$0"€LY'S
26 LTIT 1€
2T 6T0‘00T
00°000°S0T
00°0LS'TC
SL €6%'CT
00°98g’¢
00"
9G6°T6L'S
00°0€9°t
0L LET'S
0S°2T1S'%S
2y TIC'%C
LT 6TT'TT
16°GT6
1%°26€'T
2y TPT'0F
¥9°962'S¢
29°29L°LT
S0"98T’€8

80°SZ¥%'LS

ZS'S¥0'9T
SL 8LL'¥T
$0"ELY'S
26 LTIT'TE
ZI°6T0°00T
00°000°S0T
00°0LS'1C
SLTE6%CT
00°98€°¢
00"

95 T6L'S
00°0g9°2
oL LegzZ'8
05°ZIS %S
Zv TTC '%¢C
LT 6TT'TT
16°ST6

Ty 26E'T
2P TPT 0¥
$9°96Z°S¢E
29°29L'LT
S0°98T'¢€8

80°SZ%'LS

INHWATIADE

sgEd 3 SHENG

TIO ® SYD

SHITAANS TYIIOLINYL
SIITddNS TONYNZINIVIN
AONTINSNT ALITJ0¥d
*INIVW/JIVdEyd ZIIS °4INOD
"INTIVW ® 9IVAddd INIWdINOE
INIVA ® JIVdEY °aId’ dINOD
NI¥d AQY/ ¥ES HOUNd YHHIO
SNOTIYDINAWNOD

AAMAS ¥ YEIYM

TIAVEL JIYLS

TYDINHOEL ® TYNOISSIIONA
S¥Ed

FEYO TAEN/ YOI
NOILYSNAJWOD S, dmId0M
HONVINSNT INAWAOTIWENA
HONVINSNI FAIT/HITYIH
AIVIOdWEL/TLOLILSE0S
TYIAOLSND,/IONYNAINIYH

" $SYTID- T @000 /JOLDIEIA

HONYNALNIVH 3 NOILYIAdO

NOILVONdHE A0 qavod

0TS°000°009°080°00T
T6%°000°009°080°00T
85%°000°009°080°00T
€5%°000°009°080°00T
¢S¥°000°009°080°00T
9%%°000°009°080°00T
Y¥¥°000°009°080°00T
€E¥¥°000°009°080°00T
C¥%"000°009°080°00T
0%%"000°009°080°00T
€E€EY°000°009°080°00T
TEF 000°009°080°00T
0Z%°000°009°080°00T
OT%¥"000°009°080°00T
99€£°000°009°080°00T
¥9€°000°009°080°00T
£€9€°000°009°080°00T
Z9€°000°009°080°00T
T9¢€°000°009°080°00T
62€°000°009°080° 00T
S2€£°000°009°080°00T
TZE 000°009°080°00T
009 NOILONNA

XXX XXX"TTS°080°00T

00°T88°ST
00°52Z2
0S'L00°S
L0"99S'9
00"

€8 9LT
89°8T8'6T
00"
00°0SL'6

9€°8EE LT

00°'T88'ST
00°scc
0S°L00'Ss
L0995 9
00"

€87 9LT
89°818'6T
00~
00°0SL'6

9€°8€€ LT

SHEA 3 SdENd

SHSNHdXH JHHLO

ANHI4dT.LS

@AW ® STYIYHLVI ' SHITAANS
SWOIWHId ANOd ® HONVINSNTI
SNOTILYD INNWWOD

TIAVIL dAYLS

SHOIAIAS TNDHET

TYOINHOAL 3 TYNOISSHAOHEA
NOILYDNAH A0

HOTAYHESNI

T6% 000" TTS°080°00T
06%°000°TTS 080°00T
S8%"000°TTS 080°00T
0S%°000°"TTS 080°00T
SP¥"000°TTS°080°00T
EEY 000°TTS 080 00T
0Z¥°000°TTS 0807001
1% 000°T1S5°080°00T
OT%¥ 000" TTS"080°00T
qyvod TTS NOIILONNA

XXX XXX %S€°080°00T

HONVIVE
JHLLTWWODNA

SHONYIIWNONA
ONIANYLSLNO

ALTAILOY
HLVA OL dVHX

ALIAILDY
HILY¥d OL HLNOW

144

aHDVd

00°00L'€TL 00°000°'08¢
00°00L‘€TE 00°000°082
00°000°0T¥ 00"
00" 00°000'00T
00" 00"
00" 00°
00°L98°'9L9 00°2€6'L8S
00°000'sZ 00°00G°L
00°000'Sc 00°000'02
00°000°ST 00°000'ST
00°000°s€E 00'000°C¢E
00°000'00T 00°00009
00°000°S0T 00°000°S0T
00°000°se 00°L80'%T
00°000°ST 00°000'ST
00°000'ST 00°000'ST
00" 00"
00°000°9 00°005'%
00°005°2 00°005°2
00°000°0T 00°000's
00°000's9 00°000'S9
00°TE9’'S2 00°T€9'Se
00°000°TT 00°z08’s
00°000°2 00°000°T
00°€6€’T 00°000'T
00" €FT'0% 00°069'8%
00°0000% 00°GTL'SGT
00°000°82 00°000'T¥
00°00z'€8 00°L0S'SL
00°GLO'6S 00°S¥L'PS
00°00S°9T 00°000°8T
00°s22 00°0ST
00°000°‘S 00°000'%
00°ogg’s 00°000°9
00°5%T 00°S¥%¢C
00°00S 00°00S
00°000°02 00°GLY¥T
00° 00°000°T
00°SLZ'0T 00°6LZ'0T
00°%09 12 00°0¥%Z'1C
IFoangd 1730angd
INATEND ONINNIDIL
8T0Z ‘0¢ Bsunp
aNad TYIENTD 00T dNQJd

LIOdHI 5, TYdIONIdd
LOI¥LSTIA TOOHOS AVMHLVYD WASYIV

NI3d - 1d3¥
0LS TIND - D0¥d
ST:ZO:LT - HWIL
§T/LT/8 - HI¥A



T2 6%T'92% 00~ S6°S6£°Z¥S € S6°S6€'2HS’E 9T"S¥S5'896°¢€ 00°0%s°‘s8g’€E HAIMIOTILSTO XXX'XXX 'XXX°080 00T

HONVIVH SHEONVIFWAONT  ALIAIIOVY ALIATIDVY Lanang LIDHAng AILIL / JHEINON INOODOY
QI LLINNODNA ONTANY.LSLNO HIVA OL d¥dEX  HIVA OL HINOW ILNZDIND DONINNTOHE
8T0Z ‘0¢ aunp NI¥d - ILddd
aNNd TYIENED 00T aNAJd 0LS"IND - DOd4
LI0dTd S, TYAIDNTIId ST:ZOLT - HEWIL
ST #o¥d LOIJLSIA TOOHDS AVMELVD WASYIV 8T/LT/8 - HIVA



L9°006'0C

L9°006'02

00°0S8°TT

00-0S8'Te

NOTILVALSINTWAY TOOHDS XXX XXX 00%°060°00T

S34L S9€°000°00%°060°00T
NOTIILVALSINIWAY TOOHDS 00% NOILONNA

HDIAYESNT XXX 'XXX'%S€°060°00T

S9Ed 99¢€°000°%S€°060°00T
HOIAFGISNI  $S€ NOILONNA

SHOIAYES AdVIdIT XXX XXX CSE€ 060°00T

S¥dd 99€£°000°25€°060°00T
SHDIAYHS AAVILIIT <ZS€ NOILONNA

AS ISNI dWI/STHDS ALITVNO XXX XXX TSE€ 060 00T

S¥Hd 99¢€°000°TSE€°060°00T
AS ILSNI dWI/STHDS AIITYAO TS€ NOILONNA

IDONILSNI/SEDIAYES IJ0ddNS XXX XXX '0S€°060° 00T

96°989°¢
96°€2T'L

6%"60¢€’'C

PO ETE'L
96°€2T’'LE

15°81IC’9

00°000'0T
00°000°02

00°825's

00°59%°‘2
00°L50‘3T

00°825'3

S¥dad 99€£°000°05€°060°00T
SdL S9¢€°000°0S€°060°00T
IDNAILSNI/SEOIAUES ILI0ddNS 0S€ NOILONNA

SHOIAYES HONVAIND XXX 'XXX"0C€ 060°00T

5dL 59¢€7000°02£°060°00T
SHOIA¥HES HONVAIND 0Z¢ NOILONNA

ONILSHAL/SADIAYHES 1I0ddNAS XXX XXX 00£°060°00T

SdL S9£°000°00€£°060°00T
ONILSHEL/SHEDIA¥ES Id0ddAS 00€ NOIIONAA

*LSNI/NOIILYONQHE TYIDEIS XXX XXX 00Z 060 00T

TLTOET ST
S€°618'0§

19°'%SC'TT

gL ogT'st
SE°6T8'0S

19°'%S2°'1T

00°000'9T
00°000'0S

00°6TS'TT

00°889°8
00°§sZ'92

00°6TS'TT

S¥HEJ 99€°000°00C°060°00T
Sd4L S9£°000°002°060°00T
*LSNI/NOIIVONdHA TYIDEJS 002 NOIIONNA

NOILYONAH TYNOILVYOOA XXX XXX"09T 060 00T

19°%G2'TT

L0°855'S6¢C

19°%52 1T

L0°8G5'S6¢

00°6TS'TT

00°Sv9‘€8e

00°6TG'TT

00°S€6'%LT

SAL S9E€°000°09T°060°00T
NOILVDNdH TYNOILVYOOA 09T NOILDONNJ

NOTILONJILSNI XXX XXX'00T 0607 00T

Z6°Tee’'T
66 FFC ET

80°899°sg
66°688'98¢

80°899'8
66°688°'98¢

00°000'0T
00°S¥9°€LT

007062
00°S¥9'€ELT

5¥dd 99¢°000°00T"060°00T

S54L S9€°000°00T 0607001

NOILONJILSNI 00T NOILONNA

S¥HJ/SYL ATYHAL-NO HIVLS 060 NOILVDOT

HDNVIVE
THLLTANOONNA

SHONYIFWNONT
ONIANVYLSLNO

ALIAILOY
HILVA O dYHX

ALIATLIOY
HALYd OL HLINOHW

LADANd
ONINNIDIH

9c

dDVd

LOTYLSIA TOOHOS AVMALVYD WASYIV

8TO0C
aNNd TYIENED

‘gg eump
00T aNnNAg

LIOdHI 51 TYdIONIIL

NIdd - Ladd
0LSTIND - D0dd
SZTiZO:LT - HAWIL
8T/LT/8 =~ HI¥A



BEFLEFRILFRFIFINFFFRFRIFIRFTRRFFHRRFFFRFFN T RFRRRFRFFRARFRAIFRRRIFFA IR PRI AR RN EF R R IR F R IR R R SRR RF AR R R ANV R IR IR ISR R IR EF LRI E AP RF TR IR F R NIRRT

€2°69%'L09

00"

9L 08L'LSS ‘0T

9L°08L'LSS 0T

66 6%L'CIT'TT

66°LSTLSO0T

TVLOL LI0ddd

00"

ST LIT'T
00"

0T 066'%

99€°000°588°060°00T
S9€°000°588°060°00T
688 NOILONNA

S4L
JOILOVALNOD /NOTILONILSNOD

SHOIAJES dO04 XXX XXX 06L°060°00T

0T 066'%

8G°G992'T

0T 066'%

86°592'T

00°00Z'S

00°08Z°T

00°TIT0'%

00°08Z'T

SYHd 99¢°000°06L°060°00T
SHOIA¥AS dO04d 064 NOILONNA

SHILIATLOV LNHANLS XXX XXX 00L 060°00T

86769921

L% L9B'ET

85°59C'T

L% LIS ET

00°08Z°'T

00°09¢'%T

00°08Z'T

00°0S€'%T

S3L S99€°000°00L°060°00T
SHILIATLOY LNAJNLS 004 NOILONNA

HONUVNHLNIVH ® NOILVIHdO XXX 'XXX'009°060°00T

L% L98'€T

0T "8%T'¥%

L% L98'ET

0T "8%T'%

00°09€'%T

00°00T'%

00°0SE’'%T

00°$59 €

S5ddd 99¢°000°009°060°00T
HONVNHLNIVIA 3 NOILVIHdO 009 NOILDNNA

LI0ddNS "NIWAY ILOIJLSId XXX XXX 0957060 00T

0T"8%T'¥%

STLYLLT

0T 8%T'%

ST LVL'LT

00700T "%

00" €SE€'9T

00°%59°¢€

00°€SE'9T

5¥dd 99¢°000°055°060°00T
L¥04dNS " NIWAY IOIYLSId 0SS NOILONNA

"LdNS HHL 40 HOIAJO0 XXX XXX CTS060°00T

SY LPL LT

00°SLZ'€E

SELVLLT

00°SLT €

00°€S€9T

00°005‘¢

00°€S€E’'9T

00-0LS'T

S¥L S9€°000°CTS 060°00T
"LdNSs HHL 40 dDIJA0 TS NOILONNA

SOAS ILY0ddNS NIWAVY "TOOHDS XXX XXX 0S¥ 060°00T

Sddd 99¢°000°0S¥°060°00T
SOAS 1I90ddNS NIWAY TOOHOS 0S¥ NOILONNA

HONVIVE

SHONYIGWNONA
ONIANYLSLAO

ALIATILOY
HIYd OL ¥YvHA

XILIATLIOVY
HI¥d OL HINOHW

LADANG

LHEDANT
ONINNIDHLG

LT HD¥d4

8T0C

aNNd TYIHNID

‘0g Sdunp

00T aNNJ

LIOATI S TYdTONIAL
LJTALSIA TOOHDS AVYMALYD YASYIV

NI¥d - Id3d
0LS'TIN® - D0¥d
SZTiZTO:LT - HWIL
8T/LT/8 - EINGA



ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT
P.0.BOX 226 TOK, AK 99780
907-883-5151 Fax; 907-883-5154

ScoTT MACMANUS, SUPERINTENDENT

MEMORANDUM

To: Superintendent & the Regional School Board
From: LeAnn Young, Grants
RE: Activities Report for August 2018

A-CHILL/RAVE Summer Institute-33 teachers and local culture experts from AGSD, YKSD, CRSD and Tanana attended the
RAVE/ACHILL summer institute at Twin Bears Camp in Fairbanks in early August. Each camp was 3 full days. The goal of
the camps was to provide professional development for teachers focused on integrating academic learning with locally
relevant/cultural activities. The camps were greatly successful and participants reporteci that they had gained useful
skills and knowledge that they could take back to their classrooms.

Migrant Summer Program- All migrant students in the district were given a book and activities to read and do over the
summer. Migrant students are also being given backpacks full of school supplies to get the year started.  Karla
Champagne will provide support to Migrant students and their parents in addition to hosting family math and literacy
family nights at sites this throughout the upcoming school year.

Summer Activities- AGSD sponsored several activities this summer including, Toddler Story time and the Summer
Reading Program in collaboration with the Upper Tanana Imagination Library and Tok Community Library through the
ANE grant. We also offered little league, STEM camp and a Greenhouse camp.

9t Grade LAUNCH-AGSD will host the second annual 9™ grade LAUNCH event on Wednesday, August 29th. The Launch
is for ALL district students who will be entering 9*" grade in the fall. We will cover topics such as graduation
requirements, credit, scholarships, GPA, elective credit and much more that are important to being successful in high
school. The district will provide dinner and assist parents with travel costs.

GAP-Gateway After-School Programs- AGSD is working on establishing GAP Centers at 6 project sites and have
advertised for site coordinators. The program will specifically recruit students who are in need of academic intervention
at all grade levels, or who lack sufficient protective factors in their life. GAP will offer six-week sessions that mirror the
blended learning model that is utilized in the regular day program.

Summer Projects: ‘

FY18 Grant Expenditures and wrap up, Consolidated grant application-Title IA, 1A, & 1C, ANE Grant Performance Report,
Quality Schools Annual report and FY19 application, Perkins FY18 Annual Report and FY19 application, ACHILL and RAVE
summer camp professional development planning & summer camp attendance, summer activities oversight, FY19
budgets, GAP budget and plan for FY19, Biomass Engineering Project, ACHILL teacher- job duties and schedule, Ashlee
Copper-CTE focused activities, Powerschool registration, Transcript Review, Transition of REACH Academy principal

Grant Time Study: A-CHILL- 7 days (Sumer camp planning and camp attendance, teacher handbook, YKSD principal presentation,
ACHILL Itinerant Teacher job description and schedule, website work, budget review) RAVE-6 days (APR prep., Benchmark &
Capstone Project Review, Work Study & Community Service Review, RAVE project proposal creation, Special project budget, budget
review, meetings with Mr. Becker and Mr. Holmes, summer camp planning and camp attendance)

“EDUCATING ALL STUDENTS TO REACH THEIR FULL POTENTIAL AS RESPONSIBLE CITIZENS.”

Dot Lake Eagle Mentasta Northway Tok Tanacross Tetlin
907-882-2663 907-547-2210 907-291-2327 907-778-2287 907-883-5161 907-883-4391 907-324-2104
Fax: 907:882-2112  Fax: 907-547-2302 Fax: 907-291-2325 Fux: 907-778-2221 Fax: 907-883-5165 Fax: 907-883-4390 Fax: 907-324-2114



Tracie Weisz
Curriculum and Instruction
Board Report for 8/27/18 Meeting

RAVE Grant:

RAVE summer teacher 3-day professional development camp at Twin Bears Cf:\mp in Fairbanks. Went
well, good reviews by teachers

Training for new. RAVE courses in Canvas

Working with new CTE Counselor on Career Clusters, Career Pathways

A-CHILL Grant:

Training for new ACHILL courses in Canvas

Working with YKSD on set up of ACHILL courses for their teachers
A-CHILL summer teacher 3-day professional development camp

Curriculum:

Publishing and training new staff on updated Course Catalog for 2018/2019 School Year
Publishing new courses in Canvas for upcoming year

Training staff in new ELA curriculum

Training staff in core math curriculum

Training staff in Canvas

Other:

New teacher induction

Training principals in site supervision plans, inter-rater reliability in teacher evaluation, STEPP
Running Inservice days for August 2018

Developing outline for Principal Evaluation rubric ‘

Grant Funded Hours:
A-CHILL: .1 FTE 2.2 days, RAVE: .3 FTE 7 days



Regional School Board Report e
CTE Counselor and Program Coordinator -
Ashlee Copper, July 2018 RAVE

Tech Prep Credit

We have been partnering with the University of Alaska Fairbanks, principals, and teachers to
build up our offering of high school courses that are eligible for college credit. A draft list of
courses eligible for “tech prep credit” will be available shortly. We have drafted and are
proposing a revision to BP 5121.1 (Grading/Credits) in order to promote dual credit opportunities
(where students take courses through the college and transfer the credits to AGSD) and the
obtainment of the Alaska Performance Scholarship.

RAVE Camp

Thanks to the tireless planning and efforts of Jane Teague, LeAnn Young, Tracie Weisz, and the
Brightways Learning staff and the willingness of participants to freely share and eagerly learn,
the RAVE Camp from August 2nd-4th was a huge success! Relationships were forged not only
between participants from AGSD, CRSD, and TCSD, but also with our learning partners from
ACPE/AKCIS, Calypso Farms, FFA, CASE, Junior Achievement Program, FNSBSD CTE,
OneTree, CoCoRaHS, and more! '




Regional School Board Report

CTE Counselor and Program Coordinator
Ashlee Copper, July 2018

Benchmark and Capstone Projects

The benchmark and capstone project process that was designed by a committee from multiple
district schools this summer has been refined, was shared with RAVE Camp participants, and
will be shared with district teachers during inservice. These projects help students implement
STEM concepts, entrepreneurship skills, employability skills, and community/cultural
connections.



Regional School Board Report -
CTE Counselor and Program Coordinator -
Ashlee Copper, July 2018 RA‘/E

Career Pathways

After researching career clusters and pathways that other Alaskan districts are using and
combining what is written in the RAVE and other district grants/commitments, we have
consolidated the 16 national career clusters into six AGSD career clusters:

5y WWa

Agriculture
and
Natural
Resources

LATeer «

Alaska Gateway School District

Construction Health and

and , !
Manufacturing Public Service

Business
and
Entrepreneurship

Arts and
Communication

r!




Regional School Board Report

CTE Counselor and Program Coordinator -
Ashlee Copper, July 2018 RAVE

Agriculture Construction p % Health
and Natural and , and Public
Resources Manufacturing Service

Construction
Power Systems

Career Cluster <%
Focus Pathways et B

' Business and
Entrepreneurship H

Arts and
Communication (f/

Fine Arts Culinary Arts

Hospitality and Tourism

Enlrepreneurship and
employability skills are
embedded in all pathways

Within these six clusters are “focus pathways” that AGSD will support. Students will still be able
to select a customized pathway option, but we will be working towards offering courses and
other opportunities to support these specific local pathway options.

Work Study

After researching what other Alaska districts are doing with work study and service learning
opportunities, we have updated the former REACH Work Study and Service Learning
Guidelines to help streamline the process districtwide (pending board approval). The revised
guidelines shift the focus to being on intentional learning for college and career readiness.



Special Education Department

August 2018

What’s happening?
It was a great summer this year. We had summer school at five sites.
They went for three weeks. We did half day session and this helped
tremendously with attendance. Thanks to the summer time aides who
make it possible.

We did some training at in-service through SESA. The presenter did a
fabulous job. She showed the aides some strategies for working with
the most intensive students. We included everyone in the general
education training as much as possible so they would be able to
support the teacher better this year.

Coming up:
A positive and productive year: We are ready for
the wheels on the bus to go round and round!!

Tish Rhodes
AGSD Special Education Director



August Maintenance Report

Here we are in the middle of August and wondering where the summer went. Fall is in the air and
we are almost out of time. Many of the items on the summer maintenance list are complete or nearing
completion. Surprisingly the members of the team are still in good spirits and seem to be getting along. This
crew has worked very hard at improving the facilities in our district.

June
e Eagle gym floor refinish
e Tok hockey heat loop
o Eagle roof crickets and vent line cleaning
e Northway apartment demo

e Tanacross heating system troubleshoot and repair
e Mentasta entry flooring repair

e Mentasta painting in common areas

e Cleaning in Tok and Dot Lake

o Northway apartment build

e Tok hockey heat loop

e Cleaning in Northway

Recoat gym floor in Dot Lake

Cleaning in Northway, Tanacross, and Mentasta

e Northway gym floor refinish

e Exterior brush removal and repair of fencing holes Tetlin
e Refinish gym floor in Tanacross

e Exterior trim replacement Northway

e Exterior paint and touchup Dot Lake

August

e Cleaning in Tetlin

e Paint exterior Tetlin

e Bathroom tile and stall replacement Eagle

e Northway apartment build

e Gym floor refinish Tetlin

e Eagle anode rod replacement

e Water line reroute Tetlin

e Tok pump rebuild and greenhouse pump replacement
¢ Flooring projects Tok

o Refinish gym floor Mentasta



Date: August 16, 2018
To: Regional School Board
From: Pam Gingue

Programs Coordinator

GAP:
& Received word in June that our GAP proposal was approved for funding (5 yr. grant)!! Yay!!;
& Site Coordinator jobs have been posted; two sites are ready to schedule interviews; Once Site
Coordinators are hired, I will hold orientation for them and work with them on schedules and
staffing;

PRESCHOOL:

@& Tok site will have a preK class for the coming year; TCC Head Start will be operating a center
class in Northway and services in Tetlin;

@ ANE grant has ended; Working with Ann Millard on the final ANE Grant APR and
evaluation;

& PreK class will begin after Labor Day in Tok;

TESTING:
® Upgraded our K-2 assessment to AIMSweb Plus; presented info. to site staff at inservice;
® Working on assessment set up for AIMSweb Plus and MAP;
®# Reviewed and updated all testing accommodations school lists with SpEd; Distributed to each
respective school site;

OTHER:
& Teaching “Intro. To Health Careers” class during continuous period at Tok School;

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:

Submit info. for final APR for the ANE grant;

Hire GAP staff and begin services at school sites:

Work with Tish on Child Find activities including Dial 4 developmental screenings;
Finish moving office to Tok School;

Looking forward to a good school year for all!!

aasaa



The Gateway Greenhouse

August 2018 Board Report

Summer always goes by so fast, and this year | didn’t even go fishing. What | did do was
harvest quite a bit of produce. The Summer totals from harvesting are as follows:

Tomatoes: 68.5 Ibs
Cucumber: 276 count
Zucchini: 67 count
Peas: 64.5 Ibs
Lettuce: 38 Ibs
Beans: 99.5 Ibs
Carrots: 74 lbs

The Summer Food Program, Greenhouse Camp, and Inservice has made use of the majority of
this, and | have preserved green beans for sending to our school in Eagle.

Yesterday | met my new supervisor, Rex Hamner. His agriculture experience will be a great
asset. | am looking forward to working with him, and learning from him.

Bonnie Emery
Greenhouse Manager
August 17, 2018



